TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING
October 13, 2021
9:00 A.M.

For Public View
Do Not Remove



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2
Kevin McCall, Vice Chair, District 1
LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3

Janice Y. Barela, County Manager

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, October 13,2021 @ 9:00 AM
205 S. Ninth Street, Estancia, NM 87016

1. Call to Order

2, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
3. Changes to the Agenda

4. PROCLAMATIONS

3. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

A. OPERATIONS: Announcement of Employee Service Year Pin: Jozy Cosby (2).

B. OPERATIONS: Announcement of Employee Service Year Pin: Isaiah Sanchez ).
6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the September 8, 2021, Torrance County
Commission Meeting Minutes.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. FINANCE: Motion to approve payables.
10.  ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE

A. PLANNING AND ZONING: Motion to approve amendment to Ordinance 94-12
Solid Waste Ordinance. Public Hearing and Final Action

Torrance County Page 1



Administrative Meeting Agenda October 13, 2021

11.  ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A. MANAGER: Motion to approve Resolution No. _, Pattern Inducement
Resolution, declaring intent of Torrance County to issue taxable industrial revenue bonds, in
one or more series, in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $3,500,000, in connection
with a proposed project for the generation of wind energy to be located within the boundaries
of the County, but outside the boundaries of any incorporated municipality, for the purpose of
inducing Pattern SC Holdings LLC, a Delaware Limited Liability Company (or any affiliated
entity thereof and their respective successors, assigns and/or their affiliates) to develop the
project site and acquire, construct, equip and install the project being developed in one or

more phases.

B. FIRE: Motion to approve Resolution No. , intent to adopt Fire Protection
Personnel Overtime Exemption.

C. FINANCE: Motion to approve Resolution No. , to increase the Sheriff’s Budget
due to a Court-mandated Court Seizure Sale.

D. FINANCE: Motion to approve Resolution No. , Disposition of Vehicles.

E. ROAD: Motion to approve Resolution No. , to accept appropriation of $300,000

for McNabb Road project and authorizing Janice Barela, County Manager, or her successor
to act as signatory.

F. ROAD: Motion to approve Resolution No.  , to accept agreement with New
Mexico Department of Transportation (NMDOT) through the Transportation Fund Pro gram
to complete the Riley Road project (Total Project Cost: $2,346,031, NMDOT’s hare:
$2,228,729.45, County’s 5% matching share: $117,301.55).

G. ANIMAL SERVICES: Motion to approve Resolution No. , to accept
appropriation of $25,000 for County Animal Shelter project and authorizing Janice Barela,
County Manager, or her successor to act as signatory.

H. DISPATCH: Motion to approve Resolution No.__, to accept appropriation of
$75,500 to plan, design, construct, and equip building security and entry control systems for
the 911 dispatch center in Torrance County, and authorizing Janice Barela, County Manager,
or her successor to act as signatory.

I. OPERATIONS MANAGER: Motion to approve Resolution No. , to accept
appropriation of $700,000 for County Fairgrounds project, and authorizing Janice Barela,
County Manager, or her successor to act as signatory.

J. OPERATIONS MANAGER: Motion to approve Resolution No. , to accept
appropriation of $100,000 for County Administration Building project, and authorizing
Janice Barela, County Manager, or her successor to act as signatory.

12, APPROVALS

Torrance County Page 2



Administrative Meeting Agenda October 13, 2021

A. OPERATIONS MANAGER: Motion to approve the restructure of the Road
Department Mechanic/Equipment Operator position to an Operations/Road Department
shared Facilities Maintenance/Fleet Technician position with the agreed upon salary, along
with a supervisory pay increase for the Maintenance Foreman.

B. EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: Motion to approve MOU between New Mexico
Department of Health and Torrance County for $30,000 grant to fund collaboration on
preparedness, mitigation, and preventative measures,

C. GRANTS: Motion to approve Professional Services Contract between Torrance
County and Lyndsi Donner to provide Girls Circle Services in the Estancia Valley.

D. FIRE: Motion to approve changing the part-time EMT/Firefighter position to full-
time. '

E. FIRE: Motion to hire an Assistant Fire/EMS Chief, a second EMS Lieutenant and
five (5) additional EMT/Firefighters for 24/7 EMS coverage.

F. FIRE: Motion to approve amendment to Nominal Fee/Pay Per Call Pro gram to
reflect the change of paying volunteers $25 per call in addition to the $50 shift duty to
augment career staff,

G. FIRE: Motion to approve Billing and Reimbursement Services Agreement between
Torrance County and Quick Med Claims (QMC).

13. DISCUSSION

A. MANAGER: Presentation by Robert Burpo, First American Financial Advisors, Inc.,
on funding options for the design, development, and construction of a new county
administrative building.

B. MANAGER: SunZia Transmission Update — John Ryan.
C. MANAGER’S REPORT

D. COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS
1) Commissioner McCall, District 1
2) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2
3) Commissioner Candelaria, District 3
14. EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. MANAGER: Purchase of the County Fairgrounds, closed pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section
10-15-1(H)(8).

B. MANAGER: Discuss personnel issues (County Attorney), closed pursuant to NMSA 1978,
Section 10-15-1(H)(2).

Torrance County Page 3



Administrative Meeting Agenda October 13, 2021

15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting: October 27, 2021
at 9:00 AM.

16.  SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS
17. ADJOURN

Torrance County Page 4



Agenda Item
No. 1



Agenda Item
No. 2



Agenda Item
No. 3



Agenda Item
No. 4



Agenda Item
No. 5-A



Agenda Item
No. 5-B



Agenda Item
No. 6



Agenda Item
No. 7



Agenda Item
No. 8-A



DRAFT
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Regular Commission Meeting
September 8, 2021
9:00 AM
Commissioners Present: RYAN SCHWEBACH - CHAIR
KEVIN MCCALL - VICE CHAIR
LEROY CANDELARIA - MEMBER

Others Present:
JANICE BARELA - COUNTY MANAGER
JEREMY OLIVER - FINANCE DIRECTOR
JOHN BUTRICK - COUNTY ATTORNEY
SYLVIA CHAVEZ - DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK
VALERIE SMITH — ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Chairman Schwebach: Called meeting to order at 9:02 A.M.

2. PLEDGE
Chairman Schwebach: Led the Pledge of Allegiance.

INVOCATION:

Commissioner McCall: Led the invocation.

1



3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA

A. Madam County Manager Barela: Requested to defer items 11-B, as it
needs further discussion. Assessor Jesse Lucero needs to leave and requested to
have item 13-B moved before 11-A.

B. John Butrick, Torrance County Attorney: Requested to have item 12-
G moved behind 11-B as he needed to leave the meeting early.

There were no objections to proposed changes to the agenda.

4, PROCLAMATIONS
Tracey Master, DWI Prevention Coordinator: Took a moment to announce the
Dance Under the Stars and the 4th Annual Suicide Awareness & Prevention 5k.

Mrs. Master introduced a proclamation to make September 2021 Suicide
Prevention Month, a copy of which is in the Meeting Packet.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to declare September of 2021 “Suicide
Prevention and Awareness Month”

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

There was no discussion.
ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Yes.

MOTION PASSED.



5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

A. OPERATIONS: Announcement of Employee Service Year Pin: Reese
Swatsworth (2)

Announcement of Employee Service Year Pin: Victoria Sedillo (25)

Torrance County Sheriff Rivera: Announced Reese Swatsworth’s 2 years of
service to Torrance County.

Jesse Lucero, Torrance County Assessor: Announce Victoria Sedillo’s 25
years of service to Torrance County.

Victoria Sedillo: Thanked Torrance County for the award.

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT

None currently.

7. PUBLIC COMMENT AND COMMUNICATIONS

None currently.

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the August 13, 2021, Torrance
County Special Commission Meeting Minutes.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve the August 13, 2021, Torrance
County Special Commission Meeting Minutes.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

3



There was no discussion.
ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

B. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the August 25, 2021, Torrance
County Commission Meeting Minutes.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve the August 25, 2021, Torrance
County Commission Meeting Minutes.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

There was no discussion.
ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. FINANCE: Motion to approve Payables.
ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve Payables.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.




There was no discussion.
ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE

A. PLANNING AND ZONING: Motion to approve amendment to
Ordinance 94-12 Solid Waste Ordinance. Public Hearing and Final Action.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked Madam County Manager Barela and County
Attorney John Butrick if the meeting needed to enter Public Hearing to continue.

Torrance County Attorney John Butrick: While reviewing the state statutes on
passing ordinances, Mr. Butrick read statute 4-37-7 NMSA 1978, which states that
“ordinances shall not be submitted to the board for final passage until a majority of
the members have directed publication.” Because this is an action item, and in lieu
of final passage, the Commission may vote on whether they will direct publication
so that publication can be taken care of, and then final passage may commence at a
different time.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked if there had been a Public Hearing on this item.

Madam County Manager Janice Barela: Answered that no Public Hearing had
been held to date.

Chairman Schwebach: Since it was already published, the Chairman directed the
Commission to go forth with the Public Hearing. Final action will be taken later.

Madam County Manager Barela: A Public Hearing may be held but final action
may not be passed.

Attorney John Butrick: The only action taken this day will be whether to direct
publication.




ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to enter Public Hearing to discuss
amendments to Ordinance 94-12: The Solid Waste Ordinance.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Yes.

MOTION PASSED.
Pause for Disc Change at 9:31 A.M.
Reconvene At 9:33.

Chairman Schwebach: Entered Public Hearing to discuss amendments to
Ordinance 94-12: The Solid Waste Ordinance. Directed Mr. Steve Guetschow to
present the proposed amendments to the ordinance, and to be sworn in by Mr. John
Butrick. Chairman Schwebach also directed anyone from the public who wished to
speak to do so after Mr. Guetschow’s presentation.

County Attorney John Butrick: Swore in Mr. Guetschow.

Planning and Zoning Director Steve Guetschow: Presented himself and
subsequently swore that his presentation was the truth, the whole truth, and nothing
but the truth. Explained that he brought before the Commission and the Public
changes proposed by the Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority, after meeting
with the County Manager and Finance Director. The changes have been reviewed
to be sure they align with the NMAC 40-20, as well as the 40 CFR, which guides
the environmental aspects of Solid Waste facilities. Mr. Butrick proposed changes
to Mr. Guetschow previously, so he incorporated them as well as he could. Mr.
Guetschow struck the Appliance Disposal from the proposed changes, as they were
not defined in the NMAC.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked Mr. Guetschow to read only the proposed changes.




Commissioner McCall: Asked if the “Blue Lines” were the EVSWA proposed
changes.

Steve Guetschow: Explained that the Blue Lines were the EVSWA proposed
changes, and that he left everything that did not conflict with NMAC Title 20 and
40-CFR. The changes also address the definition and wording conflicts, and
changes with the NMAC.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked if the changes went first through Mr. Guetschow’s
department [Planning and Zoning,] then the County Attorney, and then approved
by EVSWA.

Steve Guetschow: Answered in the affirmative. Mr. Guetschow read the “Where-
as” changes to the public at this point (See attached). Mr. Guetschow continued to
read the revised “Definitions” section of the Ordinance document.

Chairman Schwebach: While Mr. Guetschow was reading the Definitions, the
Chairman asked whether there was anyone working for the County with the title
“Code Enforcement Officer.”

Steve Guetschow: Answered that there has not been anyone entitled “Code
Enforcement Officer” since 2016, when the Ordinance was amended last. Clarified
that there is a Zoning Enforcement Officer instead. Mr. Guetschow continued to
read the Definitions. He also read section 5-F, the Enforcement Areas, which
defined who may enforce the zoning regulations. Mr. Guetschow stood for
questions.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked about section 4-E. and what it was referring to.

Steve Guetschow: Answered that Section 4-E refers to 40-CFR (which can be
found here: https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-40 ). This defines hazardous waste.

John Butrick: Explained that his only concern is that if the 40-CFR changes, that
will also change the ordinance without approval.

Chairman Schwebach: Because the County does not handle hazardous waste, all
hazardous waste needs to be encompassed as defined.




John Butrick: There is always a concern about such things in Santa Fe, as they are
worried about anything changing without prior approval.

Steve Guetschow: The ordinance references “Hazardous waste, includes material
listed in 40-CFR section 261” only, classified as toxic, reactive, ignitable, or
corrosive. 261.3 defines what is and is not hazardous.

There were no further questions from the Commission; subsequently the floor
was opened for public testimony.

John Butrick: Swore in Mrs. Charlene Guffey.

Charlene Guffey, Torrance County Resident: Asked where to find a copy of the
Commission Packet and Agenda before the meeting.

Chairman Schwebach: Told Ms. Guffy that a packet and agenda may be found on
the Torrance County website, torrancecountynm.org . He asked when the packet is
usually posted.

Madam County Manager Janice Barela: The packet is usually posted the
Thursday prior to the meeting, although this week’s packet had been posted the
Friday before the meeting, on September 3rd, 2021. That was still within the 72
hours’ notice before the meeting and hearing.

Charlene Guffey: Explained that she had asked the Clerk’s Office for a copy of
the Commission packet, but they did not have one available.

Chairman Schwebach: Explained that the packet is posted online before the
meeting. He pulled up a copy of it on the website from his laptop.

John Butrick: The Open Meetings Act requires only that an agenda be published.
The action items do not need to be published, though they frequently are in
Torrance County.

Charlene Guffey: Concerned that those who do not have access to internet cannot
get a copy of the agenda and/or packet.

Chairman Schwebach: Copies can be made upon request.




Madam County Manager Barela: The Manager’s Office would be the place to
request a copy. As this hearing pertains to Planning and Zoning, they would also
have a copy of this item.

Charlene Guffey: Asked if a listing can be posted in the paper to list where to find
copies of these items.

John Butrick: We have satisfied the statute.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked if anyone on Zoom or in the audience had public
comment,

There were no questions or comments from the live or Zoom audience.

John Butrick: Prompted anyone with testimony to speak then.

There was no testimony.
ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Moved to close the public hearing and reconvene regular
session.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

Public Hearing Closed at 10:08 AM. Break for Disc Change. Regular Session
Reconvened at: 10:10 AM.

John Butrick: Your final Motion would be to direct publication.

Chairman Schwebach: Agreed with Mr. Butrick.

Steve Guetschow, Planning and Zoning Director: Will have to publish the
Ordinance in the newspaper so that it appears 14 days prior to the final decision.




Chairman Schwebach: To clear up any confusion, Chairman Schwebach
explained that the Commission held a public hearing. The next step will be to
publish the ordinance. Changes may still be made before publication of the final
document. There will be 3 weeks until the next meeting. There will not be another
hearing. This gives the public a chance to call their commissioner because that
input will be considered for the final draft of the Ordinance.

John Butrick: It will be a little over one month as it will be the first meeting in
October, on October 13.

Madam County Manager Barela: The September meeting has been cancelled
due to a lack of quorum. Commissioner Candelaria was going to be at the NM
Counties Conference, but it has since been canceled. Asked if they wanted to
reschedule a September meeting.

Chairman Schwebach: Said that it will be easier to stick to the published plan,
skip a meeting in September and go as scheduled on October 13.

John Butrick: Believes that another public hearing should be held before October
13 if there are changes.

Chairman Schwebach: There will be a hearing held if there are changes.

Steve Guetschow: The way it is announced will be through the newspaper. It will
have to come out 14 days ahead of the meeting minimum. Asked Chairman
Schwebach if he wants it advertised as a decision on the Ordinance, or if he wants
to hold another Public Hearing.

Chairman Schwebach: A hearing will be held.

11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A. ASSESSOR: Motion to approve the 2021 Imposition of Mill Rates,
Resolution No 2021-34.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve the 2021 Imposition of Mill
Rates, Resolution No. 2021-34.

10



Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

Torrance County Assessor Jesse Lucero: It is that time of year again where Mill
Rates must be approved. Assessor Lucero explained the charts that were handed
out (in the packet). Smaller sheets: The first page is Residential. The second page
is Non-Residential. Bigger sheets: Comparison between last years and this year’s
rates (2020 & 2021). The mill rates have gone down overall. This is used to
calculate the property tax. Torrance County may have a double tax roll this year.
Senator Ivy Soto was trying to align all the Elections* . Since Moriarty and
Vaughn public schools are going to have bond elections this year, this may affect
the rolls and cause the County to have to put out another tax roll out after the
election.

Mr. Lucero and Mrs. Tracy Sedillo, Torrance County Treasurer, have been
working together closely and kept in touch with Santa Fe. They want to make sure
that the second tax roll, if it does come to that, goes off without a hitch.

October 1st is the deadline for the tax rolls to be submitted to the Treasurer’s
Office, but Mr. Lucero is trying to get an extension by submitting a request to the
State Property Tax Director. After the election, Mr. Lucero will know which
certificate he needs to submit.

Mr. Lucero explained that the numbers in the packet handout in red are a good
thing, and areas where the rates went down. The numbers were put in red so they
would stand out. A few districts went up slightly, though that is normal.

Before the Commission is a resolution (2021-34) to impose new tax rates, as Mr.
Lucero needs to bring it to State of New Mexico’s Department of Finance
Administration, or D.F.A., a.s.a.p. Deputy County Clerk Sylvia Chavez, was in
attendance to witness the signing of the document.

Mzr. Lucero stood for questions.

Commissioner Candelaria: Asked Mr. Lucero why he mentioned the town of
Vaughn, and if that was because Encino was in the same district?

Jesse Lucero: Answered yes, because Encino is in the same district.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked why the rates went down.

11



*Referring to: House Bill 407
Name: ELECTION LAWS 50-YEAR TUNE-UP.

Jesse Lucero: Explained that it is a complicated question and that he did not have
all the reasons that a mill rate gets determined. There are multiple factors, one
being total valuation coming into the County. Collection rate, county priorities,
monetary necessities are all factors as well. Mr. Lucero introduced Mrs. Sedillo to
speak.

Tracy Sedillo, Torrance County Treasurer: The County rate did not change.
The entity rates have been adjusted, but the County has no bearing on them. There
could be many factors as to why the entity rates have been modified. For example,
the other district rate changes could be from retirement of debt. DFA is the
determiner of rates based on yield control. They have a mathematical formula that
is used to devise the rates. Tax bills will not be mailed November 1st. She is
unsure of when, but Mrs. Sedillo is hopeful they will mail on December 1st, with a
December 10th due date and January 10th deadline without penalty and interest,
with those dates chosen because of ease of receipt in Triadic. They have been told
that 2021 is the last year that a double tax roll could possibly happen, but there is
speculation that it could in fact happen again in the future. As soon as exact dates
are established, there will be a heavy PR campaign to inform voters and taxpayers
of the delay on the first half of the tax bill, while the second half will remain the
same as required by statute. This will shift cash flow as well, by a month.

Commissioner McCall: Asked Mrs. Sedillo if the mill rate had anything to do
with how aggressively the commission has been paying off debt.

Madam County Manager Janice Barela: The pay offs were not done quick

enough to affect the mill rate. The increase in value that has been placed on the tax
roll does directly affect the value. Madam County Manager Barela explained how |
mill rates work.

Tracy Sedillo: Clarified the debt. The debt in this case was for general obligation
bonds. The other debt that they paid were for NMFA loans. Mrs. Sedillo continued
to explain the debt rate.

12



Linda Gallegos, Chief Deputy Assessor: Compared the mill rates as a scale.
When valuation rates are high, mill rates come down, and vice versa. D.F.A. does
this to adjust for the budgets.

John Butrick: Explained the minor scrivener’s error in the document.
Approximately 4 to 5 lines down, the error reads, “Section 7038-34.” This has
been corrected to read, “Section 70-38-34.”

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

- ITEM 13-B. WAS PRESENTED NEXT. -

B. MANAGER: Motion to approve restructuring of the Torrance
County Fair Board membership and a paid administrative support position,
Resolution No.

ITEM DEFERRED

C. GRANTS: Motion to approve ICIP Projects and to adopt the FY
2023-3027 Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan, Resolution No. 2021-35.

Chairman Schwebach: Introduced item 11-C. Explained that the presentation
would be listened to before a motion was made.

Cheryl Allen, Torrance County Grants Manager: Introduced the presentation.
The ICIP Presentation was shown on the Power Point.

Discussion was had that included Chairman Schwebach, Commissioner
Candelaria, Commissioner McCall, and County Manager Janice Barela and

13



Finance Director Jeremy Oliver, Torrance County Operations Manager Nick
Sedillo

ACTION TAKEN:

The ICIP Projects were ranked, presentation with completed ranking hereto
attached. The State of NM requests a 10% cost to be added to each project. The
ICIP is not a funding request, it is a plan. Funding requests come through by
applying for grants, capital outlay or Governor’s outlay request. This is to establish
the actual plan and in what order they will be completed which can be seen in the
attached ICIP Plan that is attached. This includes the first printout and the amended
presentation. All the requirements for the projects are listed in the presentation.

The following is the ranked ICIP Projects by year.
Year 1 Priority:
1. County Fair Ground Improvements
2. New County Government Offices
3. Road Department Equipment (Steel Roller)
4. 4x4 Sheriff Patrol Vehicles
5. Green Road Repaving (Moriarty Bypass)
6. County Road Improvements (McNabb Road)
7. Security Fencing/ Target Hardening
8. Restoration and Preservation of Historical Records
9. Duran Water System Improvements
10. Emergency Management Facility
11. Water System Upgrade (Fire Stations)

12. Purchase and Equip Medical Response Vehicles.

14



Year 2 Priority:
1. Mescalero Reservoir Dam Mitigation
2. New Type 6 Urban Wildland Interface Apparatus
3. Emergency Services Infrastructure
4. Remodel Former Jail/Evidence Area

5. New Regional Animal Shelter

Year 3 Priority:
1. Abo Water System Development
2. Develop Torrance County Park

Year 4 & Year 5: Nothing Listed.

Projects:

Senior Centers

All Centers:

Delivery Transportation Vehicles
Estancia:

Renovations
Moriarty:

New Senior Center Building (Planning)
Mountainair:

Renovations

15



Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve ICIP Projects as discussed and
presented and to adopt the FY 2023-3027 Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan,
Resolution No. 2021-35.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

D. FINANCE: Motion to approve budget increase, Resolution No. 2021-
36.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve budget increase, Resolution
No. 2021-36.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Presented the resolution for the budget
increase.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

12. APPROVALS

A. MANAGER: Motion to approve Professional Services Agreement
with New Mexico Demographic Research, LL.C for Redistricting County

16



Commission Districts, as required every ten (10) years based upon the latest
US Census data.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve Professional Services
Agreement with New Mexico Demographic Research, LLC for Redistricting
County Commission Districts, as required every ten (10) years based upon the
latest US Census data.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

Madam County Manager Janice Barela: Mr. Rod Adair was there, but
unfortunately had to leave. Madam County Manager Barela presented

the agreement with NM Demographic Research LLC. There is a proposed timeline,
looking at redistricting the 3 Commission Districts. Redistricting is required right
after the Census. Every municipality and school board will have to do the same. It
must be split fairly and equitably, by looking at the numbers and demographics.
Any elections must be completed before redistricting may be done. The company
that they are trying to go through, NM Demographic Research, LLC, has contracts
with many cities and counties, Redistricting must happen after elections have taken
place.

NM Demographic LLC has come up with a timeline that can be followed for a
timely project beginning and end. The project timeline is as follows:

October 15%: Deliver to Torrance County Proposed plans.

October 20-29": Public presentation occurs at the Commission Meeting that is
set.

November 5%: Delivery to Commission.
November 8-12%: Review by Commission.
November 15: Final Draft Proposed.

November 22-30: 2021 Redistricting put on Commission Agenda for a
Commission Meeting to present the final Redistricting Plan to the public.

December 1-8: Commission meeting choose and adopt final plan.

17



December 13-15: NMDR Finalized data is required by the Secretary of State.
December 16: Finalized plan submitted to the Secretary of State.

Madam County Manager Barela listed many of Mr. Adair’s degrees, diplomas and
certifications.

John Butrick, Torrance County Attorney: Is in the process of writing indemnity
clauses into the contract, as well as insurance provisions. Both the County and NM
Demographic Research, LLC want to be protected in case of any unforeseen
occurrences.

Mr. Butrick claimed that every company should sign an indemnification clause. He
is also waiting on proof of an insurance policy from NM Demographic Research,
LLC. Mr. Butrick made sure there is an indemnity clause in the contract.

Noah Sedillo, Chief Procurement Officer: Explained the importance of having
insurance to cover both the company and the County.

Madam County Man'agg: Asked for the Commission to give her the
authorization to sign the contract.

Chairman Schwebach: Amended his motion to add that the Commission
authorizes Madam County Manager Janice Barela to sign on behalf of the Torrance
County Commission.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the amended motion.

Commissioner McCall: Asked if the redistricting was all County funded.

Madam County Manager Janice Barela: Yes, it is.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Yes.

Motion Passed.

B. MANAGER: Motion to approve Professional Services Agreement
with Estancia Valley Economic Development (EVEDA) for Economic
Development Services.

18



ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve Professional Services
Agreement with Estancia Valley Economic Development (EVEDA) for Economic
Development Services.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the Motion.

Madam County Manager Barela: Presented the agreement with Estancia Valley
Economic Development (EVEDA) to pay $25,000/ year annually, for almost 2
years. The contract with EVEDA puts Torrance County in compliance with
Ordinance 2003-1. The 2-year contract should have begun on July 1%, but it would
begin on this day, September 8%, 2021.

The EVEDA Executive Director Myra Pancrazio, and Bill Williams are available
to answer questions.

Chairman Schwebach: Wanted to know if all the Torrance County communities
are a part of EVEDA, and how much they contribute if so. He also wanted to know
if there are investors and how much the investors put in.

Myra Pancrazio: Moriarty, Estancia and Edgewood are all part of EVEDA.
Edgewood and Moriarty each pay $10,000 and Estancia pays $5,000. Torrance
County Matches this with $25,000. The investors put in the same amount but beat
the $50,0000 by 1%.

Chairman Schwebach: Commissioner Candelaria was on the EVEDA Board in
the past; he asked Commissioner Candelaria for his opinion on the necessity of
EVEDA in the County.

Commissioner Candelaria: Believes that EVEDA does good work and helps the
County in significant ways and may be very useful to the County in the coming
days.

Commissioner McCall: Asked to get a report on an annual basis.

Myra Pancrazio: EVEDA always sends out an annual report in May or June. An
in-person report would be available if requested. Commissioner Candelaria is on
the EVEDA Board, and he gets reports every quarter.

Chairman Schwebach: Wants an in-person report once a year. He believes it has
been an asset but needs to be sold better to the Community.

19



Commissioner McCall: Knows that a previous commissioner did not see eye to
eye with EVEDA and knows that the southern part of the County does not feel as
though they get their money’s worth from EVEDA.

Commissioner Candelaria: If they are interested, they can be a part of what is
going on.

Myra Pancrazio: Can show a list of programs that EVEDA has worked on and
facilitated. She answered that EVEDA does work in the southern part of the
County, but they are not bragging about what they have done.

Chairman Schwebach: If there is nothing to brag on, then the money shouldn’t be
spent.

Myra Pancrazio: An economic development bullet would be great to have on the
website. It would tell the Community who the economic development liaison is.

Commissioner Candelaria: Although he is on the board of EVEDA,
Commissioner Candelaria believes that there is no conflict of interest between his
EVEDA Board membership and his elected position on the Torrance County Board
of Commissioners.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Yes.

Motion Passed.

C. COMMISSION: Motion to approve joint project with Edgewood Soil
and Water Conservation District for the thinning of the Torrance County
Park, to approve the 20% match, and to authorize County Manager Janice
Barela to sign Water Trust Grant Cost Share Assistance application.

Chairman Schwebach: There is no motion yet because he wanted a dollar
amount, only open discussion.

Madam County Manager Barela: Commissioner Candelaria had this as a project
he was interested in. She worked with Edgewood Soil and Water Conservation
District to see what was needed to complete the project. It requires a 20% match,

20



but Madam County Manager wanted the Commission to decide exactly how much
to put in. The Park is quite large, over 100 acres. She did not want the Commission
to believe that they had to thin the entire park’s forest. Claunch-Pinto may also be
interested in helping with the project, which means there may not need to be a
match at all. The 20% was listed as just in case. She would also like to know what
the cap is.

Chairman Schwebach: Suggested $10,000 to get the ball rolling.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve joint project with Edgewood
Soil and Water Conservation District for the thinning of the Torrance County Park,
to approve the 20% match, and to authorize County Manager Janice Barela to sign
Water Trust Grant Cost Share Assistance application.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the Motion

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Yes.

Motion Passed.

D. SHERIFF: Motion to approve reorganization of the Torrance
County Sheriff’s Office Transport/Civil Division to Community and Court
Services Division (CCS) and additional Patrol Deputy positions.

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve reorganization of the
Torrance County Sheriff’s Office Transport/Civil Division to Community and
Court Services Division (CCS) and additional Patrol Deputy positions.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

Torrance County Undersheriff Eli Lucero: Explained that he wants 3 of the 5
current transport deputy positions to go to Patrol Deputy positions. The other
two positions should be to accommodate staffing duties with the service aide
responsibilities as well as Deputy Transport Services. They will have a full time
Community and Court Services position. This helps to accommodate the Court

21



Services Personnel. He wants to have 4 certified, but there is not enough money
in the budget now.

Chairman Schwebach: Amended motion to Undersheriff Lucero’s first choice.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the amended motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Yes.

Motion Passed.

E. SHERIFF: Motion to approve accounts payable to DT
Automotive, invoice over $5,000 threshold.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve accounts payable to DT
Automotive, invoice over $5,000 threshold.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

Torrance County Sheriff Rivera: The repairs on the Sheriff’s vehicles went
over $5,000 so it needs an approval from the Commission.

Commissioner McCall: Said that he saw a lot of vehicles worked on, with no
license plates being written down. Documentation is very important.

Sheriff Rivera: Said that he has gotten on the TCSO employees, and he will
tell them all again. Undersheriff Lucero is in charge and will speak to them
again.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Yes.

Motion Passed.

22



F. SHERIFF: Motion to approve MOU between HIDTA Drug
Enforcement Administration and Torrance County Sheriff’s Office and
authorizing County Manager Janice Barela to sign.

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve MOU between HIDTA
Drug Enforcement Administration and Torrance County Sheriff’s Office and
authorizing County Manager Janice Barela to sign.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

Torrance County Sheriff Rivera: There is a HIDTA DEA Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU). HIDTA stands for High Intensity Drug Trafficking
Association. It is a standard MOU. Sergeant Duran is assigned to it. It is a
standard MOU from the various law enforcement arms, such at the ATF.

Commissioner McCall: Asked if any funds are coming out of the County.

Sheriff Rivera: Answered in the negative.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Yes.

Motion Passed.
ITEM 12-H. WAS PRESENTED NEXT.

G. COUNTY ATTORNEY: Motion to approve restructure of County
Attorney’s Office, eliminating Executive Assistant position and adding
Records Custodian duties to Legal Assistant and setting salary.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve restructure of County
Attorney’s Office, eliminating Executive Assistant position and adding Records
Custodian duties to Legal Assistant and setting salary.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

23



Chairman Schwebach: Announced County Attorney John Butrick to explain
the request.

Torrance County Attorney John Butrick: Explained why he was asking for
the consolidation of the Executive Assistant position and adding Records
Custodian to the job description. He also explained that he needs access to
Madam County Manager Janice Barela very frequently. He no longer wants to
move to the Fire Admin building. It will save $26,000 to keep Mr. Butrick in
the Admin Building.

Mr. Butrick also did the math regarding the salary differences between having
one and two assistants. The bare minimum salary he would ask for would be
$17/hr.

Commissioner McCall: Wondered if Mr. Butrick will get the same quantity
and of work out of one person being paid more than two employees being paid
less.

John Butrick: Believes that one employee who has more education, such as a
paralegal and would have a better chance of knowing what is expected and
going about projects with the knowledge of expectations.

Madam County Manager Janice Barela: There are two vacancies, but they
have not been posted yet on the County website.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked what the differences are in the qualifications
that Mr. Butrick is seeking.

John Butrick: Answered that a paralegal is more educated usually having a
bachelor’s degree or Associates with a certificate. They may help in drafting
legal documents and interviewing

Chairman Schwebach: Believes that Mr. Butrick knows exactly what he needs
for his office and is inclined to go with what Mr. Butrick requests.

John Butrick: Prefers to have a paralegal for his assistant. Has a calculated
salary range.

Commissioner McCall: If the County is going to hire someone, whoever gets
hired will need a certificate to earn the highest salary.

Chairman Schwebach: Amended the motion to approve restructure of County
Attorney’s Office, eliminating Executive Assistant position and adding Records

24



Custodian duties to Legal Assistant and setting salary between $18-22/hour,
with high end salary minimum qualification of certificates, and to tie the salary
with experience at the discretion of Attorney John Butrick.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

Chairman Schwebach: Amended motion with a second. No further discussion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Yes.

MOTION PASSED.
BREAK FOR DISC CHANGE. Back In Session, move to 11-C

H. FINANCE & PURCHASING: Motion to approve award for IFB
2022-01 - HFE 100P Oil to HollyFrontier Refining & Marketing, LL.C

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve award for IFB 2022-01 -
HFE 100P Oil to Holly Frontier Refining & Marketing, LLC.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

Noah Sedillo: This is an award that would enable the Road Department to work
on various projects, such as Paradise Meadows, Indian Hills, Cedar Lane,
Willow Lake and Ewing Road, and to finish chip sealing these roads. There is
only one bid right now, from HollyFrontier. There have been no other bids
currently.

Chairman Schwebach: Remarked that he was not seeing the total price per
pound.

Noah Sedillo: Said that it is because they cannot get an accurate price per
pound.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked if there is a cap?

25



Noah Sedillo: Answered that there is, they are pertaining to the SP and SB
Projects that are funded from the State. Each road gets its own Purchase Order.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Yes.

MOTION PASSED.
Skipped 12-1. and moved to 12-J.

L. FINANCE & PURCHASING: Motion to approve award for IFB
2022-02 - CSS-1 Fog Seal to Oil to HollyFrontier Refining & Marketing,
LLC.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve award for IFB 2022-02 -
CSS-1 Fog Seal to Oil to HollyFrontier Refining & Marketing, LLC.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

Noah Sedillo: Discussed the fact that this is another part to the Chip Seal for
Road repair. This is the Fog Seal to Oil.

Discussion was held regarding the pricing and the fact that there are not any
other choices it seems for road work. Mr. Sedillo will check into the prices that
the State of New Mexico pays.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

Moved on to Discussion

26



J. MANAGER: Motion to approve an additional three-month
extension of Torrance County’s current contract with Estancia Valley Solid
Waste Authority (EVSWA).

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve an additional three-month
extension of Torrance County’s current contract with Estancia Valley Solid
Waste Authority (EVSWA).

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

Madam County Manager Janice Barela: The current contract that we have
expires at the end of September. She is asking for an extension to the contract
while the new contract is finished. She noticed that there were billing errors, so
she asked for bills from many years prior to research and make sure that there
were no other mistakes. She also has Jeremy Oliver going over it. She is in
contact with the EVSWA as well, and he has agreed to this, but it needs to go
before his board as well. She is asking for the extension and the approval to sign
the contract when it is complete.

Chairman Schwebach: Let Madam County Manager know that she already has
the approval to sign.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

Moved back on to 12-1.

13. DISCUSSION

A.  FINANCE: Update of FY 2022 budget approval from
Department of Finance Administration.

Jeremy Oliver, Torrance County Finance Director: Last part of the FY
2022. DFA has approved the operating budget for FY2022. There was a
negative 21% change to our reserve fund, but that means that the reserve grew
by 21%. The money coming in couldn’t be spent fast enough.

27



B. ASSESSOR: Annual Report to Commission. MOVED TO
AFTER ITEM 11-A.

Jesse Lucero, Torrance County Assessor: Presented Annual Report. He did
not read everything but went over the major points of his presentation.

Mr. Lucero claimed that there are many projects being build without permits.
The use of the Pictometry program has helped curb that issue. Mr. Lucero
claimed that the return on investment was $5,568,000

The increase in tax dollars was $111, 697.68. The cost of Pictometry was
$180,000. This means that the program has proven it’s value.

ITEM 12-G WAS PRESENTED NEXT.

C. MANAGER’S REPORT: Madam County Manager Barela:
Introduced her new Administrative Assistant Amber Pava and exclaimed how
proud she is of the job that she has done thus far.

D. COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS:

1) Commissioner McCall, District 1: No Report

2) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2: No Report

3) Commissioner Candelaria, District 3: As Follows:

Post 22 of the American Legion has planned their Flag Retirement
Ceremony, where used flags are burned. Mayor Dial knows the exact date.
Mayor Nieto from Mountainair will be putting on an “Art of Wrestling”
exhibition on October 2, 2021, at the Dr. Saul Community Center.

28



14. EXECUTIVE SESSION
No Executive Session This Day.

15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:
October 13, 2021, at 9:00AM. The September 22, 2021, Regular Commission
Meeting has been cancelled due to lack of quorum.

16. SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS

17. ADJOURN

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to adjourn meeting.
Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT: 2:05 P.M.

29



Signed By:

Ryan Schwebach — Torrance Valerie Smith — Admin Assistant,
County Board of Commission Torrance County Clerk’s Office
Chairman

Date: 10 /13 /2021

The Video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance
County NM website. Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the
Torrance County Clerk’s Office.

30



INFORMATION REGARDING DWI PREVENTION SERVICES:

4th Annual Torrance County Suicide Awareness and Prevention 5k
(aka "Suicide Prevention and Embrace Life Celebration"
Estancia

September 19, 2021

Dance Under the Stars
Moriarty

September 11, 2021

Adult Mental Health First Aid
Moriarty

August 29, 2021

Adult Mental Health First Aid (two-day class)
Estancia

August 30 - 31, 2021

31



Participating in:
Pinto Bean Fiesta
September 25, 2021

Moriarty

MADD Honoring Heroes
September 18, 2021

Albuquerque

Sunflower Festival
August 28, 2021

Mountainair

Zoom Bingo
Wednesday evenings
From the comfort of your own home!

Email for Bingo Cards.

32



Agenda Item
No. 9-A4



- OTTIIDPSS "I Adeig

TSADHHD HSHHL SSHEDO0Yd OL INIWINVAHd HONYNIL HHI IZIUOHINY AGHIEH SHOC ANV HIVA SIHL NO
QENSST 39 Ol SMDEHD HTIVAVd SINNODDY HSHHI ¥04 ISIXE SANNI INIIDILINS IVHL XITINED AGENIH SHOA YEINSVILL XINNOD JIENDISYHAND HHL

0I930 SUUOAZX YORGIMYDS URAY eIIRTSDURD ' AoweT TIROOW UTADN

Ad ILSHLLY qINDIS

TALNOOD HONVIHOL X9 QIVd NIAE SYH LI¥Yd ON IVHL GNY JIH¥SY SV NV ‘ETavNOSYHY ‘ISNL =¥Y JENIVTID SINNOWY

HHL IVHL 'CENINVXI NIH€ SVH ¥EHONOA STHL IVHLI ‘d¥Ed0dd ANV ANVSSEDEN =¥ AFHL IVHL 'NIFSHH SINQODOVY FHIL NI QILVIS SY QIWIOLIAd

NAZE HAVH SHDIAYES ¥HI IVHL “NIZYEH QALVIS NOILVSNAAWOD HHI HATIDEY OL ODIXENW MIN 40 SEIALVYLS JHL 40 NOILALILSNOD HHI ¥AANN CHILIINH

ATIVDEL HYV SNOSEHd JIWYN NIHLIM ZHL LVHEL XATINID HM - TZ0ZT/L0O/0T ONIGNT JOI¥Ed HHIL ¥O04 HAOHY NMOHS SY SHDIAVAS HHEL o4 QHIAND

-NI SNOILVDITIO A0 INNODDY NO 96 LLL'ESY'S 40 WOS HHL ¥04 XINNOD IONVEYOL 40 SANAA HHL ISNIVOY SINVIYYM HHI ZZIMOHIOV 04 ® dEMOTIY
QIAQIEIY FUEM HACHY CALVIAWANT SWIVID HHI IVHI AJIINED 0d SYENOISSIWWOD 40 @UVOS AINNOD HONVHY¥OL HHL 40 SYHIWIW JINDISYAGNN ITHL

Te€ JIINTId SMDHEHD TYIOL

NOILYDIAILEED ) .
(T9DHHD) 0%:0£:0T 1Z/L0/0T :o3eq



220ZAd W04 Od NIJO

08 901 6z99¢ 1Z02/80/60 128622 TLZZ-26-TT¥ “OTT  ALDEEIA €9FLTTT ¥ TO
65°9L7 ATIOSVALL ZLINOOD
ZST60005-00S#IDDY 86SESVEL 1202/80/60
. #IDTOANT 656SS9%# HIIS TZ0Z 69°9LF
65°9L7 1202/80/60 TZ86TY $822-0£-T0% ISNONY ¥EIJOD ITINSVEUL IOVAINOBOIANES TYIONYNTA NIGNYT SOV A Z9PLIT ¥ TO
09°2ST  INZWINVEEQ QVOd ALNOOD
T9S9TTOS-00SHIDOV 868029€EL 1202/80/60
#IDTOANT SS0688%# HIIS 1z0Z 09 2T
09°zsT 1202/80/60 TZ860% ¥822-09-20%  SHEWAIAES ¥ETAOD QYO¥ IOVEINOSDTANES TYIONYNTA NAANYT EOVT G T9%LTT & 1O
92" se¢ MUIATD AINOOD
L6€89SSTHIODY 865STIELETDTOANT 1202/80/60
TSTPZLY# HIIS 1207 UHEWELIEHS 9z s€€
9z ge¢ 1202/80/60 TZ866T ¥822-02-219 WATA0D WYETD IOVEINOEDIANES TYIONVNIA NEANYT EOVT A 09%LTT ¥ TO
$0°6€ OSSASSY AINOOD
1202/80/60
T20Z/T0/60 090¥6#I00Y $0°6€
%07 6€ 8zLIE 1202/80/60 1286S% TLZZ-0%-T0% 2T ¥0d EOTANSS XWAATTHC AITM DT OEY NUOTTIND 6STLTT ¥ TO
00°9T INIWINVAEA EONYNTI
1202/02/80 1202/80/60
YS86TZOZBLITIOIL 006TI9ZTHIONY 00791
00°9T 9vgss 1202/80/60 TZ867E 6TCZ-55-10% YIIVM ONIMNIEA NOTIVD S SONI¥ES TYLSAYED 8SYLIT ¥ TO
6z°2s 0ZAd INVED TYDOT IMG
6LETEHEDOTOANT
05°ST SEL9E A, 1222-20-509 ONTIANVH % ONIddTES . 1202/806/60
6L°T seLot /ol 1222-20-509 LMOHN 6225
00°S€E seLot 1202/80/60 IZ860S 1222-20-509 WOIVITTIOVA I¥W QEIVAAN  "ONI ONTTASNOOD TYNOTIOTHSO0D LSPLIT A TO
e 00°60€ SNINOZ ¥ DNINNYIA
ZPTTOZZHEDIOANT
00°0T z969¢ /7 8T2Z-80-T0% ONITIGNVH % DNIGdIHS
z969¢ TO0D890TH Iava 1202/80/60
z969¢ AINVNAYM DR ¥WAL T 00°60%
00662 z969€ T202/80/60 TZ866S 8122-80-T0% 0ZPXS IOHSHIMOd NONYD ONI WHNNOD HELOAHOD 9SPLIT ¥ TO
$6°Z8LT ¥ SSO¥O AVTIING TYLIAVD
997866 THIDDV 1202/80/60
YEPSLETEHADTIOANT 1207 UEANHIATS v6°Z8LT
v6°Z8LT TZ0Z/80/60 1286£Z £192-96-T129 000-88%L9L0-T00# LOVMINODANOD SOAS TYIONYNIA WYTTIZEAIND SSPLIT ¥ TO
s8-8¢ AEDUNYN AINOOD
HSDZI6SESSIOEY 1202/80/60
. $IDDV QIN-MONA-00dT#EDTOANT sg- e
s8-8 $20LE 1202/80/60 TZ86E% 6T2Z-0T-T0% SNOIS ADVATMA LIMHOTY SSENISNE NOZYWY $STLIT o TO
Junowy # od EIVA  # 90TOAUT ws3I suUTT motadiIossa sweN FIVA #310
T :abed TZ0Z/L/0T OL TZ0Z/€/6 WOMd QEINTEA SYOHHOD - DNTISTT MOTHD (0SDEED)  LT:9270T T2/L0/0T :932d



TZ0Z ISNDNY 9S¥ZTIT6S0 120T/80/60
#IDDY ¥ZTQOTITX9SHZTTESOHEDIOANT 08°90T



TS°zZ0T 9189¢€ 1Z02/80/60 TZ8689 60ZZ~ST-10% TTOTAA SYD ATHINOW NOILYIDOSSY S¥D MWH ELTLTE ¥ IO
00" %2 INZWIOTTY HITE ILVLIS
1202/80/60
000-0SZ6-09#IDDY T20Z ISNOHNY 00°7Z
a0 ve §089¢ 120Z/80/60 TZBELS 60ZZ~16-80% ZZOZAA SYD ETHINORW NOII¥IDOSSY S¥9 MHE TLYLIT ¥ IO
TL' 99 INTVH XITdWOD IV¥IDIANL.
000-0009-0T 1Z0Z/80/60
#IDD¥ TYIDIANL TZ0Z ISNOOY TL"95
IL"9S ST89¢ 1Z0Z/80/60 TZ8699 6022-9T-T0% ZTOZAAL SYD ATHINOW NOILVIDOSSY SYD MWH TLZLTIT ¥ 10
00" ve . MYEHTD AINOOD
pitiicite] 1Z0Z/80/50
TZ0Z ISADNY 000-08€9-0THILOOY 00" %2 .
00°%2 7I89¢€ TZ0Z/80/60 TT8ESY 80€Z-0Z-2T9 2202X4 SYD ATHINOW NOILVIDOSSY SY¥D MWH OLPLTIT ¥ I0
TL"SE dOHS QY0¥ ALNOOD
1Z0Z/80/60
000-098T-0THIDDOY TL s€E
TL*GE €T89¢€ TZOZ/80/60 TZ86FY 60TZ-T9~20% ZZ0ZX4 SYD ATHLNOW NOILVIDOSSY SvD MWH 69%LIT ¥ IO
8€°T9 INI¥H 5018 1430 HITVEH
0T0-066T-0T 1202/806/60
#ID0VY I4HA HIAYAH TZ0T ISODNY 8€ 19
8€°I9 8089¢ TZ0Z/80/60 TZTBEES 6022-%2-10% ZZ0ZAd SYD ATHILNOKW NOILVIDOSSY SVO MWA 89%LIT ¥ IO
LT S9 JHEINID JOINES YIONYLISE
TZ0Z/80/50
0T0-0L8S-0TH#IDDY SWd YIDNYLSH LT"S9
LT 59 z189¢ TZ0Z/80/60 1Z86Z9 6022-9€-T0% 2Z0ZAI SYD ATHLNOW NOILVIDOSSY SYD MWH L9TLTT ¥ T0
L9 €9 YIINAD JOINHS ALIYIHOW
D8 ALIVI™OKW T20Z/80/60
1Z0Z ISNOHOY 0T0-0€E€Z-0ZHIODY L9 €9 .
L9°€9 TT89¢ 1202/80/60 TZTBETY 6022-LE~TOV ZZOZXAA SYD XTHINOW NOILYIDOSSY $YD MWA 99%LTIT ¥ T0
95 v YIVL ALNNOD
TZ0Z ISNONY TZ0Z/80/60
000~060%-0T#LODY qIYOd dIVI . 95 %¢
95" ve 0T89¢ TZ0Z/80/60 1Z8609 602Z-€5-10% ZZ0ZAA SYD ATHINOW NOILVIDOSSY SVO MWHE S9%LIT ¥4 10O
00°56 ONINOZ ® DNMINNYIA
. TZ0Z/80/60
TZ0Z/I0/60 00°56
00°56° Z2899¢ TZ0Z/80/60 TZB86EES 00€Z-80-TO0¥ ONIIHEIW a9 ONILIIWN ZR4 YNHIIVY ‘ENIVHOOd FOVLIT ¥ IO
087901 XYL ASIOXH FdTd $%/T
Junouy # od AI¥d  # 9oToaul ws3I BUIT uotadraossg swey AIVA #30
z sabeg T20Z/L/0T OL T20Z/€/6 WO¥L CIAINIFA SADTHD ONIISIT ADHHD (09DHEHD) LT:9Z:0T 1Z/LO0/0T :33ea



ASNOHIINCD

1202/80/60
000-0S8T-0T#LDDY IZ0T ISODOV

TS 20T



YIVd AINNOD

05°89T
TZ0Z/80/60
89L9¢ SINAANIINIITINS 05°89T
05°89T 89L9¢€ 1Z02/80/60 TZB6ES LYZZ-€5-2T¥ aNY SEDANC Y04 A¥d IEd TYEW T STOOHDS DITdNd VIDNVISH ZBFYLIT A TC
SE€°LT INFWIOTIV HITE HIVIS
adn € Isid 1202/80/60
TZ0Z ISNOAY 000-06€S-09#ID0Y se LT
SE° LT 6089¢ 1202/80/60 TZ869L 6022-16-80% ZZOZTAA S¥D XTHLNOW NOILYIDOSSY SYD MWH I8%LIT 4 TO
TZ LT INAWLOTTIY TATI HAIVLS
000-089€-0L TZ0Z/80/60
#10DY 1202 ISONONVY dIA T ISIA 127 LT
1Z°LT L089€E 1Z0ZT/80/60 TZBESL 6022-T16-90% . ZZOTAA SYD ATHINOW NOIIVIDOSSY SVO MWA 08%LTT ¥ TO
0§°8€ INTWHILOTIV FIIA . LLVLS
000-00S0-0€ 1202/80/60
#IDDY TzZ0Z ISNDAY ddA 9 ISIA 05" 8¢
05-8¢ 9089¢ T202/80/60 TTB6WHL 60ZZ-T6-8T% ZZOTAIL SYD ATHINOKW NOILVIDOSSY $YD MWH 6LYLTT ¥ TO
I§7€S YIINTD HOIVASIA-TT6
000-0€56 1Z0Z/80/60
-09#IDDY TZ0Z ISNDAY HOIWASIA TS €S
IS° €S 5089¢ 1Z0Z/80/60 TZ85EL 60ZZ~08-TT6 TZTOTZAI SYD ATHLNOW NOIIVIDOSSY SVD MWH 8L¥LTT ¥ IO
9% 8T dOHS QY0d XINNOD
000 1202/80/60
-0695-0T#IODY TZ0Z ISADNY a¥od 9% 82
S%° 8% €T89€ 1Z0Z/80/60 1Z86ZL 602Z-19-20% ZZ0ZAI SYD ATHINOW NOIIVIDOSSY SYD MWH LLYLIT ¥ TO
€Z°9¢€ AINHEOLIY
T00 1Z02/80/60
-0PT9-0T#IDDY 1207 LSAONY T¥DAT - €Z°9¢
€2°9¢€ L289¢€ 1202/80/60 TZ86TL 6022-9S5-T0% TT0Z Ad SYD ATHINOW NOIIYIDOSSY SYD MHE 9LYLIT. & TO
§8° LT SHDIA¥ES TYWINY
0T0-08S0-09#IDDY TZ0Z/80/60
TTOZ ISNOAVY SEDIANAS TYWINY S8 LT
§8°LZ 8T89¢€ IZ0Z/80/60 TZREOL 602Z-28-T0% ZZ0ZTXAA SYD ATHINOW NOILVIDOSSY SYD MWA SLYLTT dE 10
’ 18°29 INFWIOTIV H¥IS EIVLS
95°1¢ /7 602Z-16-G0% 000-0€£29-TLH#LODY .
000-0TS%-TL T202/80/50
#IDDV TZOZ ISODAY ddn § ISIA 18729
sz 1€ LT89E T20Z/80/60 TZ8669 602Z-T6-50% ZZ0ZAA SYD ATHINOW NOIIVIDOSSY SYO MWH YLYLIT 4 TO
I§°20T SHDIIIO HATLLVILSINIHAY
Junowy # 0d HI¥Q  # 90TOoAUT we3I BuTI uot3ydrIossq sweN TLLYQ #31D

€ :obeg Tzoz/L/O0T

OL T20Z/€/6 WONA

TIALNIEE SADHHD ONILSIT MDHEHD

(C9DEHD) LT:9Z:0T TT/LO/OT :=3®'Q



8L T6T 9TLSE / . A 0TZZ-09-20% IdHd a¥oy . S6°€0€T
L7 T89 9TLSE 120Z/80/60 TZT86LL 0TZZ-ST-T0% NINCY ZILNNOD J0 NMOL ‘YIDNYILSE €8PLIT ¥ TO




dATEIHE ALNNOD

zs ¢z
TZ02/80/60
TESSE TIZ0C ATINC ZZOZAA (4R
[4=R4 T€99€ 1Z0Z/80/60 TZ86LT ZLZZ-0S-T0% ¥O4 SNIgE QIVHS 0SOL ODIXEW MIN 40 SNOZIWOH 06%LIT ¥ IO
zs° 2 MAITD ALNAOD
OTOTO00SHIIOY 66ELZOANISHADTOANT ’
szg9oc SATY J0 LIS TINA
9z99¢ T4 TYINTS
9299¢ ATHINOW JEANIVINOD NOTIVD G9 1202/80/60
9z99¢€ NOTIVD S9 zs'z
(44 9239%¢ 1202/80/60 TZ86ST €022-02-219 ‘HOVA T ATHINOW ‘gasvd INVId ODIXHW MHN J0 SNOZIJIOH 68%LTIT ¥ TOQ
€Z°89 INEWLOTTY JII4 AILVIS
TZ0Z ISADNY ZDVSN WALVM 120Z/80/60
1Z02/10/60 EIV¥A ZDIOANI £2°8S
£2°85 TTL9E 1202/80/60 1Z860€ 0TZZ-T16-S0% ZZ0ZAd INAWAYS ALITIIO T0D ¥HIYM AYALSEWOH 88%LIT ¥ TO
0Z°TT8 ININLIVIEd a¥0¥ ALNNOD
120Z/80/60
i STIHIDDY TZ-DNY-TEHIITOANT 0Z° 118
0Z°TI8 LELIE TZ0Z/80/60 12861 0522-09-20% ‘SI709 ‘MTIDS ‘STAMOL JAAYA TONI HIVMTIVH NILSOD L8%LTT ¥ TO
00°S6 DNINOZ 3 ONINNYTIA
1z0Z/80/60
120Z/T0/60 0056
00496 08389¢ HNQN\wO\mo TZ869S 00€Z-80-T0% ONTILATN a9 ONILAEW Z3d WIL ‘1S0dd 98%YLTT ¥ 10O
00°56 ONINOZ 2 ONINNYId
1T0Z/8G/60
TZ0Z/10/60 0056
0056 £899¢ TZ0Z/80/60 TZ869S 00€Z2-80-T0% ONILITW a9 ONILIEW Z¥d YNILSIIED ‘YavdIsSH S8YLTT ¥ TO
z9°92T AENIOLIY
L0 L8Z INIVH XHETdWOD FI¥IDIaNL 69°0CT YHLNHED JOINHS YIDNVISH sz zs AIYA ALNNOD
TZ0T ISNONY
29921 ZELOE / 7 0122-95-T0% ATAMYT
L0°L8Z ZELOE / / O0TZTZT-9T-10¥% IvIDIaar
65°0ZT zTELYE TZ0Z/80/60 TZ866L 0IZZ-9€-T0% DS VIDNVISH
6FZHIODOY TZ0Z ISNONY’
STLSE IdHd HITIVAH - OdDL
sz zs STLIE / 7/ 0T2Z-€£S-10% SANNO¥D ¥IVA 1202/80/60
9TLSE I4Ed qQYOd . £€9°98¢S
9TLSE TZ868L NIWAY AINNOD A0 NMOL ‘VYIDNYISHE ¥8%¥LTIT ¥ TO
97" 86 INIVW Da7d IdEd HLTYEH
Y2 2€€T FI¥A ALNAOD 8L T6T INANLIVEET V0¥ ALNNOD LT"T89 SHOIAAO FATILVILSINIWAY
TZ0Z 1SNONY
97" 86 STLSE / 7/ 0TZ2Z2-%Z2-T0% IdHd HITVIEH - OdDL
¥ CCET STLOE / / 0TCZT-€5-T0% SANNCYD JYIVA TZ0Z/80/60
Junouy # 0od AL¥A  # $OTOAUT we3r SuUT] uoTidrIosaq sweN ALYA #30
i4 :eobeg T202/L/0T OL TEZ0Z/€/6 WO¥A CIINIVG SADEHD ONILSTT MDHHD {09DHEHD) LT39Z:0T TZ2/L0/0T i33®eq



¥299¢ TZ868T ZZOZAA 904 HDIA¥HS ODONIAIIIHS ODIXEN MEN A0 SNOZIJOH T6VLTIT ' ¥ 10




Y80TTHIOOY TZ-¥80TINHIIIOANI

00" S%

00°S% €TLIE TZ0Z/80/60 TZ868Z L0TZ-T8-T0¥% ZZ0ZAd SIDIAYAS TYWINY dIT SEDIA¥AS LANIIINI 09071 667LTT ¥ TI0
00°§ST NYNZINIYH ¥ SNOILVEHJO
1zZ0Z LSOONY 120T/80/60
STLOTHIDDOVY 9T-STLOTNHHIDTOANT 00°SST
00°SST 8TL9E T202/80/60 I1ZS86LT L02T-59~T0% ZZ0ZA4 SEDIAYES LINIIINT LT Ql7 SEDIA¥AS LIANJSAINT OHOT 86%LIT ¥ I0
05 L6 024 IDWIELNOD AQ
7S60THIODY L
9-$SG60TN#EDIOANT IZ0T ISONDNY 120Z/80/60
TE€L9E zz0zad 05 L6
0s° L6 TELIE T20Z/80/60 T1Z869T L0ZZ-98-069 04D SEDIANAS IENIEINT AIT SHDIANHES IENIAINI 00T L6TLTT ¥ IO
00°SZ9 INAWNLOTIV HYTd  HIVLS
STEOTHIDDVY ¥Z-9ZE60IN#HDIOANT
[4 0814 6TL9E /7 L0ZZ-T6-€T1% NIWQY HITd
69°SET 6TLYE /7 LOZZ-T6-90% afn z 1SId
697 GET 6TL9E / 7/ L0ZZT-T6-50% aia § ISIa TZ0Z/80/60
69°S¢€T 6TL9E / 7/ L0ZZ-T6-60% aip ¥ ILSIA 00°SE9
T9°2LT 6TLYE 1202/80/60 TZ86SZ L0ZZ-T6-80% ain € ISIa QLT SEOIAYES LANJIALNI OH0T 96%LIT ¥ 10
00°06T ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYId
TzZ0Z/T0/60
00-s6 6L.99¢€ TZ0Z/80/60 TZBELS 00€Z-80-T0% ONILAIW a9 ONILIIW Z3d .
TZ0Z/LO/LG TZ0Z/80/60
6L99¢ NOSMYT NVTI¥YH - NOILYSNAJIWOD 60061
00°56 6L99¢ TZ0Z/80/60 IZ8EDS 00€Z-80-T0% ONIIAAW dg ONILIAW ZXd NYTEVH ‘NOSMYT S6vLIT. ¥ I0
00°s6 ONINOZ ¥ ONINNVIA
1202/L0/L0 1202/80/60
T899¢€ TIEZONYT IIVD - NOILYSNIJIWOD 0056
0096 I899¢ TZ0Z/80/60 ITB68S 00€Z-80-T0% ONILEAN g ONILITW Z3d TIVD) TIEDNYT YETLIT. ¥ TO
00°0S2T NOISSIWWOD AINNOD
ZELEHHEDIOANT TZ0Z'0€ Id95 OL T20Z/80/60
TZ0Z'T0 IdHS S:¥Sd ANV SONILITNW 00052t
00°0S2tT T20Z/80/60 IZ86TE €%22-50-T0% NOISSIWWOD ¥0d ISYDaYodd L°88 WA-HNXX £6FLIT ¥ T0
¥9° 26T MEATD ALNAOD
68EHN .
0" €EO0PPHIIOY 66€S0PZOTHIDIOANT 1Z0Z/80/60
680LE ZZ0ZAL A0 IHANIYWIA ¥9°Z6T
%9°T6T 680LE. TZ0Z/80/60 TT8ESY €022-02-219 WIId O¥DINW JO04 HOVYOLS ATHLNOENZWIOVNVH STI0DFI NIVINAOW NOII ZETLIT ¥ 10
zs e YADOVNYIH ALNACD
0TOT000S .
CH#IDDY 8SELZOANISHIDIOANT
vz99¢ HONYNIA 1202/80/60
zs z ¥Z99¢€ : /7 TLZZT-0TI-T0¥% AADYNTH zs ¢
AUNOWY # 04 IV~ # 90T0AUT wS3I SUTT notadranssg SweN FI¥A #ID
S :abegq TZ0Z/L/0T OL TZOZ/€/6 WO¥4 QAINTAA SADTHD ONILSIT JADHHD (0SDEHD) LT:9T:0T TZ/L0O/OT Wuumo



00°S¥% SHDTANES TYRINY

Tz0Z ISnonv 1202/80760



VLLIE S¥OSSIDS 40 TYINHIY HANTONI OL
LLIE \PIX.0STX: 0%
VLLIE V¥V ONITIED ANV STIVM S
B YLLIE T MOTYHIXE LV DNIDVS TANIA HEITIHM 1202/80/60
TLLIE HLIM ¥DOHd OL QT¥IM NOILVINSNI 00°000SZ
60°000SZ VLLIE TZ0Z/80/60 TZT86LY 1192-76-029 IVE QEOVANA 6T-d TTVISNI DTT NOILIVIASNI INWO 80GLIT d T0
19°L6 MIATD ZINNOD
SODIHIDOY 8ZTBOSNIHTDIOANI 1202/80/60
1202/TE/80 OL 1Z0Z/T0/80 19°L6
197 L6 120Z/80/60 IZ866F £022-02-219 TOAVHD HOVIAAO LOVIINOD &no¥D =EENN LOSLTI. ¥ I0
6070 pcite:(oRMAT4
FODI#IODY ) 1202/80/60
L68OSNI#TDTOANI T20Z/TE/80 50"
60" 1202/80/60 12869 6T2Z-95-T0% -T20Z/T0/80 SAOVIAAQ Ad0D HOTIOD dnow¥d HAON 90GLIT ¥ IO
Y€ 602  NED MOINZS YIVNIVINNOW
TZ0Z 1S0DNY 9TLTHIDDY TZ0Z/86/60
767067 0€g9e /7 6022-L2-10% SYD ) ¥£°602
0v° 81 0£99¢ TZ02/80/60 IT86ZE 012Z-L2-10% AHLVM 40 NMOL '¥IVYNIVINNOW S0SLIT. ¥ IO
LOSSLET IDELOEd s
AINNODIDNVIAOIHIOOY S00H#HEDTOANT R
zS69¢€ IDVAINOD SID $-£0TD-€T12-0Z0¢T 1202/89/60
- Z569¢€ %SL89°L® XUL LO S9LET
L0 S9LET zg69¢ 1202/80/60 12862 80%Z-%9-20% TAYT MOTIIM dS SAIHD 8/3NI SUOIDNWISNOD SHIVIS NIVINNOW $OSLTIT ¥ T0
09°8LZ WAINAD HOIVASIA-TT6
1202/80/60
) T202/%2/80 HIVA HDIOANT . 09°8LZ
09°8LT T069¢ 1Z0Z/80/60 TZ86ST ¥822-08-116 WZLSAS ONINNVDS OudNYDS JNVE SSENISNE NITISVH €05LTT ¥ I0
oL %z FOSSASSY ALNNOD
EDNVIIOL#IODV 696SH#IDIOANT 1z0Z2/80/60
SEOLE SODTTIVD VANIT oL %z
oL vz SE0LE 1202/80/60 1T86Z¥ 122Z-07-10% IS@IVD SSEANISAS ID 00§ ONI SATOILVELS ONILINEYH ZOSLIT ¥ 10
E-T 41> ATDYNYWN ALKOOD
T8T06 THEDIOANT
sz % LsoLE / 6T2Z-0T-T0% TOAVHD TIVM SN 1202/€0/60
LSOLE VAVE "HTHY s se
0T 1€ LSOLE 1202/80/60 TZ86LE 6TZZ-0T-T0% ¥OL SHIVIS TIV 0§ JHINTNd XIVION SAWYLS JYEFANY WACHO OL EAVH TOSLIT ¥ TO
06" LET AAINAD HOIVASYIA-TT6
120z LSNony
8S60TH#IDDY ZZ-8S60 TNHFHDIOANT 1202/80/60
T9L9¢ 85601 # IDDVY HOLVASIA 0S°LET
0S°LET T9L9€ T120Z/80/60 TZ866C L0ZZ-08-T16 ZZ0ZAA SHEDIAYHS LANVILNT LI QL7 STOTANES LANIEINTI OH0T 00SLTIT ¥ TO
JAUNowy # od HIYQ # 2DTOoAUT Ws3iI SUTT QO..an..n.HUWMQ SWeN q2IYa #3D
] :abeg TE0Z/L/O0T OL TT0Z/E€/6 WO¥I CAILNIVL SADIHO DONILSTT ADHHD {0SDEHD) LT392Z70T TZ/L0/0T :&3eq



VLLOE

8V COHIDIOANT
LATIT




TZ0Z ISNPNY E0TTG9TEFBESOSHIOOVY

S8 ETT -

S8 €TT 6.89€ TZ0Z/80/60 TZ86S8 L0ZZ-T6-€T% 904 STDUYHD ATHINOW NOLLY¥OJ¥OD LSEMO 9TSLIT. ¥ IO
IL %E AITETES -AINOOD
1202/80/60
AITETHS €LEO0LLTITBESOSHIODY TL %€
1L %€ 8L89¢ 120Z/80/60 T286%8 L0ZZ-0S-T0% SEDYVHD ATHINOW NOIIVIOJE0D LSEMD STSLTIT ¥ 10
6L°8S INIVH XEIIHOD TYIDIANL L8° €9 NUNEINIVH 3 SNOIIVIEE0 LS LE SEDIJI0 HATIVILSINIWAY
 0878Z59#10DY
£€98-6505%/2€98-6G0STHADIOANT
6L°8S /7 £02Z-9T-T0%  XEIGWOD TYIDIAAL SAOW ANY SIVH
- MDIN 1202/80/60
L8 €9 /7 9€2Z-G9-T0%  VSSI¥WH ATHEIY NOSIZLS SHMOAINO €2°09T
LS LE 120Z/80/60 T2869€ £0ZZ-ST-T0% NINAQY AINAOD SAOW ANY SIVK ATddNS TIVEEAO TYILNIANND PISLIT A T0
9€°89%7  SEDILI0 TATIVELSININAY
SZSLZSSHIDDY ¥E986S0STHEDIOANT
£199¢ SANNO¥DTV
€T99€ TONEAIAE/SNOTIVDILSEANT 1202/80/60
9g£° 89z €199¢ / 6222-ST-10% NINQY AINOOD 9£°892
£T95¢ TZ86SE TYIDIANs ATEENS TIVHHAO TYIINZANND £ISLIT 'd 1O
£€°€£8  ¥OO¥E S,NIZILID TOINIS
Tz0Z/80/60
1207 YREWIIATS TZ-dTS-LETDTOANT g ce8
£ €58 0TL9E T20Z/80/60 TZ86L TLZZ-LS-TE9 AINNOD WOL SESNTAXE ONINVETID SEOIANES TYOICHW NYINZIASSHEd ZISLTT ¥ 10
£9°S€9T NUNSINIVW ® SNOIIWMZE0 Ly 92 INSWIOTTIY HdId HIVIS
FEETI0EHINOY
LTLOE QA T IDINISIA SEONVHD ANITANYT
L9 S€9T LTLSE /7 L0ZZ-59-T0% EZVIE SSENISNE EOUVT
z0" s8¢ LTL9E 120Z/80/60 TZ86EE LOZE-T6-€T¥ IINIIINT LI
120z ISOONY SSETTTTHIOOT
ST IPT LTL9E ;7 L0ZZ-T6-L0% GQ4A T IOTEISIC SEOUVHD ENITANYT T202/80/60
LTLIE HZvId SSENISNE FOWVT 7T-Z9TZ
LTLSE Tz862T IENMZINI LT . SSETIIIM QVEIVIA TISLIT § TO
88° 06 YIOUNVI ALNOOD
120Z ISNONY ZLEZT09TZHEDTOANT
¥689¢ 6¥LZ9%TE # IDDY 1202/80/60
v689€ 2202 Xd DTIE NINAY 88706
8806 7689¢ 1Z02/80/60 TZ86%T 1L2Z-0T-TO0¥ Dd ATHINOW CNVANYLS “DNI NIN¥O 0TSLTT & 10
Sz zZT ~ INIVH XTTIW0D TYIDIGNL
Tz0z 1SNONY 120Z/80/60
Z880SSTEHIDIY £LEZTOSTZHIDIOANT sz zet
sz zzT S689¢€ TZ02/80/60 TTS6ET £0ZZ-9T-T0% Dd XTHINOW TIVANWVLS “ONI NINEO 60SLTT ¥ TO
00700052 ¥ SSO¥D MINIONULSTHANT
AUNowy # 0d HILYA # 22TOAUT waj3T SUTT ﬁOﬂHQHHUWOQ SWEN HqILYa #MU

L : obeg

T2O0Z/L/OT OXL

TZ0Z/€/6 WOES AEINIEG SADEHD

ONILSIT ADHEHD

(0SDEHD) LT#9T:0T TZT/LO/OT ieaea



S8 €11 INZHIOTIV H9I4 HIVLS
1202/80/60

XY /HITI



i #IODVY TZ0Z ILSNONY TYIDIAar : €9°911T
€V 91T 68859¢ 120Z2/80/60 I1Z8656 LOTZ-9T-TO¥ ¥0d SHEDIVHD ATHLNOW NOILYIOJIOD LSIMD 9ZSLTT. 4 10

. 6T 2TIT INFALIVAEAd QY0¥ 'ALNNOD

g2800592¥%8€509 120Z/80/60
#ILDD0Y QVOd¥ TZ0Z ISNONY 6T°CTT

61°2TT 8889¢ 120Z/80/60 1Z86¥6 L0ZZ-09-20% d04d SHDEVHD ATHINOW NOIIVIOIEOD LISHMD SZSLTIT ¥ 10
057892 FADYNVH ALNOOD

. g28076257¥8£40% 120z/80/60

#LODY YHOUNVW TCOZ LSNOAY 0s-8sz -

057852 L889¢ TZ0Z/80/60. TZTBEEE LOTC-0T-T0% Y04 SHDYVHD ATHLNOW NOILVIOJIOD LSHMD YZSLTIT. & TO
8 ¥LT YALNID JOINAS ALIVIIOW SLTSZ YAINAD JOINES YIDNVILISH 627685, NHD JOINHS JTIYNIV.INNOKW

SHOIA¥ES ¥OINHAS TZ0Z LsSNOdNY

8E€ ¥LT 9889¢ /7 L0TZ-LE-TO¥ g€9TSZPP-2E8-S0S # IDDY 1202/80/60
SL°T9Z 9889¢ /7 L0ZZ-9E-T0¥ g5660T0S-78€-505 # IDDY zv S6%
62769 © 9889¢ 1202/80/60 128626 L0TZ-LZ-T0¥ gv025882-L¥8-S0S # IDDY NOIIVIO4™OD LSEMD €TSLIT ¥ TO
9L°29 YOSSASSY ALNAOD
€668Z9EVPREG0S 1202/80/60
#I1ODY ¥OSSESSY TZ0Z ISNOOV 9L°29
9L°29 5889¢€ 120Z/80/60 TZ86T6 L0ZZ-0%-T0% ¥Od SEDIYED ATHINOW NOILVEOd™0D ISEMD ZZSLIT ¥ 10O
9Lz MYATD ALNOOD
gESE080FPEESOS 120Z/80/60
#1ODY TZ0Z ISNONY MUATIO 9L°29
SL°29 7889¢€ 120Z/80/60 TZ6806 L0TZ-0Z-T0% ¥O4 SEDYYHD ATHINOW NOIIVIOZ™0D ISIMD TZSLTIT ¥ TO
9L°29 TTENSVIEL ALNAOD
g688T8EPFBESOS ) 1202/80/60
. #I1DDY 1202 ISNONV YHENSVYANL 9L z9’
9L T €889¢ 1202/80/60 1Z8668 L0ZZ-0E-T0¥ ¥Od SITDYVHD ATHINOW NOIIVIOSE0D ISEMD 0ZSLTT ¥ TO
00°952 SEOIAYAS  TYWINY
gLZZLTTSYBESOSHIOOY 1Z0Z/80/60
TZ0Z LISNONY SEDIAYHES TVWINY 00952
00952 z889¢€ 1202/80/60 128688 L0TZ-Z8-T0¥ ¥0d SEOWYHD ATHLNOW NOIIVMO4dO0D ISEMD 6ISLIT ¥ TO
667 €99 MEINZD HOILVASIC-1T6
gT8STE9678€S50S 1Z02/80/60
#1DDY TZ0Z ISNDNY HOIVASIA 66" €99
66°€99 1889€ 1202/80/60 TZ86LB L0TZ-08-11T6 ¥OI SEDIYHD ATHINOW NOILVIOZI0D LSHMD 8ISLIT 4 IO
€T 562 INEHIOTIY H¥I& EIVLIS
: adA § ISIT TZ0Z ISNONY 1202/80/60
¥8°TET 0889¢€ /7 L0ZT-I6-50¥ €g9068907-2€8-50S # IDOY €1° 562
6Z°29 0889¢€ 1Z0Z/80/60 1Z8698 L0ZZ-T6-S0% HETIF0TS-TES-S0S # IDDV NOTLVIOJI0D LSHMD LTSLIT ¥ IO
unowy # 0od HIVA # @oToAUI wo3lI SUTT uoTadriInsag sweN HIVA COLHND

8 :ebea 1Z0Z/L/0T OL TTO0ZT/E/6 WOIA AIINIEG SADITHD DNILSTIT MDHHD (09DHEHD) LT*9T*0T TZ/LO/0T <@3ed



€7 91T LINIVH XdTIWOD T¥IDIANL

d506LECEFBESOS TZ0Z/80/60



5

99°T0T 8T0LE T20zZ/80/60 1Z86% 6TZEZ-0T~-107 | E0I440 TIVNENED-SHITAINS FOVINYACY SSENISNE SUIdYLS EEGLTT ¥ TO

T20Z/L/0T OL TZTOZ/E/6 WONL QAILNIAL SADTHD PNILSIT ADHHD

9GS SLT FIDYNYI -ZINNOD
00£95558 7 CHIDIOANT
8TOLE TSANVLIS dAZITYNOSHHEd ‘SHASSIL i
8TI0LE ‘SNEJ ‘EAVYI ONIMDVA ‘S9¥L
8TOLE L SI¥ESNI €Y1 ‘SdITD ¥EANId ‘¥HAVA
8To0LE INSWHOUYE XYOAT ‘SADILS HATD
8I0LE ‘SOVIA HYEH NOIS II-Lsod’
8TOLE H¥EH NODIS II-I80d ‘SOHYIL LI-LS0d
8TOLE ‘dHAVE qHIOTOD EOLYINDTYD :
8TOLE ' !SUOLDALOYE IHEAHS ‘¥ATAVIS 1202/86/60
8TOLE ‘SEHAVYI ¥ENVW TEAVT ‘LI-1S0d 95 GLT -
957 SLT 8TOLE 120Z/80/60 TZT86EE 6TZZ-0T-T0% HDISS0 TYYENED-SEITddNS HOVINYAQY SSENISNG SHTAYLS ZTESLTIT 4 10
LL LE ATANSYHAL ALNOOD
8Z0D
- #IDDY €ELS9FTHEDIOANI TZ0Z/80/LO TZ0Z/80/60
98°¢ /7 1Z22T-0€-10% OL TZ0Z/60/90 SHDOVIAAD XYL AN
T6° %€ 1zZ0Z/80/60 TZ868E 1222-0£-10% SHIJO0D MOTIOD 69L SHALSXS Xd0D ISEMHLNOS TESLTIT: ¥ TO
¥6°E€VE IDYNYN + ZLNA0D
ZE€9E€0000M#LIDY
90°1€ /7 TLZZ-0T-T0% OTETE6900ANIHIDIOANT HHAL VIVA
¥9"£52 /7 TLZZ-0T-I0% NOTIJIEDSENS HASNADIT O 1202/80/60
LS 8% / TLZEZ-0T~TI0% ) H34 AIVIS 6 EVE
L9°0T T202/80/60 1Z86S TLZZ-0T-T0% HId HOIAEHES JAH "ONI SONICIOH YEWYS 0ESLTT . ¥ 1O
0% °56 INIVIH XETAHOD TYIDIANs 0% 56 SHDIAI0 FAIIVAILSINTHAY
JOL#LIDY €E€ZTTTHIDIOANT
LZOLE XITAWOD I¥IDIans
LZOLE HSYD/9 STAMOL INYIDAANISIA
0%°56 LZOLE /7 022Z-9T-10% LIUIIS SWH.NVITD JAZ
LZOLE NOIIVILSINIWAY AINNOD 1202/80/60
LZOLE | @SYD/9 STAMOL INVIDZINISIA 087 06T .
0% 56 LZOLE 1202/80/60 1TZ86Z8 0zZZ-ST-T0% LIAIdS SWH:NYITD 4I5S TONI HIYId ALAAVS 6ZSLTIT ¥ IO
08 %EPT NOISSTWHOD AINOOD
JOLHIOOVY 0S8TTTHIDIOANT R
£599¢€ Z5000-02-00000-0T YAMSWN
£€999¢ 1zZ0T ‘0T1-6 ISNONY
£999¢ ) ' Q4DIL/¥AITEES TYHINY/HDIVASIA
€£599¢€ XATANOD TYIDIANS/INAWLIVERA qYOd :
£999¢ SHDIAS0 HATIVILSININAY 1z02/80/60
£€599¢ AINNOD ¥Od HONYNALNIVIH TYANNY 08 PEFT
08 PEPT £599¢€ 1202/80/60 TZ868%F ZLZZ-S0-TO0% JHHSINONILXE FALI TONI H¥VTIA ALIAVS 8ZSLTIT ¥ 10
€ 0L TAINSYIIL ALNAOD
Z/L2S9E0THIDTIOANT 120Z/80/60
0€0LE HOHVL 8002 €0l NOIIDEASNI 3 € 0L
€%°0L 0g0LE 1Z02/80/60 1Z866EC I0ZZ-0€-10% HONVHD TIO TZ0Z ISNONY SHTYS Q¥04 HOIYH LZSLTT ¥ 10
JUNOWY # 04 wal1I SUTT uoT3drInssg sueN HIVA THND

(09DHEHD) LT:92:0T TIZ/L0/0T i39a=qg



66299998V EHIDIOANT

1202/20/60

99°20T




T9°2ZLE

£00¢ce
-0E€ET86-8THIDDOY S-€L50-0985900
#HDIOANT TZO0T LSODNVY QdA §

INAWLOTTY HITd HIVLS

TE 6ST SHOTAYHAS TYHINY

SEPED 1689¢€ 1202/80/60 TZ860T 0122-16-50% IDTYISIA ¥O4 SHOUVHD HISAWNG
1202 ISNOAY 600%T-£2180-C
#IDDV 8-€L50-966%900#IDTOANT
9Z°8¢€S z689¢ 1202/80/60 1Z866 0122-16-80% GQJdA € ISIA ¥0d SEDOUVHD ¥ILSIWOC
1202 ISNONY E00€0-2¥¥SE-6 1202/8G/60
#IDDY S-€LS0-9Z¥S900#TDIOANT 26 TETT
TE€°6ST £689¢ 1Z0Z/80/60 12868 012Z-28-10% TYNINY d0d SEOUVHD ¥ALSIWOA “ONT WN 40 INENZDVNYH TISYM 6E€SLTT: ¥ TO
TT°9%T 1714 aNIM 00°28.T  HDILSAL HTINIAGL JAED
0ZH#HDTOANT XYL T20Z/86/60
1T°9%T / / ZLZZ-60-G€9 SIJTIOEY SSO¥D Tz0Z TE-T ISNONY TT 8Z6T
00°2Z8LT 1202/80/60 TZ86TS TLZZ~L9-SE9 29 ANY D000 DT INIWIOTHAHA ® SEWOH VIA 8ESLTT ¥ TO
00°SLYZE NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD
SZYTHIOOV LISTOLTHIDTOANT :
0L69¢€ #+FOUNOS TTOS HAS«*=x
0L69¢ +xSASNIAXE TEAO¥AAY SOTdx+
00" SLFT 0L69¢€ / / zLZZ-S0-T0% (%52°8® WN ‘ONIWEQ) IIOWN
0L69¢ SHIDOTONHDEL ¥ATAL OL NOIIVIDIN 1202/80/60
00°0000¢€ 0L69¢€ /7 ZLZZ-S0-TO0% YIVA ONI ‘SHSTNJEHINA DIQYIAL 00°SL%ZE
0L69¢€ 128612 **xEDUNOS TTOS =+ *ONI DIAYINL LESLTT ¥ TO
8€°29T WAUNSYALL ALNNOD 8€°29T MIATD AINNOD G6°692% NYNAINIVH ® SNOILVNAIO
1202 ISNOOY SZHTHIOOVY
6179 zz99¢ /7 £0ZZ-0£-T0% (%52°8) IMDWN
0052 zz99¢ /7 £022-0£-T0% TAYMIIOS ONINNYDS S, ¥HdNSYINL
61°9 zz99¢ /7 £02Z-0€-T0% (%5Z°8) I¥DWN
00°SL zz99¢ /7 £02Z-0€-T0% ggM EATT S, SHENSYIEL
6179 zz99¢ ;7 £022-02-219 (%Sz°8) I¥OWN
00°GL zz99¢ /. / £022-02-219 TAYMLIOS ONINNYDS S METIO
619 2299¢ /) €022-02-2ZT9 (%52°8) IMOWN
00°5L zz99¢ /7 £022-02-2T9 gasM FATT S, MEETO 1202/80/60
zv-sec zz99¢ / / €122-59-10% (%52°8) IMOWN TL %6S¥
€9°¥¥6€ z2z99¢ 120Z/80/60 TZ86TT £122-59-10% ZZ0ZAA IDVEINOD II DIAYINL “ONI DIGYINL 9€SLTT ¥ TO
G2°899 MTAOSYAUL XINOOD
1202/80/60
6969¢ SS09LHTDTOANT Sz°899
SZ°899 6969¢ 1202/80/60 TZ860% ILZZ-0€-T0% STIIE XYL T20Z ‘SHDILION HW 0Z0%T "OTT ‘HONOL S, ¥ALSYW FHL SESLTT ¥ TO
007009 NOTSSTHHOD ALNNOD
8-TZOZHADTIOANI TZ0Z ISNONY )
00°00¢ z589¢ 1202/80/60 TZ86T8 $022-50-T0% ASVAT NOTIVLS ¥EASNVEL 1202/80/860
: 120z IddS 007009
00°00¢€ z589¢€ 1202/80/60 TZ8608 $022-50-T0% ASYAT NOILVLS ¥HASNVEL ANOILVI 54 OTEANd Ed dEDIIN VI PESLIT A TO
99°20T ATOUNYH AINNOD
Junoumy # 0d FIVQA  # soTOAUT wa3I SUTT uotadTInsag swey 2IY¥A I
oT sebeg TZOZ/L/OT O TT0ZT/E€/6 HOIA AHINIE SADHHD DONILSITT ADHHD (09DHEHD) LT:92Z3:0T TI2/L0/0T "wmﬁmﬂ



82 €ee ’ CTLSE TZ0Z/80/60 TZ86%¥ 6922-95-T0¥ CZTOZAA ENIDNE HOEVASHY TVDIT NOIIVIOAEOD ONIHSITINd LSHEM owmb._”w,l,,..m 10




ZET€6 8¥%L9€E / 7/ L0ZZ-T6-50% § IDINLISIA
ZETETY 8¥%L9¢€ TZ02/%T/60 TZ¥T68 L0TZ-T6-€T¥ NIWAY #¥Id B
: 1Z0Z LSNOAY
797 98T 9%L9E TZ0Z/%T/60 IZPI6L L0Z2-£8-%09 SEOIVHD ANOHd TIID ZZO0ZAA :
SYLIE TZ0Z ISNONY
8z €9 S¥L9E TZ0Z/%1/60 TTHT69 L0ZZ-S5-T0% INFWIFYITA HONVYNII/OID
1Z0Z ISNONY
zZE7 €6 LYLIE 1Z0Z/%T/60 TZHT6S L022-59-10% SEOUYHD HENOHA T1ID ZZ0ZAI B
TzZ0Z ISNOHNY
§8°5¥ PVLIE 1202/%1/60 TZVI6% L0ZZ-95-T0% INTNIIVIAQ STAMYT
1202 ISnonvy
287 10T £YL9€E 1202/%1/60 TZVI6€E L0Z2-S0-T0% SEOYYHD HNOHA TIID ZZ0ZAJ
Tz0Z IsSNONv T
09°99% ZYLIE 1Z0Z/%¥1/60 1Z¥T6Z L0ZZ-%L-0T% STOYVHO HNOHA TTED ZZOZAL - 1Z0Z/%1/60
609ST6TLTLBTHIOOY TZOZ ISNDAY £€6°508L
€0°8962 I¥LOE 120Z/%1/60 TZHI6T L02Z-05-10% SHEDYVHD ANOHA TIHD ZZOZAA D11 ALITISOW I ® IV 6LSLTI ¥ IO
6€£°Z0%S NYNALNIVH ® SNOIIVIZdO
TZ0Z/%1/60
LEECGHADIOANT TZOZ/0E/60 6€°20%S
6€°20%S TZ02/%1/60 TTPI6T% £€122-59-T0% -T20Z/T0/60 ESYHOING ADOIE DTI dN0¥D ADOTONHOIL SNOILIGHY 8LSLTT ¥ TO
00°0LT ITINSYAELL ZINOOD
- 1202/%1/60
ZY9STHIDIOANT 00°0LT
60°0LT 000LE 1T0Z/%T/60 TZPT6SS TZ22-0€-10% dAO/HSYD ¥Od SAIYD BAVINI  SNOILATOS INAWADOd SNOILIGWY LLSLTT dI TO
06°52 THINSYAEL ALNQOD-
WSPZI6S9S9ILEY TZ0Z/%1/60
#IDDY LAPD-TAID-¥ALTHIDIOANT 0662
06°52 9869€ TZ0Z/¥%T/60 IZTFT60S TOZZ-0E€-T0%  800Z £#OL SINIWIDOWIAEY €04 XN SSANISNE NOZVHY 9LSLIT ¥ 10
€2 £58¢€ IHINSYIAL ALNAOD €€° 27T YEOYNYH XINOOD
£TTE6#IDTIOANT
0T %% 0%L9E /7 812Z-0€-609 hnio)
96° 989 0¥L9E /7 8TZZ-0£-609 IDUVHOENS THNA/TTIVISNI /J09Y'T
$9°8%T 0%L9€ /7 8TZZ-0€-609 YHI0D AL IOVIOLS QUIAHIIAO
957665 0¥%L9E /7 8122-0€-609 NOILVISYYOM ITINVYA OL HONVHD
0¥L9E IHINSYALL
L6°SLETZ 0¥L9€ T20Z/%1/60 1Z¥168% 8T12Z-0£-609 ALNdEd JETHD ¥O0J NOILVISHIOM
TPS6#EDTOANT TZ02/%T/60
0LOLE NOIIWENDIANODEA 95°666¢€
£€°Z%T 0LOLE T202/%T/60 1Z¥I62C¥ 812Z-0T-T0% HOIAA0 ITOYNVW ALNNOCD AINAAQ SWELSAS HDIAI0 INOIANDNETY SLSLTT ¥ TO
8T°9S INFWIOTTY FIII HLYLS
TZ0Z/TE/80 1202/80/60
OL TZO0Z/LZ/LO TO OTEHIDDV 81" 9§
8T 95 Y0L9¢E TZ02/80/60 TZ86%C 0TZZ-16-8T% QA 9 IDINLSIA ¥Od AALYM 40 ‘EOVTIIA ‘QIVTIIM TPSLIT & 10
8z €eT ATNAOLIY
Z¥9T¥9000T T202/80/60
#IDDY 9Z9VE6TTSHEDIOANT 8z €zzZ
AUNOouy # od HIV¥d # JOTOAUT ws3T SUTT QO..nUQH.HUM@Q SWeN HIVA ) #3D
T sebeg TZ0ZT/L/O0T OL TTOZ/E€/6 WOES CIALNIAA SADIHTHD ONILSIT XDHEHD (0923HD) LT:9T:0T TZ/LO/0T .u.wuma



827 ¢S 8YL9€E
(A A 87LIE

L0OZZ-T6~L0V T ILDTALSTA e
L0TT-16-90% . 9 LOI¥ULSIA -

~~
~ O~



00°0% ATINSYARL ALNAO0D
120T/%1/60
006009ZT#IDDY 00°0%
00°0% ZL69€E 120Z/%T/60 TIZVI66% . TLZZ-0E-T0% 1202 ISNONV AYAATTAA MHLYM SONIIIS TYLSAID T8SLIT U 10
IE€°0T089 HIYD HLVANI ITACY
HONTIIOL /D IAIDTIODHIIOY T202/%T/60
TZ0Z80 ATDILH#ADIOANI TZ/6T/S TE°0T089

TE 0T089 T20Z/%T/60 IZPI6ES ZLIZ-0L-0Z% OL TZ/T/S SNISNOH FIVWNI "ONI DIAIDE™OD 08SLTIT O 10

16705 HOAOL FLVE0dd z2°202 YOSSHASSY | ATNNOD

8G°9%T ATOUNYH XINONOD 00°1S NOILVELSINIAQY INVID 88°v€Z ITINSYHAL - ZLNAOD

0% €8T 0Z4 IDWIINOD AQ S8° ¥ 0ZAd INYED TUDOT IMA $8°S¥ DONTIOLINOW XALINONAOD

88° €82 IHINTD HOILVASIA-TI6 0%° 58T SHDIA¥ES TYWINY $Z°0TT ONINOZ % ONINNYIZ

§8° 5% ONISSHIAAY TYENH £Z°96 AYATO ALNROD $8°S¥ 8TAS INVYED .AIVYE

987 €L0T INFWINVYAAA a¥O¥ AINNOD 95 9%L INTFNIOTIY FIII TLYLS $9°98T XYL SKHH/SNOILYDINNWHOD

0Z°55¢ INTHLAVEEd HONYNIL 7z €€z NUNAINIYW 3 SNOIIVIEAO S8°5¥ XENSOLIY

Z8 10T NOISSIWAOD XLNAOD 09°99%  SI¥d 40 NOILLV.IJIOdSNVIL €0°8962 JATYTHS ALNNOD
TZ0Z ISNONY JLVE0dd
16°0§ TZ0Z/%1/60 TZ¥T6ST L0ZZ-06-T0% SIDUVYHD ENOHA TIID ATHINOW
zZ6 102 S¥L9E /7 L0ZZ-S5-T0% 1202 LSNONY
S¥L9E IZYI6%C INTHIIVEEA TONYNIAL/OdD
1202 1SNONY ¥OSSISSY
zZ°z0¢ 1202/%1/60 TZPI6€C L0ZZ-0%-T0% SEDYYHD HANOHA TTZD XTHINOW
TZ0T ISNONY
85°9%T 65LS€E 1202/%1/60 1Z¥T62CT L0ZZ-0T-10% SHDUVHD HENOHA TIHD ZZOZTAL
1202 L1SNO0Y
00" TS -8SL9E 1Z02/%1/60 1T¥I6IT LOZZ-6%-10% SEOYYED ENOHA TIHD ZZO0ZAI
, T Tzoz Isnoav
88°vEgZ LSL9E 120Z/%T/60 TZ¥I602 L0ZZ-0€-T0¥ INFHNLIVIEQ JITINSYHIL
1Z0T LSNDNY
0% €81 95L9¢E TZ0Z/¥I/60 1T¥166T L02T-98-069 SIOYVHED ENOHA TTHD ZZOZTAJL
TZ0Z ISNONY
$8°6% §SL9€ TZ0Z/%T/60 TZTPI68T L022-20-509 SEOYYHED ENOHA TIHD ZZO0ZAL
‘ 1202 1LSNONY
78° 5% ¥SL9€E T202/%1/60 TZVI6LI L0ZZ-E€L-02F SEDYVHD HENOHd TTID ZZ0ZAA
‘ TZ0Z ISNOOV HOIVASIA
88° €82 TZ0Z/%L/60 TTHT69T L02T-08-TT16 SEOYYHD ANOHd TIED ATHINONW
1202 ISNONY SADIAYAS TYWINY
0%° 68T TZ0Z/%T/60 1ZPI6ST L02Z-28-10% SEDYYHD ENOHA TIHD XTHINOW
) 1Z0Z 1SNONY
$Z°0TT TSL9E TZ0Z/¥T/60 TZPT67T L0Z2-80-T0% SEDYYHD HNOHA TIID ZZ0ZAA
1Z0Z 1sSNoONY
S8°S¥ £5L9¢€ 1202/%1/60 TZTYI6ET L02Z-L0-T0% SADYYHD ANOHA TIHD ZZOZAL
TZ0Z ISNOOY TAFTD
£2°96 TZ0Z/%T/60 1Z¥I6TT L0ZZ-02-10% HNOHd TTIED SEOIVHD ATHINOW
1202 ISNONY ¥H
58°5% TSL9¢€ 120Z/%1/60 TZYI6TT L0ZZ-7T-T0% SEDYYHD HENOHA TIHD ZZ0ZAd
1202 I8SNONY
T6 6ET 0SL9€ TZ0Z/%T/60 TZTPT60T L0ZZ-59-T0% SHDYYHD ANOHA TIHD ZZOTXAA
1202 1SNONY
98 €LOT 67L9¢E TZ02/%1/60 1Z¥166 L022-09-20% SEDYVHD ENOHA TIID ZZO0ZAI
1Z0Z 1SNDAY
8Z° €S 8%L9¢€ /7 L0ZZ-T16-60% ¥ IDINLSIA
70" 0% 8%L9¢€ / 7 L0ZZ-T16-80% € IDI¥LSIA

junowy # o4 HI¥A  # 9DTOoAUT wa3T SUTT uotadrassea sweN 2IYA #3D

2T ebed T20Z/L/0T OL TZT0T/€/6 WO¥I CHAINIIE SADEHD DNIILSIT MDHHD (09DEHD) LT:9Z:0T TZ/LO/O0T :=73eq



00°01I9T 0s0LE TZ0T/%1/60 TZ¥T68T TETZT-0S-T0% HSON IVTd - CWA “¥D LFT WW6E "ONI ‘SESIVYIYIINA XITOOQA CT8SLTIT;- d TO




88GLIT ¥ IO

L6 S ST99¢€. T20Z/%T/60 1THTI69% S122-ST-10% ‘ONIGWNTd ‘TYDI¥IDATH “DSIH “ONI HFEYVYMOUVH NILSOD
L6 LT YADYNVN ALNOQOD
STTHIOOY
T60LE HOIAA0 S, ¥dDYNVI ALNNOD ALNIEA
T60LE 404 SAFY VALXHE ANY dDOT ¥OO0d MAN 120Z/%1/60
86°¢€ T60LE / /7 6TZZ-0T-T0% JNVTIE AdM LETLT i
66°¢ T60LE TZ0Z/%1/60 IZ¥I6%¥ 6TCZ-0T-T0% HONX AYINI "ONI HYYMOEVH NILSOD L8SLIT ¥d TO
6£°C FALNAD HOILYVISIA-TT6 6e€°¢C SHOIAYES TVWINY
0% ¢ dIv4d ALNOOD 0%°¢ ITD HIIVAH ¥IVNIVLNOOW 0¥°¢ YHINAD YOINHES AELMYIAOW
07 ¢ YHINED JOINAS YIDNVLSH ov- ¢ NID JOINHS JIVYNIV.LNOOW 0v-Z INIVH ODQM.Bme.MHﬁmmm
6€°¢ 9TS8s¢E /7 STZCZ-08-116
6€°C 9T99¢ / 7/ STCZ-28-10%
ov-e 9199¢ /7 STCZ-€5-10%
ov-¢ 9199¢ / 7 STZZ-€2-10% (A NS
9T99¢ SHLIS DNIJTINd ALNNOD
9T99¢ TIV¥ ¥04 LSEN0HEY O0d NIJO
0%y ¢ 9189¢ /7 STZZ-LE-TOF
0%°¢ 9T99¢ 7/ STTC-%9€-T0% . STTHIDOV TZ0Z/%1/60
0%°¢ 9T99¢ /7 STZZ-LT-T0% CTI6TEHEDIOANI HIVI WANINQTYE 8T 6T
0v°¢ 9199¢ 1Z0Z/%T/60 TTPISLE STCZ-%2-107% TONI JIVMJIVH NILSOD 98SLTT ¥ 10
L0 65 FEINTD ¥YOINHS ALIVIVOW 80765 YELNID JOINHS YIDNVLSH 20769 NED YOINIS JTYNIYINOOW
90769 ITD HLTVAH JTIYNTYINOOW 90°6S LINIVW XHTINCD TYIDIANL 30°6S SHEOIZL0 HEATIVELSININAY
. geeed
L0069 0289¢ / 8ETT-LE-TOY TYANH#IOOY SO¥09ZHTVHN#EDIOANT
20°6S 02g9s¢ /7 8ECZ-9E-T0F
20°69 0T99¢e / 7 8ETT-LT-TO%
90769 0299¢ /7 8€ZZ-€C-10¥% IV HAYOIEIYd 1202/%1/60
90765 0z99¢ /7 8€CZ-91-10% ONINIYM IVZVH «NOIINYD. LE FSE
9076S 0Z9s%¢ 1Z0Z2/%1/60 IZ¥168S 8€TZ-ST-T0¥ MOTTIAXR TIIW ¥ +000T u€ - ST ANVAROD TUYNILSYA S8SLIT ¥ TO
€87CSEST NOISSIWNWOD ALNNOD
LYS0000L60CLHIDOOY 6TZEHEDIOANT 120Z/%1/60
€2LIE ALNNOD IADNTIIOL €8°28¢€ST
€8°CHEST £TLOE 1Z0Z/%1/60 IZTHI609 2622-50-6T% d04 SHAA DNIJAIL ZZTOZARA YMSAH ¥B8ILTT ¥ 10
00°9T%¢E SHDIAYGHAS TVWINY
V8806 THADIOANT
00°9T<C 8%0LE !/ / STCC-28-T0% XYL
8%0LE dIT INIA ATdd¥ ‘HINLXIL B HAIVL 1202/%1/60
8%0LE STTYM JOI¥ALNI HOILVA 00°91%¢%
00°002¢€ 8%0LE TZ0Z/%T/60 1T¥TI66S STCZ-Z8-T10% SETIL ONITIHED TANVd HDOVIdHEA SYOLINALSNOD W HIEN0d £€8SLIT. ¥ T0
98°%8¢C¢E JATEIHS  ALNOOD
9ZZTOH#IDIOANT
95°8LT 0§0LE /7 T€ZZ-08-T07 DNIJdIHS
050LE dILYEATIS DILSITIvE
0s0LE HWEIANS JIDNYS 9D 99 €22
00°8TIL 0soLe / 7 TECTC-0S-TO0% LfHA "¥D 9§95 €22 120Z/%T/60
00°8LS 0S0LE /7 TECZ-0S-T07% JHL QHONOE JIONVI “dD LPT WW6 95°¥8¢C¢
aunowy od HIYd # a0T1oAUT ws3T 2[UTTI QOHUQ._”.HUWOD SWeN dILYA #3D
€T :abed TZ0Z/L/0T OL TZ0Z/€/6 WOJA AHLNINA SUDFHD ONILSIT MDAHD (09D3HD) LT:92:0T TZ/LO/OT 23eq



INTYN 1202/%¥I/60
0D WHOIHIDOV 'ZZ099ZHADIOANT L6's "



370LE HI zzZ/LTH M/€ 138
9%0LE FHLSTIOH 18-2€8-09¢€9
ZS¥9T 9¥0LE /7 TETZT-0S-TO¥ IHDIT TOLSId TX0S58-~W0I 1202/%1/60
S¥OLE ’ SOVH € /M aNQO¥ LT 2972786
00°818 S70LE 1202/%1/60 TIZFT6TE T€ZZ-0S-T0% SND ISd WW6 SDLT HT. XD0ID INIRNIOIOANT MVYT HOI0A0¥Ed S6SLTT ¥ 1O
SZ°vLET NOISSIWNCD “ALNOOD
- %0
~0SYLTIE00#IDIVY ZTEVEELIOH#EDIOANT
£069¢€ SHIINQOD A0 ONIVIHIVD
sz vew €069¢ / /7 TZZZ-S0-T0% - ONIJJdIHS/SEDUVHD dN-IAS
0S"LEY £069¢€ /7 T222-S0~T0% SHTLLOE SIJ0dS
0s°2ZT €069¢ / /7 TZZZ-50-TO0% SNHEd
00°092 £069€ /7 1ZZT-S0-T0¥% HONOd NIOD
0s°L6Z €069¢€ / 7 1TTZT-S0-TO0¥ SdnD WATAYLS TZ0Z/%1/60
00°g98 £069¢ / 7 T222-%0-10% SADYd NOAVID SC°¥LET
0S°L¥L €069€ T202/%1/60 TZPTE9E 1222-S0-10% STYILNESST ¥0OdLNO SNOILOWOId HAILISOd T6SLTT 4 TO
TS SEOQTC LOHLOd¥d d8
AINOOD
HONVIHSOLH#LODY LO-POHIDIOANT
7S69¢ IDVAINOD SHD %-€01ID-€12-020¢C
TS OLET YS69€ / /7 LOYT-£9-20% $SL89° LD XYL 1Z0Z/%1/60
¥S69¢ dO0T MOQVAW HSIAYIYd ANV TS"SE0TZ
00799961 v969¢€ 120Z/%1/60 IZ%T68E LO¥Z-€£9-20% ENYT ¥¥aED €S SdIHD 8/3NI SYOLOAVILSNOD SHIVLS NIVINAOW €6SLTT ¥ 10
0T"80T YIOYNVI - ZLNAOD
) HONVRRIOLHIODY ¥ L6SEIDTOANT
T60LE (INDOD 008) .
S0° %S Z60LE /7 T2ZT-0T-T0% VANd JHINY - SAIV¥D SSENISNd 1202/%1/60
260LE . {(LNAOD 00S) 0T° 80T
S0°pS Z60LE TZ0Z/%1/60 IZTTI6ST TZZZ-0I-TO0¥% SEVIOL NVAL - SAYVYD SSEANISNT ONI SHIDIILVILS ONILINIVA Z6SLTIT. ¥ TO
00°56 ONINOZ ¥ DNINNVId
1202/%T/60
T202/1/6 00° 96
00- g6 T893%¢ 1202/%1/60 TZ¥I60% 00€Z-80-TO0¥ ONILIIN d9 DNILIAIW Z¥d IIVO TIIDNYT T6SLTT ¥ TO0
08°6€9 SHOTAYAS TYHINY
CEHIDDY SZTZTTBIHEDIOANT
0669¢€ P 69TEPT HOVHETIN
0669¢€ 80€8LD a1 T20Z/%1/60
0669¢ 0T880TIAVLYDOJHVACH NIA 08°6€£9
08°6€9 0669¢ TZ0ZT/¥T/60 TZ¥T62S T0ZZ-28-10% NYA @304 900C d04d SHIIL 40 LIS DNI SIIVd OLOV ® FILL S, JOINNC 06SGLTT ¥ TO
S0°€9 SHOIATAS TYWINY
TZ0Z/%T/60
CEHIDDY 800EHIDIOANT S0°€9
S0°€9 ¥Z69¢ TZ0Z/PT/60 ITYI6IS TOZZ-Z8-TO7 TgzeL 4T NOISAA Qd0Z 0T0T HATILOWOLAY STIYANY.LS JHHOIH 68SLTT ¥ 1I0
L6°9 SHDIAIO HATLVILSINIWAY
Junouy # 0d arvda # 9DTOAUT ws3I SUTI uotidransaa SweN AIVA .. #3ID
vI :abea TZO0Z/L/0T OL TZOZT/E€/6 WOV TIAINTIAL SADTHD ONILSIT MDEHD (09DEHD) LT:9Z:0T TT/LO/OT :&3®A



257286 JATIEHS  LLNNOD

TISY097/6%F09FHADIOANT



S0°¥ET 6669¢€ T202/%1/60 ITVI6EE 6TCZ-0E-TO0¥% ‘SNHd IIHIYAINNOD MAVW-IAA HOVINVAQY SSENISNG SHTAYLS €09LIT ¥ 10
98°GTIE INAHIIVIED FONYNIIL
S8960T0L TUAHIDOY
TLOESS98YE/0LOESSIBTEHTDIOANT B
€90LE “dFAVE MOTTHR
£90LE 'SHIYALIVE ‘S¥ATIOL VIINVH
£90LE ‘EdYL O¥DTHA ‘dOMOVE AMWIALIVE N
€90LE ‘SNHd ‘SHXOH SYMINVE ‘SIAZINVOIO 1202/%1/60
€90LE ‘SAY0D NOISNALXT ‘STTANITYD 98°ST€E
98°GTE €90LE T20Z/%1/60 ITPI6TE 6T2Z-SS-10%7 ‘NOOH QUOMSSVAE/SYHANNYI4 LII-LS0d FOVINVAQY SSENISNE SHIIVIS ZOSLIT ¥ T0
8T %9 AATIEHS ALNAOD
S8360TOL
#ILDDY Z099ZT98%EHFIDIOANT
600LE SHATETS dAQ ‘S,0AQ "HAVI ONINOVA .
600LE ‘B4YI LNO-HEIIHM “SAIDILS 120Z/%1/60
600LE dn dod LI-IS0d ‘STYFH NOIS 82 %9
8Z°¥9 600LE 120Z/¥1/60 ITYI60€ 6TZZ-0S-T0% LI-IS0d ‘SOVII II-IS04d ‘SI0OSSIDS HOVINVAQY SSHENISNG SHTAVLS TO9LTIT ¥ TO
£€°65 YHAOSYIIL " ALNAOD
. 120Z/%1/60
6% ¥ / /7 122Z-0€-10% 8ZTODHIDDVY S9E89PHADIOANT XL €€°69
¥8° %S TZ0Z/%T/60 IZHT66€E 1222-0€-T0% SHIAOD ¥OTIOD 80T SWHALSAS Xd0D ISAMHINOS 009LTT ¥ TO
9T ¥%2T SHEIIAIO HAIIVILSINIWAY
€80-TZOZHIDIOANT
9L69E NOIIVILSINIKAY ~OD JINFOD MN
91" %6 9L69¢€ / 7 8€ZZ-ST~T0% XYL
9L69€ ) AATTIA B AOMDIA
9L69E TAVEHY HIIM S¥EdNAE ZITIDNOD
00°089 9L69E / / 8€ZZ-ST-TO¥ 19 MAN TIVISNI ANV HSYHOINA
9L69E a=I17dd¥y ANIHOVW INIVA T20Z/%1/60
9L69¢E HSVEIEIYM XEIYT TILIHM NI SHOVAS 9T ¥¥ZT
00°00§ 9LEIE TZ0Z/%1/60 ITPI6EY 8€ZT-ST-10¥% ONINIVA MEN HATELS ANV LOOAYT TONI ‘“ONINIVW INAWIAAVA JAS 66GLTT . ¥ TO
09°S%T AITITHS ALNAOD
: 1202/%1/60
1Z0T/ST/60 ONINIVEL 09°6¥%T
09°37%T 120T/%1/60 IZ¥I6LT 5022-05-T0 OLA WN 0S0dIN¥ OL TIAVAL ATANVXIIY THTITMHDS 86SLTIT A 10O
00°08ZZ TIVD AIVHNI IO
TZ02/%T/60
1Z02-8 00°082%
00°08zZZ 1Z02/%T/60 TTVI66T ZLTZT-0L-0ZV WOLHHDIOANT ONISNOH HILVANT AINQOD #d VINVS LESLIT ¥ TO
09°S%T JATEIHS . KINAOD
T202/%1/60
TTOZT/ST/6 HESUNOD ONINIVAL 09°S¥%T
09°S¥%T 1202/%1/60 TZVI69T $0ZZ-05-10% OLI WN OSOQINY OL TIAVIL AYSTD YNYININD 96SLTT O T0
Junowy #. 0d HIVA  # 9DTOAUT welI |uUTI uotadraossg sweN TLYA TOHD
ST sabed TZTOZ/L/0T OL TTOZ/E£/6 WO¥d AIINTYA SADTHD  ONILSIT YDEHD (09DHEHD) LT:9Z:0T TZ/LO/OT :93Bq



6669¢€ 330D ‘SAWYIS QIATEDTY ‘WEIAINOVN Hmom\wwm&mo
6669€ ’ ‘SOVIA LI-IS0d ’SUINAVH ) S0°TET



007009 120Z/9T/60 TTIT6E 822Z-08-T16 TYANNY) FIZHMANY FINGEHDS 'ONI ‘SNOILNTOS SSANISNE SYIIY LT9LIT ¥ TO
- 9Z LT NUYNIINIVH ¥ SNOLILYIZIO
1202/91/60
sz*LT
92 LT 1Z0Z/91/60 1Z9T6TZ £12Z-59-T0% SSEGHADTOANT IENDIL JOSWI DTT dNO¥D ZDOTONHOEIL SNOIIISWY 9T9LTIT ¥ T0
82° 9%z NUNIZLNIYW ¥ SNOIIVEHAO
1202/91/60
i 8z 9vEL
8Z°9¥%¢€Z HNON\wH\mO TZTOT66T €ITZ-99-T07% €9E6HITDIIOANT SLAMDOIL ¥OAYT DTT dN0¥D ADOTONHDHI SNOILIGWY STOLTIT* ¥ 10
00° 05 NOISSTHWOD XINNOD
1202/S1/60
00705
00" 0S HNON\MH\MO TZST6E LOTZ-S0-TO0% LNAWAVd VIdd NO 234 JIVIMYT INIWTIILIEI SHIXOTIAWH DITdNd 0TI9LTT ¥ TO
$S°9€L  WALNED HOINIS ALUYIEOW
STETZHIOOY Z0ZLSTESHSHIDTOANT
00°00T 9%0LE / / SIZZ-LE-TOF XYL dEILVHILSH
9s0LE 209 HAECUO MUOM
950LE EIINED FOINIS AITVINOK 120Z/%1/60
950LE FITTIOULNOD dWHL 7S 9€L
¥S°9¢€9 8S0LE TZ0Z/%1/60 TZPI6LY STZC-LE-TOY YOLVIADTIEATY JOOOd-€ JIVATA ALTTIIN ¥ DNIFWATI OTL LO9LIT ¥ IO
98" LSE ITINSYIAL AINOOD
$8960TOL TYQ
#IDDV $¥0Z8ZS8VE/8STZSESEYE 1202/3%1/60
LSTZ8ES8YE/SSTTEESBTEHTOTOANT 98" LSE
98- LSE 6669¢ T20Z/¥T/60 IZPI69S 6122-0€-10% ‘SNEd IIZIEEINNOD MEWH- TN HDVINVAQY SSENISNE STIIVLS 909LTT ¥ TO
16°88¢€ ONTSSEIAAY TN
S8960TOL
TYQ#IDOV ZEV86EI8HEHEDTOANT
8soLE ANOL AIAIE MOTIHA T202/%1/60
95° 167 8S0LE /7 612Z-L0-T0¥ aNY ‘YINZOVW ‘NYAD X102 dH t6°88e
S L6 8soLe TZ0Z/%1/60 IZPI6SE 6122-L0-T0%  WANOL QTHIA HOTH MOVIE X10Z dH SOVINVAQY SSENISNE SATIVLS S09LTT ¥ 10
T PET PFINSYIAL ALNNOD
S8960T0L TYA#IDIY
62%86€987€/0EFE6E987 CHTDTOANT )
LPOLE SEJOTHIANT OTH# ANY ‘dSYD dOLdYT 120Z/%1/60
LPOLE ‘EHINTEd ¥04 FESYD QIVH 1NV YIPET
PI PET LYOLE 120Z/%1/60 TZPT67E 6TZZ-0€-T0% II4 ‘SAIT0 WHANIS ‘SUENNVIL HOVINVAQY SSENISNE SETEVLIS $09LTT ¥ 10
SO"PET HINSTHAL ALNOOD
S8960TOL
TYA#I0DY SY0Z8ZS8YESEDIOANT
6669¢ . YAINTIE ANV ‘NI dH
E6669¢€ ‘SNHEA ‘SEEZINVOIO0 THEALS ‘SAFTATOH P
Junoury # 0d HIVAQ ~ # 90TOAUT we3T ouIT uotadrioseqa sweN FIVA #D
ST :abeg TZTOZ/L/OT OL TTOZ/E€/6 WOUS CALNIIL SADHHD ONILSIT MDHAHD {09DEHD) LT*92301T TZ/L0/0T i83ea



P

ZSSOTEANTHEDIOANT (IDIANES



00°9S€Y INIWLIVAIC V0¥ ALNNOD

1202/91/60
00°§5€% .
00°95€% 120Z/91/60 1291622 0122-09-20% TZ-FT-6#TDIOANI HOVSN JAIYM ¥T0d 0 NMOL “YIDNVLISHE Z9LIT ¥ TO
89°90T INTWLOTTY HEIS HIVLS
1202/ST/60
: $T06ELOHIODY 89°90T
89°90T zZZL9E 1202/9T/60 TZ9T68Z 0TZZ-T6-90% 2Z0ZAd INTWAVE JALYM ALITILO "ONI ‘¥Sn ¥WoDdd €29LTIT. ¥ T0
LE" 68T INAHLOTTY HII “HIVIS
TTEZHIDOY LEISTSHADTOANT
88" ¢ LOOLE / / 1022-16-50% IHOIEN
67 €S2 LOOLE / / R 102Z-16-50% FOLYNILLTY
L00LE T€L°68 :HOVEIIN
LOOLE " 0zeesd 4T 1202/S1/60
LOOLE 6SEEPIALOISEINAIT *NIA LE 68T
LOOLE 129166 S ANDSHY OIOY H 14004 ZZILIT ¥ 10
Y 168 SNOIIDETH
NYVMOIRNSO#IIDY
SEVTPISAC/SICTHTSATETDIOANT
$%°9¢ STOLE / / 6122-TZ-T0% ONIddIHS
00°05L STOLE /7 612Z-1Z2~10% SINYD NI EDI
00°6T STOLE /7 6TZZ-TZ-10% (¥4 00T)ENTd DILSYId MDOT ONIYAS 1202/91/60
00°TT ST0LE /7 6122-12-10% (& Sz) TINd ¥DIND STIYES 77168
007 5L STOLE 1202/91/60 IZIT6EZ 6122-12-10% ¥d 21 QEW XTd SNAd SALL LTHA ONI SWALSAS ODNIIOA NOINIWOQ TZ9LTT ¥ TO
8G°8T ONINOZ % ONINNYIA
AXONYAIAIVEIMDOTEZAT
#I0DY Z000-HZ6D0LVAREDTOANT
S00LE A=EANTONT
S00LE FAA NOIIVDITENd 40 LIAVAVAAY
S00LE Lz/8 1202/91/60
S00LE ® 0z/8 :SNOILICQHE NOISTAZY QIO 85°8T
85°8T S00LE 1202/9T/60 TZIT6ST 122Z-80-T0% ZT-%6 O¥H €nd Q¥ HOTION DITENG 094 HEYMIIOS NWOTOD 0Z9LIT © TO
0£"8 MAINED HOILVASIA-TT6
120Z2/91/60
SHLNYANED HDINOT 0£°8
og-g T00LE 1202/9T/60 TZ916S 992Z-08-1T6 INANISUNGWITY HZA ONIINIHIEIONII EDINAH ‘ SHINVANHED 6T9LTIT ¥ TO
60" LLZ SNOTIIDETH
ZOTO¥OL
) #IDDY L9V8S/99F8SHEDTOANT
00°s2 G90LE /7 122Z-T2-10% ONT'IONVYE % ONIGdIHS 1202/91/60
00709 $90LE / / 12ze-12-T0% WYHA NIAEY SAU¥D SSENISAE 00§ 60°LLT
60°26T S90LE T202/91/60 1291602 122T-12-10% SEIOTIANA ¥YINOTE 0T “ON 00ST SHADIANMES NOIIDETE UHIVNOLOY 8T9LTT ¥ T0
00°009 WHINAD moemmmﬂmpaﬁm
puiuxaleliinyg # od JIYd # SDTOAUT wal3I UL QOHUQHHUM@Q SWeN HILYd #MU
LT :ebeg TZO0ZT/L/O0T OL TTOT/E/6 WOIA CHINIIG SADTHD {09DHHD) LT:92Z:01 TZT/LO/O0T :23ed

DONILSIT dADOHHD



0o0°ooLT 9568¢ 1Z0Z/91/60 TZST6T TLTZ-YTI-T0V SHOIAYIS ONILINSNOD ZZAIDNI 'SADIANES LIJAENALD TIHOVIIYD




LETEP00T ¥ SS0ED HINLONIELSTAANI

ALNQODIDNVIIOLALOOY €O00H#EIDIOCANT

TZ02/91/60

$999¢ F-£0TD-9TZ IDVEINOD SED
$%99¢€ 107 ONTNYVA LE E€500T
LE EP00T $999¢€ 1202/91/60 TZ9T6LT ZI9Z-¥6-029 HQIS HI¥ON NINAY ¥0d XIN IOENT SYOIONILSNOD SHIVIS NIVINAOW ZEILTT ¥ TO
7876 WYMDGEE MG
PSSHIOOY
- SZI9/8%9L/5860/6%SHADTOANT
96L9¢€ TZ0Z/TE-0€/8
96L9¢ 1202/62/8
96L9¢E 1202/52/L 1Z0Z/51/60
96L9€ ONINIYEL ¥8° %6
78 %6 96L9€ 120Z/9T/60 TZOT6¥I L5TZ-S£-909 VAHW ¥04 SWELI ZDIAJES IVHEd SA00d AIAVINOW TE9LTE ¥ TO
00°5288 A SSOED TUNIDNWLSYIAINT 00°65029  SIDALOEd IALLFISTIOET
$$0T2A4/6€0TCAIHIDTOANT 120Z/91/60
00°5288 09¥79¢ /7 8192-%6-029 HHL ¥Ed vH WILI 00°0880L
00°55029 09%9¢ 120Z/91/60 TZ9I6TE 9692-65-£08 QMY LINS¥NE ODNVEAC EHAOA 1Z0Z LITOUATHD AOTIHH 0€9LTT ¥ TO
€662 ATANSYHAL  AINNOD
1202/91/60
67006 T#EDTOANT €662
£6°62 9669¢€ 1Z02/91/60 TZST60E " 1zzZz-0€-10% ANYLS «INTHAYE HOVa SAWYLS WA YEAIO OL HAYH 6Z9LIT ¥ TO
00 68EL JATIEHS . AINNOD
L6EZZEHEDTOANT
TZILE (SHINOW 9€) FOVMOVA HDIAUIS 1202/91/60
ITILE WALSAS SNOILVOILISIANT 00°68¢€L
00°68EL TZILE TZ02/9T/60 TZ9T60T ZZTZ-05-018 SNTAYIMOd INTINOSTYHT DTT ‘ENITNOSAYET 8ZSLTT ¥ TO
80° €92 AITEAHS XLINAOD
FTLIELEHIDOT
S069¢€ ADITOd WHOAINN OSOI MAN d=d
S069¢€ SI100€ NV SINYd NAZID JO
S069¢€ 1Z0Z LSNOOVY "1202/91/60
5069¢€ SA=AN WIOJAINA OSDI ' XEEALO¥EWE 80 €92
807 €92 S069¢€ 120Z/9T/60 TZ9T69 9£2Z-05-T0% ‘S1009 ‘SI¥IHS ‘SINYE DT STTYD LZOLTT ¥ 10
00°05% INV¥D NOIINGIYISIA IMG
0O TH#ADIOANT
9zoLE 1Z0z ‘TT SHEHIIAES
9z0LE ALEYTHEOH 40 ALID T202/9T/60
92Z0LE SYVYLS FHI TEANA FONVA 00° 0S¥
00°05% 9ZOLE 1202/91/60 TzZ9T68 TLZZ-£0-509 SEDTA¥AS LA FINTIIN SODITIVD 9Z9LTT ¥ T0
00°00LZ 8TAI INV¥D QIVY
1202/91/60
0SZLEZHADIOANT TZ0Z YHANIIIES 00°00LZ
Jumouy # od HINd  # 90ToAUI weaI SUTT woTadrIosaq suey =INQ e
8T  :3abeg 1Z0Z/L/0T OL TZ0Z/€/6 WO¥E GEINIYd SADIHD  ONIISIT MDEHD (09DEHD) LT 9T:0T TZ/L0/0T fd3ea



2T 525+ -

80ZZ-HLO#IDIOANT
LdHd SNOIIDHIIOD ODIXIW MAN €ESLTIT ¥ TO

CI°S¢s 1Z0Z/9T/60 TTII6L CLTT-0L-0C% NVHOVNIEY DNISAOH T1Z0Z ISNDNY



ZT69¢€ SHIIM INVIDIANISIA HANSYSUAN
. ZT69¢€ YANVITIO
9€°TL ZT69¢€ / /7 0222-95-T0% TMOd IATIOL ONIONITD MITED a
05" 6L ZT69¢€ / 7 02ZZ-9T~T0%  ¥ANVHTD SSYID XIAd IAVEH ALSIW

ZI69¢€ AOOFL ANYH
ZL" 90T ZT69€ / 7/ 0ZZZ-STI-10% HTIEIIITANOD AYMAAIH ODHIVS
9% 95 ZT69¢€ / / 02ZZ-9T-T10% YANVATD J00Td NVAS ANV DIdS T20Z/91T/60
86°GST ZT69¢€ / /7 0222-9T-T0% TIYdAM 78 86L
86°GST ZI69¢€ TZ0Z/9T/60 TTIT6ZT 0ZZZ-ST-T0% TIYIAM ‘ONI ‘ATddNs FDISI0 YIANYS 0P9LIT: ¥ TO

ZSTYHET SHDIANHES TYWINY
. 8070T8S6900TSETOTHIOOY i
¥6°09G PELIE /7 62ZZ-28-T10% STIMOL ITAVd

YELIE SHATAHS -
0T L9% Y6L9E / /7 €222-28-10% YHELLIT IVD ‘SOVE T¥S0dSId §

Y6LIE SOVE HSVAL ‘SAgAO¥DS ‘dvos 1202/9T/60
z0- 812 ¥6L9€ /7 0zzZ~-2Z8~T0% AEANNYT ‘YANVATO J0OTd ' NMYA TS YVET
97809 PELIE TZ02/9T/60 TZITE9T 91ZZ-28-10% SA00d HOA ANV I¥D CENNYD ‘Xda IDFIAIA 9NTO S WYS 6€9LTT ¥ TO

S0°6LT TIYD m&«:ZHHHqDQm
TZ0Z/9T/60
W9658500-¥8E-S0SHIOOY S0°6LT " -
S0°6LT 0689¢ TZ0Z/9T/60 TZ9T66C L02Z-0L-0T% Y04 SHDIVHD ATHINOW NOIIVIOAE0D LSIMO 8EYLTIT ¥ 10
00°66 ONINOZ % DNINNYIL
860LE TYINL Xd90C-NON 627 L0°TZ0Z

860LE €TZ00-6TOZ-TN-95-I 1Z0Z/91/60

860LE NYWHIET "€ 00°S6
00°S6 860LE 1Z0ZT/91/60 TEZ9T6%C 00£2-80-T10% “A ZIVIS ‘NOIIVSNIAAWOD SSINIIM WLIFAFOT ‘¥NVININD LESLIT O TO

64785 INIVH XITIHOD TYIDIANL L8 €9 NYNAINIVH ® SNOILVIAdO LS LE SHOIALO0 HAIIVILS INTHAY
08%8ZS9#IIDY
#EADIOANI OTI¥6-6505%/6076-6505%
6L°8S /7 €02Z-9T-T0% TYIDIAND YOI SAOW ANY SIVH
MDIN 1202/ST/60
L8 €9 / / 9€TZ-S9-T0%  VSSIYYW ATTIV NOSLALS SWIOJIINN €Z°09T
LS LE TZ0T/9T/60 TZIT68T €0ZZ~ST-T0¥% NIWQY AINOOD Sd0W ANY SIVKW X1ddns TIVIIAO TYILNIANNd 9€9LIT ¥ TO
0%° 022 JAINTD HOIVASIA-TII6
S%ZLZS9
$ILDDV STPY66S0SHHIDIOANT TZ0Z/9T/60
96°ZT S669¢€ / /7 0ZZZ-08-116 HIJI - ATAATTAA 0¥ 0z
¥ LOT S669¢€ 1Z02/9T/60 TTIT6¥ 0ZZz-08-T16 HASSIL TI0d OgWAr X1ddNS TIVIIAQ TYIINIANAG SE9LIT ¥ TO
00°02 YLINAD HOLYVASIA-TT6
XQYZIOON 8 1202/81/60
] TTENNINOLHIOOY TTSTTHIDIOANT 00°02
00°02 LLE9E TZ0Z/9T/60 1Z9T6T ZLTZT-08-T16 SNOIIVATYAE HIIIONd TINNOSHH TONI NOILYNTYAT TINNOSIZA ¥E9LTIT, A TO
21" S¢S HEYD HAIVHNT,. 31007
1202/97/60
Jqunowy # 0Od HINA # SoTOoAUTL wajI {UTT uotTadrIosaq aweN HIVA #40
6T :obeg 1Z0Z/L/0T OL ITOZT/E€E/6 WO¥A QEININ SUDEHD  ONILSIT NDIEHD (09DEHD) LTI*92:0T TZ/LO/OT i93=qQ



¥8°TL

ZT69¢
ZT69¢

02CC-9T-T0%

YANVETD THHLS SSHTINIVLS ALSIH
SEHAIM INVIDIINISIA HINSWSIHA



T HIDDY 9DTH-HILD-HMATHEDIOANT

6TILE SYACTOH NDIS NOILYWYIDOEd
6TITLE NI TIT X §°8 dIATOH '
66° 8¢ 6TTILE /7 6TZZ-0T-TO0% NOIS DITA¥DV MDOVd 0T HEIOIN 1Z02/1T/60
6TTLE NI LT ¥ TT ¥HTIOH LS°9€T 1.
85 L6 6TTLE 1202/12/60 TZT1Z69 6T2Z-0T-T0% NOIS -DITXIOV MO¥d 9 AHENIN SSANISNT NOZYWY LPSLTTE ¥ 10
8z €CT AENIOLIY
T120T/9%/60
ZTITFI000 THIDDY 82 €22
g8z €ee ZILSE T20Z/9T/60 1ZIT6LT 6922-95-T0% ZZ0ZAd INIDNI HOUVESHEI VDI NOIILVIOJ¥0D DNIHSITEN ISEM 9%9LTT ¥ T0
70°LE9  INIWIYAHEA QY0¥ ALNQOD
. ODUOIAIODY
YSTZ0TOM-T6 LY TTID#EDIOANT
£989¢€ INTWADVIATT ONIVVAL T11vd
£%89¢€ : S80PTEALD :NIA
£%89¢ S807THCLZ ¥WHEWNAN TVIJUIS 1Z0Z/81/60
£%89¢ JOLOVIL ANVITIOH MAN YAOPDL 70" LES
T0'LEY £789¢ TZ02/91/60 1Z9I6ET ¥¥ZZ-09-T0% ATING OGNV TVdES DTT JOLOVIL AHTIVA m«whﬁﬂ. d 1o
zz 85T SNOILOFETH
S8960TOLTYA #IDDY
0099ZT98VE/L6SITTISHE/OF6LTBSETE
$STZ8ES8VE/TSTZRESBYCHADIOANT
LE6SE TLIVYD MNT
L669E ) dH 7 ‘¥IAIOH X¥OSADDVY T ‘IAATOH
L669E . YHALLET T 'EHOVIOLS INIWLIVAWOD T
L669€E ‘IHOITHSYIA T ‘SYTITIIENENO Z
L669€ ] ‘SHAOTD Z ‘SNHE HQTE T ‘MSYKW : 1202/91/60
L669E IOV z ‘ENSSIL I ‘AVIES TOSAT € [4AR-1-14
ZZ° 552 L669E 1202/21/60 1291692 6T2Z-TZ-T0% ‘¥AZILINYS ONVH I ‘SHdIM TOSAT 2 HOYLNVAQY SSHNISNE SETAVLS TPILTIT ¥ 10O
08°2ZTIT DNINOZ ® DNINNVIA
S$8960T0L TYAHIIDY
9LY6TET8YE/LLYETETRVEHADIOANT 1Z0Z/91/60
dd §SZ HSVYD TEMAL dD 87148 08°CTIT
08°2TT : TZ0T/9T/60 TT9T6ST 612Z-80-10% STIGYT HOV TINI NITID NOIN AOVINVAQY SSENISNE SHTAVLIS EVILIT & 10
SLTE€T IHINSYILL AINAOD
S8960TOL 120Z/91/60
TYA #I0DY £%6LZ8S8TEHTDIOANT ] SLU€ET
SL €T 6663¢€ HNoN\wﬁ\mo TZOT6TT 6TZC-0€-T0% ‘SNAd LIAAYIAILNNQD MAVH-IT3d HOVLNYAAY SSANISNG SHTAY.LS CYOLTT ¥ TO
%0°0€S JAATITHS ALNNOD
1Z02/9T/60
S8960TOLELIDY 09TZSES8TEHADTOANT 0" 0€S
70°0€S 600LE T202/%1/60 1T¥16%S 6TZZ-05-T0¥% II-LSOd ‘SO¥I& II-IS04 ‘SU0SSIDS FOYILNYAQY SSANISOE STTAVIS I%9LTT ¥ 10
9€°ZL AANEOLLY 8L €9¢ INIVH XHIdWOD T¥IDIanc oL Tse SHOIAIO M>HHmMHmMZHEQ<
WNDIHELDDY 0-886ES6HADTOANT
Jjunouy # od HI¥A  # 9D0TOoAUT wa3I SUIT uotadriosag auweN TIVQ #4D

oc :obeg T20ZT/L/0T OL T2Z0Z/€/6 WONA CQHINI¥ES SUDHEHD DNILSTIT XDFHD (09DFEHD) LT:92:0T ' IZ/LO/OT :®3ed



LS 9€T WHDYNVH_ XENACD
WSLZT6SES9ILEY

B




89°9L
S9°gCLE

JATIAHS ALNQOD
XVI ISIDXA d¥IA $¥/T

INIHIOTIY ¥ HIVLS
INANLIYIHT HONVYNIA

98°%0T
8€° 1€

INANIIVAEA QY0¥ ZLNNOD
qIVd ZINNOD

TE €08
1T S6ET

TS69¢€ g0TD S.NOIT XL¥YIYOH
T569¢€ TZ0Z ‘€T ISNONY
IS69€ INZAE HOVAEINO ALINAWAOD
TS69¢€ S90d ® SHAIINAAA OSOL
15969€ *SNOE DOGLOH ‘$DOUALOH ¥
89°9L 1569¢€ T20Z2/1T/60 ITITEIC %ZTT-0S-T0% ‘87004 DILSYId ‘SNOOTIVE JALVM
TZ-9T-6H#IDIOANT
890LE INTHAINOE
£€9°60% 890LE TZ02/T2/60 IT6T60C ¥7ZC-09~20% ANV JOHS ¥0J SIITAANS ANV SIdVd "
TYOLE Tz0z ‘8z 1SNOHAY
IPOoLE AVQENLYS NO ONINIVIL/ONILIAW
99°%0T THOLE 120Z/TE/60 TTTITE66T 8%2Z-T16-€T¥ IDIVLSIA TIV J0d IVHERN
: 1Z-8-6#EDTOANT
£769¢€ *SaINTa ‘STAMOL ‘SIT09
£¥69¢€ TSYIAIM CTIIHSANTIIM ‘SYLLIIL
89 €6€ £¥69¢€ T20Z2/T2/60 ITTZ68T ¥%ZZ-09-20% ‘SONIY ‘STTIOIHAA ¥O4 SILIVd
007096 Z2669¢€ / / 9€22-26-TT¥ S1009 SWI
09°ZEVT 2669¢€ / /7 9€ZZ-26-TT¥ SINVA SWI
2669¢€ TIIZ "L ‘SIAVEL "4
zT669¢€ ZIHONYS "D ‘NOSYHLIVd dr
2669¢€ ‘SYdIA ‘a ‘ZAHONYS "H
Z669¢€ ) EEAARS]
TE69€ TZIT6LT NIWAY ¥04 SL00d ANV SINVd SKA
9€0LE MOVTIE 02T LIS
66°6L 9€0LE /7 9€ZZ-26-TT¥ IINW L7936 INIWATADTE "I &
66°6S 9E0LE /7 9€22T-26-TI¥  MOVIH IIHE VYIE0D dIdv¥ ddddodd
9g0LE SIMIHS ¥
86 S¥T 9€0LE / 7 9€TT-T6-TTV SSYID S§/7T IILIHM A70d 0DFATH
9E0LE I¥IHS ¥ SSYID S/1
66" 7% 9€0LE 1202/TZ/60 TZTIT69T 9€ZZ-Z6-1T¥ NOLLOD/AT0d “E°$ ZILIHM S.NIW
087 TTH#IDIOANT
$669€ SLINO OSDI NI
T9 %I TE69E /7 612Z-55-T0% SINIOJETIATID ONILNAOW
LL*9T $669€ TZ0Z/TZ/60 IZTT6ST 612Z-SS-TO0% WO SATILS OADTIA CIAAIS HILNOA
. NIELSEMISEEHIDTOANT
2z ST 79LIE /7 TLZZ-€S-TTV LIOWN 1202/12/60
¥9LIE YIVL AINQOD HINVMIOL TZ0Z 6L ¥L8Y
66°6TT YILIE 1202/TZ/60 TZIZ6FT TLZZT~ES-2T¥ Jod SHEDANL T AVLS IHOINIIAO VOINENY J0 JANVd 0G9LTT ¥ 10
99°2IT ATOUNYN ALNOOD
) ) WSOZTI6SES9INEY 1Z02/12/60
#IDDV ¥ATH-LEAL-TADTHIDIOANT 99°2IT
99°211T Z80LE 1202/12/60 TZIZ6ZE 6TZZ-0T-TO0¥ SHEITIANS qI¥0d NILITIN SSANISNE NOZYWY 6%9LIT ¥ TO
YT 69T¢€ AITYIHS ALNAOD
Ors0-69LT-DATTH#IDIOANT
S8OLE SAVINOONIE WSIdA
9T 0T¥T S80LE /7 zZZ2Z-05-018 400 H ¥HAIA SDIIA0 XILAIOA "
S80LE dodIdL II NOgIEYD TzZ02/12/60
00°66€ S80LE /7 Z2TTZT-05-018 IINHAS SDILA0 XALIOA YT 69TE,
86°6S¢€ S80LE 120Z/12/60 T1Z1Z6VZ 222Z-05-018 SYMENYD TIVEL ONINMOUD SSANISNE NOZVWY 8%9LTT ¥ TO
Junoury # 0d qIVA # moﬁONE.H wa3I SUTT uotadransaa SweN HIVA i 5'n)
ht4 :obeg 1202/L/0T OL T20Z/€/6 WO¥d CIAINIIA SADAHD  OHNILSIT MDIHD (09DEHD) LT:9T:0T TT/LO/0T :93eCQ



007006 SLLOSE / 7/ TT9Z-v6-029 NOILDOOAOdd CHILICHAXI TO0 06S4T --
00706291 SLLOE 1202/12/60 TZTIZTE¥E TI92-%6-0C9 SANNOYUD YIVL Y04 HIOND N¥I SNYJ4 SSY DId TSOLTT ¥ T0O



89ZLZT6T/S8ZSTT6T/09889167T
0S889T6T/8TZTI9ESSTHEDIOANT

TZ0Z/1Z/60

9ETEVL 5069¢€ 120Z/12/60 TZIT692T 9€ZZ-0G-10% ‘810049 ‘SINIHS ‘SINVd
PTLIELERIOOY ST €%ZT
68°66%T S069¢€ TZ0Z/12/60 1TZIZ6ST 9£ZZ-05-T0% ‘81009 ‘SIMIHS ‘SINYd 27T STTYD 8G9LTEd IO
89°T€9€E SNOTILDHTE
LS0S8H#ADTIOANT 120Z/T&/60
89 €8€ TZOLE / 7 6122-12-10% AIVOIAIT ¥ IHOIHIS 89 TESE
00°8%Z¢ TZOLE 1Z02/12/60 1ZIZ60T 612Z-1Z-10% SYAONVH /M FIII ISVH TIII ISYR LS9LTT ¥ T0
0Z°88¢€ INAWLOTTY HATH "BIVILS
] 120Z/12/60
FONTIFTANOD FDIANAS TAIL 0Z°88¢€
0Z°88¢ 1202/12/60 T2ZTZ68E S0ZZ-T6-ET¥ 1Z0Z WN 0SOQINI OL TIAAVIL ¥ @TYNOQ ‘SMIId 9GSLTT ¥ T0
00°ST6 ONINOZ ® DNINNVTIAE
Z99SEHTDTOANT
SSOLE S¥LS8D 4T
SS0LE ZOPLSHADLAATINLIT *NIA
SS0LE 0ST-4 ZI0T
‘GSOLE SYAANTA NO "ON LINO TIVISNI
SS0LE TYDEA INAWIDEOINT ONINOZ TTIVISNI
SSQLE , F2JIS
SSOLE FIATIA TYOHA FOOA DI TIYLSNI 1202/12/60
SS0LE STVDHAA INTWIDIOINT HAOD HAOWSA 00°ST6
00°ST6 SSOLE TZ0Z/12/60 ITIZ6LE 10ZZ-80-10% ) 0ST-4 Z10T SYAINTNA NATIOS ATIS NOISHAA §G9LTT ¥ TO
89°£8Z0¢ INVYD NOILAGIVLSIA IMA
1€-0-A-TZHIODOY
TELLFT INOTSOTD-TDIOANT T202/12/60
. 1207 ¥¥EA TYOSIA WOEd SANOd 89°L8Z0¢€
89°L8Z0€ TZ0Z/TZ/60 1TIZ66 0LZZ-€T-509  NOILLOEGTILSIQ IMAT A0 NOISYAATY IVILSINIHAY ® HONYNIA A0 ~IdIA $S9LTT ¥ IO
00°2Z% ATINSYMLL XINAOD
006092 THIDDY
0€L9E 1zZ0Z A7IAC TZ02/12/60
00701 0€L9E /7 TLZZ-0E-TO0¥% "LISOdAG FTLLOL 00°2Z%
002 0€L9E 1202/12/60 TZIZ6ET TLZZ-0E-I0% RAAATTEQ WALVM SONIYES TYLSAUD €S9LTT ¥ IO
68°Z€ ONINOZ ¥ ONINNVYII
L6TIALLNDAMLOED
PSMACHIOOVY T000-LYYSATVSHIDTIOANT
STTILE HAJ ONISSHDIOEE ANV XVI SEANTIONI
STILE vZ/6 ONY LI/6 T202/12/60
STTLE :SNOILIQH D008 €T IDO NOISIAHI 68°z¢€
68°¢2¢ STTLE 1Z0Z/12/60 TZIT69¢€ T2ZZ-80-10% q¥0 TI-¥6 Q¥ ZOIION DITEnd DEd TAYMIIOS NWOTOD ZS9LIT O 1I0
Z0°06SLT ¥ SSO¥D HINIDNIISVHINT
SNYA#IDDY 8TS8E6#IDIOANT
zZ0°00% SLLOE /7 T192-%6-029 ONIJdIHS QIIVWILSH 1202/12/60
AUNOWY # 0Od TIVA # SDTOAUT we3I SuTtTl uotadraosag aweN FI¥Ad #HAD
zT = abeg TZOZ/L/OT OL IZ0ZT/E€/6 WONA QHEILNIVA SAUDIHD DNILSIT MDEHD (09DIEHD) LT3923:0T TZ/LO/OT T23edg



Sz evee MMHmmmwwaBZDOU

SLOBTZIET/¥LOBZIET



6LGLOTHIDIOANT

867667
S99LTT ¥ 10

86°66C Zv69¢€ T20Z/v1/60 T1CTPTI6LS SE€EZZ-€S-C1¥ STIYMY JIVA OTT QOOMEDAH TIIW TI0
99°90T YHEDOENVNA . ALNOOD
- ) TTOL#LODY TESOSNIH#IDIOANI 9Z9T
=TL86C ANH S¥Z8Z NIDHLE JO0TOD w
£06€=T8LS8 ONI 8.8Z8 NIDIEL HNoN\ﬁm\mo
B\m 1Z0Z/1€/80 OL TZ0Z/TO/80 39°380T *7°
98°90T T202/12/60 T1Z1IZ6CH £0ZZ-0T-T0% SHL ¥OJI AOUVHD EOVIIAO IOVIINOD dnoyd FENN wmmbﬁﬂ. q T0
LL™6 INANIIVEEd TY0d (ALINNOD
1202/T2/60
AYOADIH#IODY 066 TNIH#IDIOANT R LL 6
LL™6 TZ0Z/TZ/60 TITITETE €022-09-20% SHOVIHAO JOTOD HDIVHD HIIAYHES dNo¥d HION €99LTT ¥ TO
z0-zz YIOYNVI ALNAOD
FTOIH#IOOY €OTTSNI 1202/12/60
#IDTIOANTI TZ02/%T/60-1202/S1/80 co'ze
[ A A4 1202/TT/60 TZIZ6L £€0ZZ-0T-10% YO HDUVHD IDVIHAQD LOWALNOD dNo¥d HENN C99LTT ¥ IO
T6 99T ¥ SSO¥D HIANLONELSVIANI
0%S6TZO0ZHILIOOY 86%9TI8LSTYHHIDIOANT
0969¢ Y6EY-¥PS-S0S
z6° 0%63¢ /7 8TZZ-%6-029 HWAIL ANO SHEHA dNV SHXVYL
0869¢ dd8 DNITHENOHY ISIId %€T
00°ST 0969¢ / 7/ 8122-%6-0C9 DNIJdIHS
66°6%T 0969¢€ / /7 81ZZ-%6-029 0SZXAA WYDATOE 1202/12/60
0969¢ ¥2L6569T “ON T6°59T
0969¢€ TIZTZ64E HI0A0 NOLLISOd MAN ANOHd dIOA ONI VAILXEN T99LTT ¥ TO
00°5g2 INVED NOILNGIELSIA IMA
Z00-2Z-TZTHIDIOANT
§T69¢ 1202 ‘1T JIENIEIIES 1202/1Z2/60
ST69¢€ SYUVLS HHL JIAANQ FONVA 00°s¢T
00°92 S169¢ 120Z/%t2/60 TZIC6T TLZZ-€0-509 ADVSN HANIA dI¥d AHTISSOUD J0 ALID ‘AIAYIVOW 099LTT ¥ 1O
G6°€LEBSTY SSOUD HINIDNILSVIANT
TZ-0Z-6#IDIOANT
. 0€ILE 00TT00-0Z2-00000-00 VYAMSKN
96 °£68ST 0ETLE / /7 £€192-%6-0T9 - (%SL°9) XYL SHIVS
ZT %T10L 0ETLE / €T9C-76-029 aNOd INIWAVd ¥ HONVIWIOJIIHI
0ETLE YTHIO ‘ONILOOHSATINOUL
00°00SET 0€TLE /7 €192-%6-029 ‘SHIVWILSH IDIAL0¥d ‘SISONOVIA .
00°0008% 0ETLE / / £192-%6-029 0007098 ¥IAO JYANOGYI
oowoooww 0ETLE / 7/ €I9Z-76-0T9- 000°09% UHAO AMMIOM CHDNILIAIXH
00°009TIC 0ETLE / 7/ €192-%6-02Z9 000‘09% ¥HAQ INYANILNITAANS
88°S9¢%0T 0E€TLE / 7/ €192-%¥6-029 - IVITYELYIN
0€TLE ¥~9I8T-TZ-0L E
GETLE # ZOHMHUmQ HIVI HPYM HAQEAAV 1202/12/60
OE€TLE TPE0 ® 9 d9¥YNDRN S6°€LE8ST
0ETLE TZIZ6EE IDHELOTd DNIAVA ALNAOD HDONVIIOL DT NOISTNWH WD mmmbﬁﬁn g 10
Junouy # od HINd # soToAUL walI |uti] uotadransaq sweN dL¥a .. JUEMD
€2 :9b6eg TZ0ZT/L/0T OL TZOZ/E€/6 WO TIINIVUA SADFHD DNILSTT ADIEHD (09DHEHD) LT:9ZT:0T TZ/LO/OT :s3eda



sz
867662 dI¥E AINDOD

120Z/12/60



HONHUHINOD HOIANES

T202/%C/60
0z 88E "

0Z-88¢ 1202/12/60 TZIZ6T% S0ZZ-16-80%  HYT4 1202 WN 0SOQINI OL THAVYEL AQNVY ‘ZEHONYS TLOLTT» ¥ 10
0z 88¢ INAWIOTIY HUIJIHIVLS
1202/%2/60
HONHIHANOD HEDIANIS 0Z°88€~ ™"
0z"88¢ T120Z/12/60 IZTIZ60¥ S0ZZ-T6-€IF HUT4 1202 WN OSOQINE Ol THAVAL YNNVH *ZEHONYS 0L9LTT. ¥ TO
0g°6L NOTISSTWHOD EINOOD
STLO9E0ZH#ADIOANT
LEOLE D%60TT :dT
LEOLE QLZTT :*NIA TZ0Z/T2/60
LEOLE Z#SS 0STd Q04 0202 0E" 6L
gg 6L LEOLE 1202/T2/60 TTICE6TT T02Z-S0-T0% HDOVAOYA SXI0M JHL SHETVYS @04 HOIN™ 689LTT ¥ TOC
91°8%T MAINID HOLYISIA-TT6 9T 8%T | SEOIA¥ES TYWINY
91°8%T XINIOLLY 9T 8¥T ¥IVA ALNAOD 9T 8%T  WHINHD ¥OINHS ALUYINOW
ST "8%T YHLNHED ¥OINES VIDNVISH ST 8%1T NED JOINES dIVNIVINAOW ST 8%T INIVA 2a7d Idd3d HITIVEH
9T°8%T  ITD HITYAH WIYNIVINOOW 9T°8%T  INTVW XTIIWOD TYIDIANL 9z°8%T  SEDIAA0 HAIILVILSININAY
9T "8%T 208s8¢ / / STZZ-08-1T6 OTLE6H#HIDIOANT
ST 8%T z089¢ /7 S122-28-10%
ST 89T zZ089¢ / / S1ITZT-9S-107%
91°8%T z089¢ /7 STZZ-£5-T0%
91°8%T z089¢ /7 STZZ-LE-TO¥
91 8%1 z089¢ /7 STZZ-9€-10%
ST 87T z089¢ / / STTZ-LZ-TO0%
ST 8%T zZ089¢ / / STZTZ-¥2-10% SHLIS AINNOD TIV DNIAAIHS
91°8%T z089¢ YRy ST22-£2-T0% SOTd SAVMITYM ¥04 ¥ADI-HA .120T/12/60
ST 8V%T 2089¢ / / STZZ-9ST-T0¥% QINdIT INVISISHY HZ33T9d 98762971
9z 8%T z089¢ T202/12/60 TZIZETT STZZ-ST-T0% dN-aNVLS 40 WANA NOTIVD-SS "ONI ‘SEINLISNANI IVHOHI 899LTT ¥ TO
80793942 INIWILIYJEd Y0¥ AILNNOD
89T CZHADIOANT
CTTLE dY67000-6T-000-06 VAMSKN
ZTILE 84 LZTO09 *NIA - DPE068 EFDACA €T
%928 ZTILE / / 1022-09-20% LTH0L/S9ZLT
CTTLE 609 LT9€ST :*NIA PL¥6D- AATHD 80
8Z°TEY ZZTILE / / T02Z-09-20% 9TISL/S¥TIT
CZILE SHITL HIDIHEA
ZZTLE JATIVIL dOLTIIL
ZL 8¥L ZTILE / / ¥¥2Z-09-20% ISSS¥O H §°LTUSL/STT
CcTTLE d9TPPCTZTSST :NIA
[AAYR ROEMOT ¥WHATIVEL IALSVIWMOL Tz0C/12/60
$9°6S0T ZTILE / / ¥¥ZZ-09-20% 09SS4 H §°ZTH0L/SST 80°99LZ
ZZILE 1212657 SHEIL INIWdINOT ANVANOD H¥IL N¥Agady L99LTIT ¥ TO
0§°€0¢€ AATITHS wpzsou
1202/12/60
SLZIITHEDTOANT 0§ €0€.
08°€0¢ 9%0LE TZ0ZT/TZ/60 IZIZ6EZ TETT-0S-TO0% JALSTOH 1I8-TE8-09€9 ININIOIOANH MY HDI0A0IA 999LTT ¥ TO
Junowy # oda HIYa # S0TOoAUT ws31I SUTT .QO..nQQ.m.HUW&Q SWeN qJLYa
44 :obeg ONILSIT MDHHD (0SDHEHED) LT:9Z:01 TZ/L0/0T fsied

TZOZ/L/0T OL TZ0OZ/€/6 WO¥A GAINTEA SADTHD






00°G6¢€ WAINID HOIVASIA-TT6 T0°8L6 INVED ONINIVEL, ¥ia
L88TEANTH#HIDTOANT i
00°S6¢€ ovg9c / / 9922-08-116 HONYNZLNIVA TYANNY 1202/%8/60
0¥89€ NOII&TIOSE0S TO €LET &
I0°8LE 0%89€ 1Z0Z/12T/60 1TZ1266C 992Z-98-116 ONINIVAL TYANNY HNITNO SNOILATOS WOLDHA 089LTT ¥ IO
’ ) 6£°TL INEHIAYAEC QY0¥ AINDOD
ODWIOLHLOOY 890 SHIDIOANT
LETLE 980%TEALD NIA
LETILE S80FTAALZ WAGWAN TYIIIS 1202/12/60
LETILE FOLOVIL ANYTIOH MAN YAQFDL g TL 7
6E°TL LETLE 120Z/T2/60 TZIT6TT v¥ZZ-09-20% HOLIMS NOILINDI O TIgVD DTT WOLDVEL XATIVA 6LILTT ¥ TO
0Z°88¢ INSWIOTIY HJId EIVIS
1z02/1Z2/60
HONHATANOD HDIAWHS . 0Z°88¢
0Z°88€ 1202/TZ/60 TTIT66E S0Z2-T6-90%  H¥EIA& 1202 WN 0SOQINA OL TIAVIL HYJOHEd ‘IEMDOOL 8LSLIT ¥ IO
00°00S INV¥D NOIINIIULSIA IMA
z099¢€ “MEYd INAWISOWNY S, JIITD
z099¢€ aN¥ ‘YWANID NODI ‘HTIOH ZnTd 1202/12/50
zZ099¢€ 0l SJITHUL IANTONI OL SEILIATIOV 00°00%
007009 z099¢€ 120Z/12/60 ITIZ6TZ TILTZ-€0-509 NOIINIAEMA Z20CXd WALIVND ISUTA YIDNVISE INL LLSLTT ¥ 10
08° 9T ATDYNVIH AINNOD
S8960TOL . 1202/12/60
TYA#IDOV PLLLTSISTEHTDIOANT 08°91
08°9T 8TOLE 1202/12/60 TZIZ6S 6122-0T-T0% FDIIA0 TVEANID-SAITIINS TOVINVAQY SSENISNE STTIVIS 9LILIT ¥ 10
08°9T MEOYNYN XLNNOD
S8960TOL 1202/12/60
TYA #IDDY €LLLIB9STEHIDTOANT 08°91
08°9T 8TOLE 1202/12/60 TZIZ6¥ 612Z-0T~T0% ADTILO TYIANID-SHITIANS HOVINYAQY SSHNISNE SHTIAVLS SL9LTIT ¥ T0
LT TZ INIWINYIAQ ZONVNIL
$8960T0L
TYA#IDOY 65918998V EHHITOANT 1202/t2/60
£90LEHOI AFY WHANNVIA LI LS04 . LI 1T
LT T2 TZ0Z/T2/60 TTIZ6E 6122-S5-T0% €IXZ/T 8T JSHAQ TYNOSYAS TT TOVINVAQY SSENISNS SHTIVLS PLILTT ¥ I0
zs- S8 YEINSYANL ALNAOD
S8960T0L TYAHIODY 1202/12/60
9LLLTB9IBYE/SLLLIBISYEHAITOANT zg- g8
zs-s8 LYOLE TZ0Z/12/60 TTIZ6T 6TZZ-0E-T0% EITd ‘SAITD WHANTE ‘SYANNYIL FOVINVAQY SSIANISNE SHIGVLIS €L9LTIT. ¥ 10
T4 %I8€  INEWINVAEQ AYOT:ALNOOD
) avodD.L 1Z02/1%/60
#HIDDY €LZSTL-£Z8608HTDIOANT TL %I8€E
1L°%18¢€ 120Z/T2/60 TZIZ60E Z202Z-09-20% TZ0Z-ST-60 HIVA SAUYD THNA OTT 'WAXTOULIAL ADAANHS ZLILIT ¥ TO
Junouy # 0d HIYa # S0TOAUT wa3T |UTT .QO._HDQ..FHUWOD SweN HJ4ILYd H#XD
sz s abea TZOZ/L/O0T OL TZOZ/E/6 WOII CALNIAL SADTHD ONILSTT MDHHD {09DHEHD) LT:9Z:0T TZ/L0/0T fageq



8TTT-9S-T0% SSEIDY WIOALVId HIVMIVY ANOLIIHA ONI HNOLI¥IEA

00 006% S5989¢ 1Z0Z/T2/60 TZTZ68




06°5T2Z ¥ SSO¥D HENIDNMISVAINT

CTLEGHIDIOANT R
£5°62 9%69¢ / / S2ZZZ-76-029 SHXVL
00°GLE 9%69¢€ / / SZZZT-¥6-029 dnias ¥Ood YOIVl
6L° %€ 9¥69€E ;7 / §2ZZ-%6-029 YALTIM QAQ EIGYINOd WITIS
9769€ HATHEA
09769 9769€ / / §ZZZ-%6-0T9 qIvH TUNIIIXE §LT M v# WIII
65°LT 9¥69¢€ / 7 S§ZZZ-¥6-0T9 HESYD d0LAYT SSANISNG dH-€# WILI =
9%69€ d01dv1 TZ0Z/€2/60
6€°6L9T 9¥69¢€ /7 SZZ2¢-¥6-029 0ZSS BANLIIVI-L# WILI NOILJIO 065122
9769¢ TZTET60S 68%T "ON HIOAD OTT dNO¥D ADOTONHDAL SNOIILIEWY 989LTF ¥ TI0
887 0LFE ONISSHIAAY , TENT
95 E6H#EDTOANT
£€5°62 6269¢ / 7/ STCTZT-LO-TO0¥ HOIAYHAS NO SHXV.L
00°SLE 6269¢ / / STZT-LO-TO% JNLIS ANIHOVW IV HIIVId 1202/€2/60
6269¢€ 119 ¥9 Odd 0T NIM 88 0L¥PE
SE°990€ 6269€ TT0ZT/€2/60 TZET6T §ZZZ-L0-T0¥ dOLAYI 058 Y00EZIITI dH DTI dNO¥D ADOTONHOIL SNOILIGHY S89LTT. ¥ 10
88 0%T NUYNHINIVH ® SNOILVIHEJO L8 OVT NOIIVILSINIWNAY INTID L8 0%T 8TAL INVYED CGIVI
Z29°CC% JEDENVN ALNOAOD 29°22% LINHNLIVAEA HONYNII z9° 2% TINSTHELL ALNNOD
88 0%T T90LE /7 6122-59-10%
L8°0%T I90LE / 7 6T22-6%-T0%
L8° 07T 180LE / 6T12Z-%1-T0%
29°2Z% T80LE /7 6TCCT-0T-TO0¥%
z9'zTY I90LE /7 6TZZ-SS-10% WSLZT65ES9TLEVHIOOY 1202/€2/60
z9-zTY T90LE !/ /7 61ZZ-0€-609 QM9 -HHEL- LASTHEDIOANT 8%°069T
To0LE IR ARAN] A4 40 LHATINd SSHNISAd NOZVINY PBSLTT ¥ TO
IS ZEET F SSO¥D HANIDONAILSVIANI
HDIAJ0 ONINOZH#IDDY SLTE#ADIOANT
S8°Sv FY69€E / / , 8TZZ-%6-029 X¥I SHATVS
T¥°99 ¥v6sc / 7/ 8TCZT-%6-029 SHDOIVYHOAONS THENA
00°09¢% PP69¢ /7 8TZZ-%6-02Z9 JOIYl dTHIA 1202/€2/60
82 L6E FYE9E /7 8TZZ-76-0T9 MSHA ONIDVIS ¥ ONIINOS TS ZEET
L6°2Z92T Tv63¢ T202/€2/60 IZTETE6F 8TZZ-¥6-0¢CS HOITAAO ZB3d NOILVILSMYOM IV INAOW SWALSAS HDTIAO FNOIANDNGTY €89LTT ¥ IO
00°2Z8T 8TAd INVED dIV¥
€T08VOZHIOOY S9LSP0E ANIHADIOANT 1202/12/60
00 0S /7 . TLZZ-FT-TO0¥ HHA HONYITAWOD ATHINOW 00°2Z8T
00°2Z¢ct 1202/12/60 IZ1Z6E¥ TLZCT-PT-T0¥ 34 NIWAY ATHINOW SITIOMEDTYM Z89LTIT ¥ TO
00° 0067 AaNIOLLY
s589¢ S¥NOH (0S) ALAIA
§589¢ QEEOIXT ION TTIM HONVIIOL
5589¢ “YIQEW 0 SENOH (0S) .
§589¢ ALATA OL dN SHANTONI ASNIEDI'I
§989¢ IYHD ANY TIVWE YIA 130d4ddNs
§9989¢ TYOINHOEL TIVYANYIS {DNITIVOENO
§989¢€ - NV ONINIVIL JYNIGEM QIVANVLS
§589¢ DNISSHOOYd HATIILINDOD TZ02/TT/50
§989¢ NOIIVOITAdY ILOVAEd ANOLIVHA 007 006%
junowy # od AIVA  # 90roAul wa3I SuIT uotadraosaa sweN TIVA #30
Ex4 :obeg ONILSIT MDHHD {(09DEHD) LT:92:0T TZ/LO/OT i33eA

1Z02/L/0T OL TZ0Z/€/6 WONI QAINIEG SADHHD



007081 cL9%¢E TZOZ/ET/60 TZTETETH 8¥CC-TB-T0% AOINEY NIWYLONIS - ONI NJ¥d L0o0€ bwmhﬁwuﬁ




z699¢ T06L0LS0Z / DS ITYIW 99°26¢ .
99°26¢ z699¢ 1Z202/€2/60 TZETE8T  8022-%2-10% Z2Z0ZAd ¥Od DTUIDITE ATHLNOW ~d00D DIUIDETE WN TYEINID 969LTT ¥ 10
¥9° 52T INSWIOTIY H¥I4 EIVLS
00S0LLET/00T6600888#I0DY 1202/€8/60
QIA z ISIA TTO0Z ISNONY P9 STT
¥9°52T 0029¢€ 1202/€2/60 TZETELT 8022-16-90% 220ZXd MO4 DIUIDATH ATHINOW *d00D DIALDATE WN TYEINID G69LTEY ¥ . TO
81 262 INHHIOTTY E¥I4 HIVLS
ain § ISIA TOLTIF0888/00ZE0TET 1202/€2/60
. 00EE0TETHIODY TZ0Z ISNONY 8T 262 =
817262 6699¢ T202/€2/60 TZETE9T 802Z-16-50% ZZTOTAA ¥MO4 DINIDETH XTHINOW *d00D DTUIDETH WN TYELNID $69LTT ¥ TO
T%°€5¢ XYL SWH/SNOILVDINONWOD
ISNZIHC TIAID SO0SLTI0888 1202/€2/60
£0SF0TO888H#INOY T20Z LSNONY 1% €52
iv- €52 L699¢ T202/€2/60 TTEZEST 802Z-£8-709 ZZ0ZAA WOJ DIEIDITH ATHINOW *d0DD DTULOTTE HN TYEINHD £69LTT ¥ TO
TE €9%T YAINED HOLVISIA-TT6
00ST8S0888/00550L6T/00ET8Z0888 1202/£2/60
#IDDY HOIVASTA T20T LISNONY TE€9%1
TE°€9%T 8699¢€ 1202/€2/60 TZETEVT 8022-08-TT6 2Z0ZAA ¥0d DTUIDITA ATHINOW *d00D DIEIDETH WN TYSIND T69LIT ¥ TO
L5°12ZS MIVSE ALNOOD
00L%900888/00€ZLS¥0%
002ZLS%0%/00STLSPOT/0069E570F 1202/£2/60
. #IDDY QEV0od ¥IVA TZ0Z ISNONY LS°1TS
LS°TZS 6899¢ 1202/€2/60 TZEZEET 80ZZ-€£5-T0% 2Z0ZAE ¥O& DIWIDTTH ATHINOH *d00D DIALDETH WN TEILNED T69LIT ¥ TO
£6°09% INSHIOTTY H¥Id HIVLS
120z 1SNONY
00L88%0888/00TST96T 1202/€2/60
00%%L00888H#IDOY AN € ISIA £6°09%
£6°09% zZoL9E T202/£2/60 TZETETT 80Z2-16-80% 2Z0ZAA MO DIMIDHTH ATHLNOW *d00D DIUIDETH WN TYEINID 069LTT ¥ TO
LELE INSWIOTTY ¥¥Id EIVIS
120z 1S090Y
ads T ISIA 0015290888 1202/€2/60
00TS0T0888/0009€0TZHIODY Le L6
LE"LE TOL9E 1202/€2/60 TTETEOT 802Z-16-L0% TZT0ZAd ¥OJ DINIDTTIH ATHLNOW *d00D DTUIDETHE WN TYEINID 689LTT ¥ IO
00°08L SHOTAMAS - TYWINY
1Z0Z/€T/60
00°08L
00 08L 6869¢€ 1202/€2/60 TTET6E ZLZZ-28~T0% SNOTIVZITINALS I¥D/90d  HuVITAM TYWINY XDVNI ONY 0¥ 889LTIT ¥ TO
00°0ST SHOIANAS TVHINY
£980LEHIDDY 1202/£2/80
zL99¢ “MDOLSWOD NVI 00°0ST
AUNOWyY # od qHIVA % wUﬁO‘PHHH walIl SUTT ﬁOHUQﬂHUWOQ 2WRN HIYa #VHU
LZ :obeg TZTO0T/L/0T OL TZOT/E/6 WOUA CHEAINIIEL SADIHD DNILSTIT JADEHD (09DHEHD) LT*92Z:0T

T2/L0/0T #=3ed



6939¢€ ) T0ZIZ¥I0% / DS AIIYIYOW
T699¢ TOL60T0888 / DS WIDNVISH TZ0Z/£T/60



TZ0Z 1435 €8TB8TYTHIOOY 600LESEL
HEDTOANI 89S9TT05-005H#HIDVIINOD

1z0z/e2/80
8% TZFIT -

AR TA 1202/€2/60C TZETE6T ¥8ZZ-0T-T0%  MIIG0D SINVED/JYEDYNYWH LOVIINOZDIA¥NAS TIVIDNYNIA NIAANYT IOVI 24 SO0LLTT 0 IO
80°0L NOIIVELSINIHAY “ENVID
FYOIVLIITIOVA HTOUID STIID €0
-Z2ZRA-DL-dAFHLIDY £000-200¥YAA8
H#ADIOANT FAA ONISSHDOEI $6T°8 TZ0ZT/E2/60
XYL TZ0Z/90/8 EDIION WOILSAD 80°0L
80°0L 120Z/1T/60 IZIZ68T T2ZZ-6%-T0% T20Z/0€/L EDILON HWOLSND Dgd HIYMLIOS NRWOTOD HOLLTT G T0
Sz 9065 NUYNZINIVH ® SNOTIVIZA0
. 1202/€2/60
TEZ9POTHIOOY LOCLTTHIDIOANT SZ°906S
5279065 IZ0T/ET/60 TTETE8E €1Z2-S9-T0% WILSAS ONIMDOVEL INVDITAIY DT ‘SQTADIAID €0LLTT- ¥ TO
T5°6S INFWIOTIV TATS HLYLS
TOE6LOLOZHIOOY 120Z2/€2/60
TZ0Z ISNONY AdA 9 ISId 15765
15765 S699¢€ T2Z0Z/E€C/60 TTETEPT 80ZZ-16-8T¥% 2Z02Ad ¥Od DIVUIDHTH ATHINOW “d00D DIYIDITH WN TYEINAD ZOLLTIT. ¥ T0
TZ°STIZE SADILIO0 AATLVILSININAY
00LELETHOY 120Z/€2/60
000€LZPOPHIODOY NIWAY 1TZ0Z ISNONY 1T §TICE
1T §ITE 8899¢ 120Z/£2/60 T2Ez6eT 80ZZ-ST-T0% ZZ0ZAI ¥OL DIUIDHETI ATHINOKW “d00D DIMIDETE WN TYIINID TOLLIT ¥ TO
€L €Y SNOIIDITI
MIATO . 1Z02/€2/60
00€6250888#1DDY TZ0OT I1SNHOY €L €Y
EL EY 1699¢ TZ0Z/€2/60 TZET6TT 80€Z-1Z~T0% zZ0Zad JOJ DIFIDATHA ATHINOW “dO0D DTUELDETHE WN TWELNID 00LLTIT ¥ IO
TP T6TE INIVW XITAWOD TYIDIANS
TO06LTO888 1Z0Z/€T/60
#IDDY TIYIDIANL TZ0Z ISNONY TH Z6TE
2% Z62E 0699¢€ 1Z0Z/€2/60 TZET6TT 802Z-9T-T0% ZZOTAL ¥OL DIYIDHETI ATHINOKW “d00D DIVEIDITH WN TYLINID 669LTT ¥ TO
1T €T INHWIIVAEA a¥od ALINOOD
avod 1Z0Z/£2/60
908E€E€T0888#IIDY 10T ISODNY 1z €T
Tz €T ¥699€ TZ0Z/€2/60 1TET60T 8022-09-20% ZZOTAIL VO DIUIDTTI ATHINOW “dO0D DIUEIDITH WN TYELNID 869LTT ¥ IO
TE 09% SADIANAS TYNINY
TO¥¥800888#IDDY 1Z0Z/€2/60
SEDIANES TYWINY TZ0Z 1SNOOY TE°09%:
IE€E°09% €699¢€ T202/€2/60 TTET66T 802Z-28-T0% ZZT0TAA ¥OL DIYIDHATH ATHINOKW “d00D DI¥IDTTH KN TYIINID LESLIT  -¥ TO
99°Z6¢€ INIVH 90Td Id3d HLTYHH
1202 L1SNONY
IdEA HITYEH TO8Z6PHOPHIODY
JUNOWY # 0od TIVA  # 90TOoAUT w3T SUTT uotidransag weN qIYA - #MD
8z :obeg 1Z0Z/L/0T OL IZOZT/E€E/6 WOEA QEINIEA SADTHD (09DEHD) LT*92:0T IT/LO/OT i83eqQ

DONILSTT MDHIHD



8% 127 UEDUNVH, 21N00D
[



5

1z0Z/€2/60

L8°86S Le0LE /7 80Z2¢-08-20% 1202/1€/L
LEOLE SANNOYOITIVA AINAOD HONVIIOL WORI 89°199 .
L6OLE 1ZET6ZS SI¥ERA ANV HSYEL 40 ONITOVH - ¥MSA" STLLTIT O T0
6% 2¥05€ H¥ SSO¥D TV.ININNONIANA
XYL SHTVYS 1202/€2/60
IANITINI €0%-SIdIFDITI SS0UD 6% TH0SE
6% Z¥0SE 1Z0Z/E2/60 1TETES T0€Z~92-€2% VHINY AINAOD TYINIWOUIANZ ALNOOD YMSAR FTLLTIT O T0
SL° 8T YHINSYIIL - ALNAOD
1202 IdHES ¥8Y6TETHIODY LFFOOLEL 120Z/€C/60
#IDTOANI ZST60005~-00SHIDOVIINOD . SL" 78T
RS £:34 1202/€2/60 TTETHLE ¥8zZ-0€-T0% YATIJO0D JHINSYAAL IOVIINOIDIAYIS TYIONYNIL NIAONYI FOVT HA €ILLIT O TO
60° LTS JATEAHS AINOQOD
TLLEOSTHIDOY 1Z0Z/€2/60
. ZTEB69ELH#IDIOANT T86TSSSTH 60°LTS
60°LES T20Z/€2/60 TTETEIE $8ZZ-05-T0% IOVILNOD JHIOD AAI¥YTHS ILOVIINOIDIAJIAS TYIONYNIA NIANVT TOVI HA ZTLLTT O IO
T6°LZE HEOUNYN ZINNOD
TESTYETHIOOY 12Z0Z/E2/60
66E£969CLHADIOANT 8TZ69G55C# T6°LZE
T6°LZE TZ0Z/€2/60 TZET6SE $8ZZ-0T-T0% IDOVALNOD IAIS0D HADYNYW ILOVIINOIDIANAS TIVIDNYNIL NIANYI FOVI HA TILLIT O 10
£9°69¢ ITI4 aNIM
T20Z IdIS ¥ET69SST 1202/€2/60
HIDVIINOD ¥ETEISITHIODOVY 8ZHI69¢L €9°692
£9°592 120Z/€2/60 TTETEVE ¥822-60-069 HADTOANI AQ INIWAYE JIIJOBOIANAS TYIONUYNIL NAGNYI TOVI A O0TLLIT © T0O
8z 8¢€€ ONINOZ *® ONINNYId
VESTIVET TZ0Z/€2/60
. HIDOY 607969 ELHIDIOANI E£TT69SST 8z 8¢€€
" 8T 8EE I20Z/€T/60 TTETEEE ¥8ZZ-80-10% #IDOVAINOD ¥EIAOD Z¥d IOVIINOIOIAYHS TYIONVYNIA NAONYT IFOVI Id 60LLTT O TO
16°LTE INIWHLIVATA FONYNIL
TERTHETHIOOY . TZOZ/€T/60
SZTY969EL#TDIOANT 0€Z69G5S5CH 16°LZE
16" LZE TZ0Z/€T/60 TTET6T ¥8ZZ~95-T0¥% LOVILNOD IHIJOD HONUYNIA ILOVAINOIDIAIES TVIONYNIL NIANYT HOVI HA 80LLTT O 10
65962 INFWLOTIV TATJ -TIVLS
YLLTOETHIOOY 120C/E2/50
P6T869CLHADTOANT 986TSSST 65°96C.
65°96¢ TZ0Z/€C/60 TTETETE TLZZ-T6-€TF  HIDVHINOD ¥ITJOD. HUTA IOVIINOIOIAYHS TIVIONYNIL NAONYI 3OVI 3d LOLLTT O TO
T%"29¢ YOSSHSSY - ALNAOD
120Z IdIS PEBTVETHIOOY 8I¥969€EL 1202/€2/60
HIDIOANI 8ZZ69SSTHIOTILNOD % Z9€
Iv 29¢ 120T/€2/60 TZTETH0E ¥8ZZ-0%-TO0% IITI0D YOSSHESSY LOVAINOIDIATAS TVIDONYNII NIANYI TDVI ZA 90LLTIT .0 TO
JUNOWY # 0d HIYQ # 9DTOAUT welI |uti wotadraoseq sweN TIVA ')
62 : 9bea TZ0Z/L/0T OL TZ0Z/E€/6 WO¥YI QHEINIAL SHDTHD PNILSIT MDEHD (09DEHD) LT:22Z:0T TZ/LO/OT :33ed



ETPHIDIOANT
T8°C9 LEOLE /7 80C€C-09-207% T20Z/TE/8



dWV.LS AdOD ONINNI JATHS

68°2¢ 7969¢€ / / 1222-28-10% -
96°¢€2 7969¢ /7 122Z-28-T0% dWYLS QENNYDS ONINNI ITdS 1202/£2/60
08°6TT $969¢€ / 7 1222-28-T0% SANVILS QITIIVHE OMIMNI ATHS TS €62
€0°T€ ©969¢€ T202/€2/60 ITET6EY 1222-28-T0% dWVIS TENIYNDIS ONIMNI JTIS SAWVIS JITIANT WATHO OL HAYH €ZLLTE .8 TO
£€1° %8¢ ONISSEIQY Twand
1Z0Z ISNONY T00-6Z6% -
Z9T-00THIDDY Z0SPOETTHEDIOANT 1202/€2/5
£L°8T £299¢ / ./ ¥8ZZ-L0~T0% XVI SEIVS . £1°¥8¢
0%°59¢ €Z99¢€ 1202/€2/60 1TET68T ¥822-L0-T0% INAWAYA IDVEINOD ATHINOW DT ONIGNAA TYLIAYD AYHT TZLLIT ¥ 10
007009 NOISSTWHOD ‘AZNNOD
8-TZ0ZHADIOANT TZ0Z ISAOAY
00°00¢€ zs89¢ TZ02/80/60 128618 0ZZ-50-10% ZSYAT NOILIVLIS WUHISNVYL 1202/£2/60
TZ0Z 1dES 007009
00°00¢ zs89¢ 1202/80/60 128608 $02Z-S0-T0% HSVET NOILVLIS ¥HEASNVEL SADILYI 3 OTgHNd 3G QEDEIH Wl TZLLIT ¥ 10
8T 2z . MOSSASSY XILNNOD
TZ0Z LSNOOY
TYZEHIDOOY 9ESLZOANISHADTOANT
LZLIE FHA %S S.NOZIHWOH
LZLIE SXTI J0 LIS TIAd 120Z/€2/60
LZLOE NOTTIVD $9-T ATHINOW 81°2Z2Z
8T 2z LZLYE T202/€2/60 ITET6LT TLTZT-0%-10% NOIIDNILSHEA INIWADOd AISYE LNYId ODIXEW MEN A0 SNOZINVOH 0ZLLTIT ¥ T0
81722 HIDOUNYH ZINAOD
1202 1SNOnvY
THZE#IDOVY VESLZOANISHED TOANT 1202/£2/60
©Z99¢€ HONYNIA 8T zZ
812z vZ99¢ 1202/€2/60 1ZET69T 1L22-0I-10% HEOYNYI ODIXEW MEN A0 SNOZIYOH 6TLLIT ¥ TO
81" 22 METID ALNOOD
T20Z ISNOAY
TYZERIODY SE€SLZOANISHADTOANT
9z99¢ SEEY 40 IES TINd 120Z/€2/60
9z99¢ ATHINOW JANIVINOD NOTTYD §9 81" 22
8122 9z99¢ TZ0Z/€2/60 TTEZ6ST £022-02-2T9 ‘HOVE T ATHINOW ‘QHSVd INYId ODIXEW MEAN A0 SNOZINOH STLLTT ¥ 10
£€9°95 SHOIAYES TYWINY
SEHLIDY
£€9°9g 9L99¢€ /7 6€7T-T8-10% FIIM ‘SATTING ‘STOOL CALIOSSY T202/€2/60
9L99¢€ ‘SHHSO¥E €0¥DS ‘SHAOTO ‘SEDNOAS £9°95
9L99¢ 1Z€Z60% SHI'TANS TIDIHEA ‘AINTa IHAIM EAVMAIVH AHINOMISOYL §,18vH LTLLIT. O IO
0T €%2 ¥IVA ALNNOD
1202/€2/60
8S9E9THEDTOANT 0T €72
0T"€%2 69L9€ 120Z/€2/60 TTET6L STZZz-£$-2T% SYIVATY ANNO¥DUIVE ¥OA SHITAANS ‘ONI TIVMOYVH NILSOD 9TLLIT ¥ TO
897199  INSWINVAEQ QYOd, ZINOOD
aunouy # od HIVA # 90TOAUT welT SUTT uotadraosag sweN ALVA 3D
og  :9beq TZ0Z/L/OT OL TZOZ/E€/6 WONd CAINIEE S¥DEHD  ONILSIT MOEHD (090mHD) LI®SZ:0T TZ/LO/0T idjed



¥8°S6

¥9695¢

TCTT-T8-T0%

T6006THADIOANI
SAWV.LS QISOTIO ONINNI JATAS




ze 6z #80LE /7 6122-67-T0% SNId TED CINOIT TIOYENZ TEINIA
$80LE (Fn7d)
$9°89 $80LE / 7/ 6TZZ-67-T0%  SNAd TID QINGIT THOJYANE THINAI
9%°ZT $80LE / 7 6122-6%-10% UEAVA HSOA¥Nd-TLTIOW EONVHO IISI0 -
97 21T %80LE / 7 6122-67-T0% ¥EIVd FSOJUNd-IITAW IETOTA SONIA
09°0T $80LE /7 6TZZ-6%-10% ¥AAYd HS0d¥Nd IITIOAW ¥NIJ
PSOLE : SMAATOS 2
TL°89 $80LE / 7 6122-6%-T0% MANISYS 9 NOIIVDIJAISSVID AVED :
¥S0LE SYEATOL
ST 65 $80LE /7 6122-6%-T0% WANISVA 9 NOILWDIAISSYID HNIE 1202/€28/60
$8OLE S¥EATOL 90°18L
11°8% ¥SOLE 1202/€2/60 TZET68 612Z-67-T0% MEANISYA 9 NOILVDTJAISSYID amu *ONI ‘A7ddNS HOIAS0 YIANYS 0€LLTT- ¥ TO
6L°8S INTVH XTIdWOD TYIDIAND L8 €9 NYNIINIVA ¥ SNOLIVEAAO LS LE SHOTAA0 FATIVEISININGY
08T0-0905%
6LT0-090SHHIDIOANI 08%8259
6L° 8% /7 7 £02Z-9T-T0% #IDDV TYIDIAAL ¥O4 SAOW ANY SIVH
MDIN 1202/€2/60
L8 €9 /7 9€2Z-5G9-T0%  VUSSTUVW ATHNY NOSIELS SWIOAINA €2°09T
LS"LE 120Z/£2/60 TZET68¥ €022-ST-10% NIWQY AINACD SAOW GNY SIVH A7ddNS TIVYEAC TYIINIANED 6ZLLTT ¥ TO
0€°8%PT INIWIIVAHG AYOd ALNAOD
1202/€2/60
L-6/0T-8#EDIOANT 0€"8%%T
0€°8¥%T §%99¢ 1202/52/60 TZET6T 9€2Z-09-20% QYO¥ ¥Od SWMOAINA IDVIINOD A7dans TIVEHAO TYIINIANEA 8ZLLTT ¥ TO
06°8€8 INVYD ONINIVEL ¥ad
SEBELHETDTOANT 1202/€2/60
067 0% £969¢ /7 7 9922-58-TT6 18D 06°8¢8
00°86L £969¢ 1202/€2/60 TTET66E 992Z-58-1T6 *H-NOTIVOTAIINAD QWd ONI #NOHJ ¥HMOA LZLLTT O TO
00705 SEDTANES TYWINY
SEEDHIDDY 1202/€2/60
T1Z-8-TO0ANI 968%ZTZHISYDILTOTOANT 00°0§
000§ $.99€ 120Z/€2/60 TZEZ6TH ZLZT-28-T0% ONILSHL SHISVY ¥O4 SNOILVIIYDEA I0 SINIOHY ‘(OSHN 9ZLLTT, ¥ TO
00°00¢ NOTSSTWHOD ALNQOD
00°00T zZLzZ9t / 6922-50-T0% SANG AIVIIIIAY 0Z0Z 1202/€2/60
00°00T zZLzZ9E /Y 6922-50~T0% SHNQ ALYITIIAY 6T0Z 00°00¢€
00°00T zLZ9¢t 1202/ST/90 TTSTISL 692Z-50-T0% SHNG IIVITILAY 810Z  HIVIIIAAY SYANOISSIWWOD ODVHN SZLLIT A IO
S6°6%9  INTVH X&IdN0D TYIDIANL
9% LB#IDIOANT
6%°9 SLOLE / / §TZZ-9T-T0% XYL :
9LOLE €29 # YHAQWO MIAOM
9L0LE AAINE MYETD /XATANOD TYIDIAND
00°L9 9LOLE /7 $122-91-10% YIONVISE TTYD HDTANES 120Z/£2/60
05" LT 9LOLE /7 S122-9T1-10% MIAHTT TIYISNT G6°6%9"
96° 855 9LOLE 1202/€2/60 TTEZ6FT S12Z-9T-T0% WEATT T HAVED SWALSAS ONINDOT HN $ZLLTT O TO
z5° €62 SHDIANES  TYWINY
unouy # od FIVA  # SOTOAUT wa3I SuTT uvotadiaossg sueN qIVA #10
e :9bea TZ0Z/L/0T OL 120%/€/6 WO¥A QEINTSA SADEHD  ONIISIT YDHED (09DFHD)  LT:92:0T TZ/LO/0T :e3=a



98°8C ¥80LE /7 612C-67-TO0¥ £€X€ SHILON XOIS J71ES
80LE (A=)



€TO0LE . NAEDLIM HHL NI ASYHID EAdVIL S6°€TYT
00°0ZET €TO0LE 120Z/€Z/60 TZETESY §TZZ~LZ~T0¥% HAAOWTI OL TOIA¥HES ONILLAL ALIIIIA ® ONIGWAT DIL YELLIT ¥ 10
LT 86ET INTWLOTTIY HITS TIVILS
0¥69¢€ €9€’2Z EOVIATIN
0769¢€ ) 125669 :dT1
0%63€ £ZZLETSOXIXLIIODT *NIA
28°66 0%69¢€ /7 T0ZZ-16-50% XYL J0d¥I ANV $SIdvd
6T LT 0%69¢€ /7 1022-16-50% SHITIANS dOHS SNOINVITHDISIH
0¥69¢€ . qALTII
zg-o0ze 0¥65€ / 7 10ZZ-16-50% JIV ENIONT ‘NISVD 3 - J0dv¥1
YL SE 0¥69¢€ / 7 102Z-16-G0% WALIT ¥IV ENIDNI @
S6°6 0%69¢ /7 T02Z-16-S0% YALIII IV NIFYD
S6°%9 0%69¢€ / 7/ 102Z-16-S0% | HONVHD JELTIIL ANV ‘II0 ‘H€807T
S6°60T 0¥69¢ / / 102Z-16-S0% INTNNDI'TY
007 0L 0¥69¢€ / 1022-16-S0% SHYIL ¥ FONVIVE ANY INAOW 120Z/€2/60
SET0LL 0%69¢€ /7 1022-16-S0% SHEYTIL I¥ HOINAOOD 48 LT 86€ET
0%69¢€ TZEZ6T ‘ 8aa ONI OWD ITIOIATHED AJSATIIL €ELLTT ¥ IO
7S EBY FHANSYHIL AINOOD
S8960T0L TUAHIOOY 9LE6TEBESTE
LLETERESVE/TI6TFTYBYE/TI6THTTEFE
LLETEBEBYE/ILETEBEBTEHTDIOANI
£089¢€ IIVHD ANV IV NOISSTIAAIHOD 120Z/€2/60
€£089¢€ . ‘FIEY0 980 ‘YACTOH TIDNIA ‘ANYLS 7S €87
¥S €8V €089¢€ TZ02/€T/60 TZTEZ6S 6TZZ-0€-T0% YTININWG ‘FDIWN/SAUIVOLGATN SSHTTIIM TOVINVAQY SSANISNE SHTAVIS ZELLIT ¥ T0
LETTY99L INIWIAVAAA QY0¥ AINAOD
1Z0Z/€2/60
YOUDIH#IODY LET99L
LE TI9L 120Z/€T/60 TTETETS z0ZZ-09-20% €IVLBTHIDIOANI SINVI dOHS OTT ‘WOFTONIIEI ADIANIS TELLTIT ¥ TO
90°18L NOIIVILSINIHAY INVID
780LE FYANISYI €
€9°0¢€ 780LE /7 61ZZ-6%-T0% FEATOL IENO0d JYALLAT TIOIXO
8T T2 780LE / 7 61ZZ-6%-T10% JATOL IIAD0d FALLAT TIOAXO
9€° 0L 780LE /7 6TZT-6%-T0% HOVAINS IVIA dZL HONOL-d HTHLOJIL
S56°0¢€ ¥80LE /7 6TZZ-6%-T0% JAANIE ONIE d IISADINO u8/S
STTLY P8OLE /7 6TZZ-67-T0% FIANIE ONIY d IIJADIND ul
00°86 Y80LE /7 6TZZ-6%-10% JIANIG ONIE d ILIJADIAD w€
S6°0€ P8OLE / /7 6TZZ-6%-T0% YTANTE ONIF @ LIJADIND wl
780LE TASNAASIA
TL°2T P8OLE / /7 6T2Z-67-10% dI¥D MSHA NI SOYId AIVA/NDIS
LS 2T 78OLE / / 6TTT-67-T0% MDVd HQTYA DVId TDYSSAW LI I1S0d
¥80LE SOVIA MO¥IY 8% HLIM
$0° T2 ¥80LE / / 6TZZ-6%-T0% MOVd HENTVA DYIL /T II 1S0d
$80LE SEIJYES 008T
€6° 52 P80LE /7 6T2Z-6%-T0% OIDV-X YANIAIUVYHS TIDNHI DIYIDTIRE
P80LE SEYI 8 HLIIM S¥IAIAIQ NIVId
¥80LE g-g
zZ°9¢ ¥80LE / / 6TZZ-6%-T0% SEYI HIIM S¥YAAIATA NIVIA
¥80LE HIdINd ‘SINIOYW ‘NOWHT ‘FOTE
9L %T P80LE / /7 6T2Z-6%-T0% 0§ IXT SHION ¥DILS ITdES
P8OLE SNEdSIA /M HAYLI DNIJAVILS HOIODS
- JUNOWyY oda HI1Ya # S0TOoAUT wa3I SUTT QOHM&HHUM&Q SweN HIVYA . #3D

(4

:ebeg

TZ0Z/L/OT OL TZO0Z/€/6 WOES JHINIAG SADEHD

ONILSIT MDEHD

{09DHEHD) LI®*9T:0T TT/LO/OT :93Bq



S
~

§6°€0T €T0LE / 7/ STCT-LZ-TO0¥ XVL - =
ET0LE NIVIa 1Z0Z/£2/60



60 0TIV SATYIHS * ZINAOD
89EE698FHHADIOANT '1202/62/60
60°8LTT 9ETLE /7 Z222-05-01T% ONIGaIES QAIVWILSH . 60°0TI%
00°Z€£82 9ETLE 1202/62/60 TZ6T69E zZZT-05-01% (IONIAIAT) SHATIHS “ONI TIYIDNUNIA A¥VLINTE FOLLTIE: O IO
z6 165 ONIFOLINOW ALINOWHOD
98782 /7 8TZZ-€L-02% CESEHIDOY SLB8IITTHIDIOANT XYL 1202/62/60
ONITIIE z6°16S
90° €95 T202/62/60 126265 81ZZ-€L-0Z% 1Z0Z ISNONV SINVANAIZA ¥ SdD ONI Ig €9LLTT O 10
2 %02 SNOIIDETH
WSLZTESESITLETHIOOY
ISTLE TIOVE VANOL ¥ 1202/62/60
ISTLE ‘SEATITS GO T ¥Z° %02
Y2 %0CT TSILE 1Z0Z/62/60 TT6T6Z¥ 6122-12-10% HYOEEM HOALIDOT T SSENISNE NOZYWY ZOLLTT O TO
8575521 SADIANIAS TYHINY
WSLZT6SESIILETHIOOY
L-dMDT/ANET-DALT - LXATHADIOANT
S6L9E - SWYD X009
S6L9€E 'S@EVOEdITD EOVIOLS ‘SANYIAVIH
0" %LV S6L39€ / 7 zzZZz-28-10% Qa7 ‘SIHDITHSYIA TYDILDVL
S6L9E SHSOH ‘JFAVIES
LI 00S S6L9¢€ /7 02zZ-z8-T0% aNI FSOH ‘WONDVYA ‘LINOQ JIIZILINYS
S6L9€ andovd 120Z/62/60
S6L9€E A¥ALIVE SdN ‘SNAd ‘S¥YIATOI 85°SSTT
LE"T8T S6L9E 1202/62/60 126Z60T 6TZZ-28-TO¥ NOIQEODOY ‘AVAI ANV (TIVOIAEN SSANISNE NOZYWY T9LLIT O IO
TT°2¥S FEADUNYN ZINAOD
88S6#IDTOANT
TT°2T 99TLE /7 8T22-0T-T0% (%5.87°8) XYL SHTIYS TZ0Z/6T/60
00°0LZ 99TLE /7 812Z-0T-10¥% HOVI4 NV JFAITIA OL FOEW'I . TT°2%S
00082 99TLE T202/62/60 1T6Z6TT 8TZZ-0T-T0¥% YZNEQHED QIS SWALSAS HOIAA0 =NDIANDNETY 09LLTIT O TO
25 6%¢ IHINED HOLVISIA-TT6
ST6TZTHIOOY TOSLLYESWSHEDIOANT
0869¢€ WOOY ONINIVIL NI
0869¢€ IFIIOL S.NIAWOM HDIVASIA T20Z/€2/60
zS° 52 0869¢€ /7 STZZ-08-T116 XYL - zS 6VE
00" ¥%Z€ 0869¢€ TZ0Z/€2/60 TTETELY S12Z-08-116 IFTIIOL @IINgad ALITIIO 3 ONIFHOTd D1L 9€LLTT ¥ IO
§9°%LYy - INIVW DQTI€ 1430 HITYEH
TOE9ECETEAHTDITOANT TZ0Z/€2/60
EVTLE SANIT ¥AMIAS AVATD ANY 59°%LY
S9° 9Ly EVTLE TZ0Z/€2/60 1ZEZ69% S12Z-%2-10% AL OL ¥ALLIAL DNIVG ALIIIIN % ONIFWATd D'1L SELLTT ¥ I0
S6°€ZYT NED JOINIS JIYNIVINAOW
TO9¥% LY ESNSHADIOANT
€I0LE .87 # YE@IO NAOM
€T0LE JLINTD JOINITS ATIYNIVINQOW
AUNOWY # 0d FINVA # Sotoaul wo3I SUTT uotydransag SweN ALYA #3I0
€€ :2b6eg TZOZ/L/O0T OL TTOZ/E€/6 WOEA GILNIVUI SADIHD ONILSIT MOHHD (09DEHD) LEF9Z:0T TZ/L0/0T *83BA



L87€0¢C

9699¢

120Z/6T/60 TZTETEET:

80ZZ-0S-TI0%

CZ0ZAd 404 DI¥LDITIH ATHLNO!

“dO0D DIULDATH WN IYILNID




NOILVDITENd A0 HADILON DAAAHA
#LODY 8000-20D ¥yAAYHIDIOANI

%S0T NOIIVILSININCY " LNVID

66°2 SPTLE / 1222-6%-10% g4 ONISSHADOEd . .
sy ez SHILE / 122Z-6%-10% XYL
SYTLE ) HDTION
z6° 6T SPTLE 1202/62/60 TT6TE9T TZZZ-6%-10% ONILIIW OITENd DARAT - STYOIT
YOIVLITIOVA
TIDNAOD SA0H £0-ZZAA-DL-ddd ’
#IDDY ¥000-Z0DVPAASHADIOANT i
¥Z89¢€ Iz0z ‘9 IsSnony
¥Z89€ 120Z ‘0€ AIAC
¥Z89¢€ JOLYLITIOVS TIDNOOD 1202/62/60
¥T89E SX0€ ¥OA ZO-ZZXA-DL 44y P S0T
80°0L $ZT8IE 1202/62/60 TZ6T6ST 12zz-67-10% ONICIVOIE ADTLON T¥OHIT Ddgd HIUMIIOS NWOTOD OLLLIT O T0
0Z°620TZ ¥ SSO¥D HANILDNPISTIINT
TZO0TTZ/0Z0TTIZHIDIOANT
I9%9€ av¥ ZE€000-ST-000-09 VAMSHN
688 I9%9¢€ /7 8T9Z-%6-029 IdD WN
I9%9¢€ (INING IO
T9%9€ ADNIOIEINE ANY ‘SNIIIS ‘SILHDIT)
I9%9¢€ My 1INSINd SODNYENd 1202/62/60
T979¢€ TOAOA TZOT F04 NOIIWTIYISNI 02762012
92 €LLOT T9¥%9¢€ 1202/62/60 TT6TE8E 8T92-%6-0T9 aNY INZHIINOE ADNIDIIAWI DT FDIA¥ES € EA0D 69LLTT O TO
6T 5961 JATIHHS AINQOD
SZ60TZHIDTOANT
090LE OQvIHATIS AAHHD 00ST
090LE S¥¥E JHLS A¥EN TYAO § X¥IL 0dd
090LE AIDIVHD HADAOA
090LE XYL ‘SISOD ¥OHYT ‘SUOLDINNOD
090LE SHIIM DSIW ‘¥IAVIIE LINDAID NIVH 1202/62/60
090LE ‘¥EWIL NMOQINHS ‘STIIM ‘SSINIVH 6T°G96T
6T G961 090LE TZ0Z/6T/60 TZ6266T 102Z-05-T0% ONIAIM ST-HD ‘SIINDIAID TT6 DTT EDIANHES € HA0D 89LLIT O TO
68°8€Z  YHINHD AOINIS ALIVIIOW YETLZTS  WHINTD FOINHS VIDNVISH SZ°FT%  NED JOINZS JIYNIVINOOW
TZ0Z ISNOONY
68°8ET z699¢€ / 7 80ZZ-LE~TO¥ TOZIZHPTOY / DS ALIVIVOW
vET LTS z2699¢ /7 80TZ-9€-10% Z0L60T0888 / DS VIDNVILISH 1202/62/60
ST YTV Z2699¢€ / /7 80ZZ-LZ-T10% TO6L0LS0T / DS VIVIH 8% 08TT
Z699¢€ 126ZT66E ZZOZAL FOJA DILIDHATH ZTHINO *dOOD DIALDETE WN TYILNAD LOLLTT O 10
LZ STT INFHIOTIY H¥IS, ALYLS
€0L9E#0d AT T20T 1202/62/60
) /7 80ZZ-T6-60% LSNONY 00.Z2820888# QIA ¥ ISIA LT STT..
80°09 TZ0Z/62/60 1Z6T6FT 8022-T6-60% 000¥SSOZHIODY DIVIDITH ATHINOW “d00D DIFIDTTT WN TYIINID 99LLTE. O TO
L8 €0T JATIFHS - ALNOOD
TZ0Z 1202/62/60
ISNONY JJIYITHS TOLOLZTOS8SSHIDDY L8 €0T
Junowy . # od HI¥A  # 9DTOAUL wa3I duUTT uotadraosaa SweN qIYA .. #MD
Ve 1 obedq TZ0Z/L/0T OL TT0T/E/6 WOEA QEININA SMDEHD  ONILSIT MOEHD (09DFHD) LT:9Z:0T TZ/LO/0T :33ea



£€9°9%0%9

TT0Z/62/60 1IZTEZ6TH

CTLTZ-0L-9T8

TZ20C ¢ AVW SALYWNI SWSN
A0 DNISNOH ¥04 LNANIASINTWIHA

TONI DIAIDHIOD

96 " FSTEFT.
TLLLTIT O TO



CEHIODVY 670 EHIDIOANT

SO°LYT

'3

.

SHDIAYHES sIVHINY

SOTLE ZZS 6L EOTITIIN
SOTLE 80€8LD 41 )
SOTLE 0Z880CAVYLYD0JHYA *NIA 1Z0Z/62/60
SOTLE NOISNE S0°LPT
S0 LYT SOTLE 1202/62/60 1262692 T0Z2Z2-28-10% Q904 0T0Z ROJ SAVE TAVIE IV FATLONOINY SCUVANYIS IFHOIH LLLLTT O TO
8€°€5ZSL ¥ SSOUD FINIONILSTIINI
TZT-0Z-6#IDIOANT
6ZTLE 0TT00-0Z-00000-00 YAMSHN :
€T 7597 6ZTILE /7 ZI9Z-%6-029 (%S5L°9) XV¥L SITVYS
SZ 6791 6ZILE / 7/ Z192-%6-029 aNod INZWAVE aNY HONVWIOIIHE
00°05%%9 6TILE / / 2192-%6-029 (QADS) FIITANOD AT dS YWH o2
00°000T 6ZILE /7 Z19Z-%6-029 INAWIDYNYH TOUINOD DIZIVEL
00°00SE 6TTLE / / ZTI9Z-%6-029 NOT.IVZITISOW 1202/62/60
6TILE AVTIEAO LTIVHASY 8€°€5TSL
6ZTILE 1Z6Z6LT FAINTD HOIVASIA ALNQOD IDONVIIOL D77 NOISTOWE WD 9LLLTIT O TO
00522 MUATO ALNAOD
L9EFTHADTOANT
0GTLE LPISSIMFTTZ6NANAT NTIA
0GTLE 8VLLS:dT TZ02/62/60
0STLE amy EI¥0SH QIO ¥00Z 00°S22
00°522 0STLE 1202/62/60 1262621 10Z2-02-Z19 INIWIOVIZZE QTHTHSANIM SSYTID OINY NIVINAOW ILSYH SLLLTT © IO
00°€88% JITITHS AINNOD
$069€ OSDI#IDIOANI
¥069¢€ 1202 LSNonY
$069€ QEEN LIND OSDL
$069€ ‘SESNI ‘SHINALIVE 1202/62/60
¥069€ ‘SEDNVIVE ONV INNOW ‘S¥IVaEd 00 €88%
00°£88% ¥069€ 1Z02/62/60 TT6Z60T 10ZZ-0S-T0% TIIL ‘SAAIL ‘SEONYHD TIO HATLOWOIOY Id PLLLTIT ¥ IO
L5°TS YALNAD HOIVASIA-TI6
120Z2/62/60
89GSTYHIODY ¥6990ZNI#TDIOANI LS°2S
LS°ZS 1202/62/60 TT6T6ZT £0ZZ-08-T16 SEDYVHD HOVIHAQ LOVALNOD ONI SNOIINTOS INIWODOA €LLLTIT O TO
§5700T XVI ESIDXHE H¥IZ 3%/T
9S%ZTZE690#IDDY '1202/62/60
$Z60TTXISTZTTE6I0HIDTOANT S5 00T
§5°00T 6299¢€ 1Z0Z/6Z/60 1T6T66T TL2Z-26-TI1% ZZOZAL WO Od NAJO TOTT ALDEEIA TLLLIT O I0
96 FSTEVI YD AIVANI II0aY
HONVIIOL /D IATIDTAOD
#IDDV €AFI-TZ0ZZ0 SHSOH#IDTOANT :
TZ0Z 994 SAIVWNI SWSN IJOJSNVIL
82 E€LET / /7 ZLTIZ-0L-ST8 IdN0D ¥OI INIWASINTNITI
1202 Z AYW SIIVANI SHSN
S0 SELIL / / ZLTZ-0L-S28 A0 ONISNOH V04 INIWASANTWIFH 120Z/62/60
JUNOWY # od IV # S0TOAUI WIJI SUTT uotadraonsaa sweN TINA ~#MD
S€ :sbeg ONTISIT XDIHD (09DFHD) LT:92:0T TZ/LO/O0T :23Ra

O&L 120Z/£/6 WO¥A THLINI¥d SADHHD



00° 0% 1202/62/60 1T6TE9 TLZZ-€L-0TF SNOILVWIIANOD DNILSHI ©0dd . ONTISHL D0IA INTANZITANT 8LLLTIT. O 10




SY TPT LTLYE / LO0TZ-T6-L0F% QAA T IDIMISIA STOAVHD HNITANYI 1Z0Z/62/50
LTLIE FZVIE SSHENISNE HOUV'T GP IPT -
LTLIE 126260% IANMAINT LI SSATHATM NYAIVIA 98LLTT O TO
Sz°zzT  INIYM XETINOD TEIDIANL
1Z0Z IdEs 1202/62/60
Z880SSTEH#IDOOV €S0TPPLTTHEDIOANT G2 ZZTaf
sz- 2zt G689¢€ 1202/62/60 TZ6Z60E €022-9T-T0% Dd ATHINOW Q¥VANYIS "ONI NINIO S8LLIT O 10
L1682 JAT¥THS  AINAOD
1z0Z/6%/60
00°5% /7 £022-0S-T0% €0DI#IDDOY HEJ HOVHEAO £980SNI L1 68T
LT P9E 1202/62/60 TZTETEEE £022-05-10% "Hd HOVIEAO/T6S6TNT dnoEs IgnN ¥SLLTIT ¥ TO
00°00€ NOISSIWWOD ALNOOD
00°00T ZL29¢ /7 §922-50-10% SENA FINITILAY 020T 1202/62/50
00°00T ZLEZIE /7 6922-50-10% $HINA HIVITIALY 6T0T 00°00¢€
00°00T ZLZIE 120Z/ST/90 TZST9L 692Z~50-T0% SENG EIVITIAAY 8T0Z  HIVITIALY SEANOISSTHHOD OVHN €8LLTIT O T0
6T TEVIE IDECCHd avd
ALNNOD
EONVEEOL IDDY S8-46-80#IDIOANT
S569¢ IDVUINGD SID »-£0TD-912-0Z0Z
zL 0092 5569¢€ /7 90%Z2-29-20% 35L89° L® XYL 1202/62/60
§569¢ . "STITH NYIANI ANV 61 TEFSE
LY 0E8EE §569¢€ 120Z/62/60 TZ6T6TT 90%2-29-Z0% Q¥O¥ ONIMHT IDELOMd dv¥D SATHD 8/3INI SWOILDNIISNOD SHEIVIS NIVINNOW 28LLTIT O TO
00°0% INVED NOIINGTILSIA IMA
1202/62/60
880LE 1z02/52/6 00°0%
00°0% 880LE 1202/62/60 TZ6T6€ 1ZZZ-£0-S09  ETEVI TYNOILVWIOAINI NYHE OINIA 40 ALID ‘XIIVINOW T8LLTT O IO
62" 262 WHEINAD HOLVASIA-TII6
090TPPTH#IDOY 1202/62/60
688STE6THADTIOANT TZ0Z IAHS 62252
62°252 T069¢€ 1202/62/60 TZ6Z68Z $82Z-08-TT6 WELSAS ONINNYDS OdaNYOS MNVE SSANISNE NITMVH 08LLIT O TO
00°%ZL% 0zZid INVED TYDOT IMA
6 LEPHIDTOANT
PHILE IS0D TYIOL NI QEANTOANT
PHILE 08%$ 40 INNODSIA LNAWNIETAOD
00°00% FEILE / /7 8122-20-509 TOUVHD ONIJAIHS
00°8T9 PHILE /7 812Z-20-509 STTVE YEMDONM TIX
00°8LY PHPILE /7 812Z-Z0-509 STIVE ¥ENDONA TTYHS 1202/52/60
00°9L0T FPILE /7 812Z-20-509 STTVE TEIDONT WO TATH 00" %ZL¥
00°2STZ PYILE 1202/62/60 126T6T 8122-20-509 STIVE YENDONM FOUVT TTYEEEIDONT 6LLLTT © TO
$6° €S ONTYOLINOW ALIHANWNOD
1202/62/60
$6°€ /7 TLZZ-E€L-02F  00008SSO#IODY LZISHIADIOANT XYL 67 €S . .
Junouy # 0d HIYQ # 9DTOAUL wo3I SDUTT QO..nunm,m.HUmwnH DWRN [ERAT{e) #VMU
9€ s9bea TZTOZ/L/OT OL TZTOZ/E€/6 WOAA CQALNIAG SADTHD ONILSIT ADEHD {09DHEHD) LT*9C:0T TZ/LO0/0T :23eq



Sy T1¥T INENLOTIY WMH%>MHQHW

S9ETTTTHIDOOY TZ0Z ISNONY 2



8¥%69¢ : LIF INTYEd INHLVT TOdLVd . o

8%69¢€ : “LIAINO
8769€ NOTIUNIWITA SSEIMYII DILVWINI¥G i
8¥%69¢€ * INFDYEE 1202/62/60
58G9 8%69¢€ /7 zZTT-05-01% YHOA/INTRYITHINYHLAN TT JIUN L% TLT
§8°59 8769¢€ 1202/62/60 TT6TELE zZTT-05-0T% INFOVEY TANVINES IT MYVEHIYOIVIOOYT LNTYAYIONIL HATHOVIS €6LLTTY. O TO
00°52T JYAINAD HOILVASIA-TIT6
1202/62/60
. . S009ESTHIDIOANT 00°SZT '
00°STT £289¢ 1202/62/60 TZ6TETE zLZZ-08-TT6 ggaM "D - ISEL ONIUVAH SAIV ONIVVIH YIANYS ZELLTE- O TO
00°01IT INFWIIYIAA aYOd ZLNQOD
. €6 LTHHIDIOANT : 1202/62/60
TS0LE ZAHONYS NYINE 00°0TT
00°0TT TS0LE 120Z/62/60 1Z6T68T ZLZT-09-20% TYDISAHd LOQHN IAD NYIJE ’ZHHONYS T6LLTT O TO
66 €T€E JIVd ALNOQOD
NOIS S™IXQEHIOOY S-0STTBHIDIOANT TZ02/6T/60
TLLYE w96 X w8V NOIS 66 €T€E
66°€T€E TLLIE T202/62/60 TZT6TEEY 12ZZ-€S-TIVv SUHANG ¥IVA AINOACD HONVIEOL TZ0Z d¥0D NOILDAWLSNOD ¥vE NYS 06LLTT ¥ TO
z9-8EE NOIIVONGE H0¥d
HONVILOLH#IOOY
TPLS/CES6/€069/%965/LSTLHIDIOANT
LTTLE . IEOWN dEIVWILSH
86°€ LTTLE /7 LSTZT-68-708 (ID¥d T) SONOL
86°6 LITLE /7 LSZZ-68-%08 SHAOTY DILSYId
LY 6 LTTLE /7 LSZT-68-%08 MOV Z) TI0d WANIWQTY
86°¥T LTTLE /7 N LSZZT-68-708 (LNOOD 9€) SN¥d WONIWATY Z2/T
9T %€ LIILE / 7 LSZZ-68-708 TAIVM
98° L6 LTTLE / / LSZZT-68-%08 (INQOD 05) SdIHD OIVIOd S.AVI
9L ¥ LITLE /7 LSZZ~68-%08 (SMDY¥d ETONIS 005) QIVISOR
8L°8 ) LTITLE /o LS2Z-68-%08 (SMOVd HIODNIS 00§) dNHOIEM
z25° 89 LTTLE /7 LSTZ-68-708 (INQOD-96) SNNE 904 LOH
LT 9% LTITLE VAN LSTZT-68-708 (INNOD~0ZT) $950d IOH . 1202/62/60
LTTILE aIndd YEIHOIT z9°8€€
96°6€ LTILE 1202/62/60 1T6Z6T LSTZT-68-%08 IYODUYHD IDHIId 901D S:WYS 68LLTT. O TO
96°Z66T JATIAHS XINQOD
1z02/62/60
0SPHIPTHIOOY 06TLLPEISHADIOANT 96°266T
96°266T LT99¢€ 1202/6T/60 TZ6T6ESE 2zZZ-05-10% SM00€ NOILYLID ANVAWOD SNOS ¥ AETIENNOQ ¥d 88LLIT. O TO
6L°89 INIVW XETAWOD TYIDIAN. SLTE€9 NYNIINIVH ® SNOILVIEAO LSTLE SADIII0 FAIIVILSININAY
L%¥60-0905%
) 9760~090SHH#IDIOANI 08%8ZS59 I
6L°8S /7 ' €02Z-9T-T0% #IDD¥ TYIDIANC ¥OI SAOW ANV SIVKH Lo
MDIN 120T/62/60
SL°€9 / / 9€2Z-59-T0%  VSSIYYW XITIVY NOSLILS SWAOJLINO IT 09T
LS LE T20Z/62/60 12626% €0ZZ-ST-T0% NINCY ALNONOD SAOW ANY SIWKW X14dNS TIVEEAO TYIINIANII L8LLTIT O TO

Junowy # od FI¥A  # SOTOAUT w3l SUTT uotadranssa sweN FIvA i)

LE :obedg TZ0Z/L/0T OL TZ0Z/E€/6 WO¥E QHINIEL SADIHD DNILSTT XOdHD (09DHHD) LT:9Z:0T TZ/L0/0T :33ea



NI-LSLETSOHEDIOANT I
LLe6g 8%69¢ /7 : ' ZZZz-0S-0T¥ XVYL/DNITANVH/DNIELIHS QIIVWILST : : )



C-LYET9#IADIOANT

TZ0Z/62/50

T€69¢€ ZAAVHD P
TE£65¢€ EDANL HIVHOdAd 00°69
00°69 T€69¢€ 1202/6T/60 TZ6Z6VT 612Z-06-10% do4 LIIHS MPATO ALNNOD "ONI SDOIHAWED VIZ 008LTZ: O 10
L77088T ¥ SS0¥D HINLONTLESTAANT
TOSO0ZSENSHIDIOANT ’
STILE SHDIAAC
9TILE HONAQIAR/SNOIIVOILSEANI JJTYHHS
0E"LET 9CTLE /7 8TCZ-76-029 ’ XYL
STILE TN TEELYIN 1202/6%2/60
9TTLE TINDIANODHY OL TAXIA HE N¥D L%°088T"
LT €PLT 9ZILE T2Z02/62/60 TTEZTEL 81TZ-¥6-0C9 TI¥M IHL OS SANIT UHILYM HILOOIITA ALTITIIN ® ONIGWATId D1 66LLTT O TO
00°66L INHNIIVIEA d¥O¥ ALNOOD
LBTTHILDDOVY B8ELYIOHIDIOANT TZ0Z/62/60
690LE ININAINOE TIV¥ JOI 00°66L
0C"66L 690LE 1202/62/60 TTETGLT ¥¥22-09-20% A4 A0 LATIYA A1ddN8 OLNV -SHSTIdIHINA CL 86LLTT O TO
1€ 9% YHINID HOLVASIA-TT6
S8960TOLTYAHIDDY
96070€LBYC/LELSESLBYE/SEFS0TLEBYE
YEY90TL8YVE/TTLLTEIBTEHADTOANT
I80LE NHZOd NHd
LT 8 T80LE /7 61TZZ-08-116 TED IIVLOVALIY ALIDO-THD DId -
£€1°¢ T80LE /7 6TZZ~-08-T16 TIIVIOS MOANIM TIAIA TIY
T80LE AOV¥d-0T
80°¢ T80LE / /7 6TTC-08-TI6 JAVId J0ZVE HDAH HIONIS AHINVLIS
T80LE dOV¥d T o« T JHANIL TZ0Z/62/60
v6°¢Cc T80LE /7 61TZ-08-1T6 JqO¥d ¥ «T/T T SIANIE T€ 249
66°0C T80LE 120z/62/60 1T6T6TE 6T22-08-1T6 HAVL ¥AAVIW TIEVI HONOL-d JIHLONL HOVINVAOY SSHNISNE SHTIAVLS L6LLTIT O TO
z8°89 JRaNe ELVLE0odd
S8960T0LTIVAHIDDOY
VE/GLOTEBEVE/EI6FVZY BT EHTDIOANT
98- ¢ L689¢ /7 6TZZ-06-T0% ANVTIE - TITAHYE NI TzZ0Z/62/60
66" V¢ L689¢E /7 6TCC-06-T0% dHdvda 28°89
Lz-oc L689¢ 120Z/62/60 ITETEET 6122-06-T0% AT ¥ XITAVANEG IDVINVAQY SSENISNE SHIIVIS 96LLTT O 1O
9€° LY NOILVALSININAY LNTID
98960T0L 1202/62/60
IYA#IOOY 9E€ET90ZLB8YEHADIOANT SETLY
o€ LY £€80LE 1202/62/60 126266 6TCZ-67-T0% Sa¥d HLON T¥DHET SdOL HOVINVAQY SSANISNE SITIVLS S6LLTT © TO
€87 LGET MMmDMQMMH.NHZDOU
G896 0TOLTYAH#IIDY
00TP0ELBTE/860F0ELSTEFTITOANT 1Z0T/62/60
PITLE SHDAIALIYD MNI dH €87 LSET
T E8TLSET PITLE 120Z/62/60 1T6Z68 61Z2Z-0€-T0¥% NV JTId ITIIS0HW HOVINVAQY SSHENISNE SHIAVIS ¥6LLTT. .O TO
., L7 TLT JATIHHS ALNAOD
qunowy # 0d H£IVa # @oTOAUT walI QUIT uotadransaa SweN HIVQ #ID
8¢ :obeq TZTOZ/L/OT OL TTO0T/€/6 WO¥A TIEINI¥d SADHHD DNILSIT XOEHD (09DEHD) LT:*92:0T 1IT/LO/OT :®3ed



00°69 FOANC EIVEOED



ONINOZ ® DRINNYIA

08" 6TL
889V 8 T#EDIOANT TZ0Z/CE/E0
ZSTILE €L756-D 808CHLSASIXLUAIDT #NIA' 08 6TL
08" 6TL ZTSTLE 120Z/0€/60 TTOE6T T0ZZ-80-T0% Z-Zd WYY ADQOQ ATI0T LTH0L/S9Z ONI SI¥Vd OINY ¥ HAIL 5.,¥OINA 0T8LIT O TO
98°7069ST EYVD EIVANI II0QY
FONVIHOL/DIATD T
TIODH#IDOY TTOZLO SWSOHEDIOANT
TZ0Z ATIOL SHIVINI SHSN IL¥OdSNYHL o
0T 82S¢E /7 7 ZLTZ-0L-528 L¥N0D MO INHWASANGHITAE 120Z/0€/60
1202 XINL SHIVANI SHSN 98°¥065ST
9L 9LEEST 120Z/0£/60 TZ0£682 ZLTZ-0L-5T8 A0 ONISNOH ¥OJ INAWISANGHIZL "ONI DIAIDEMOD 608LIT O IO
ST° 255688 IO EIVANI II00Y
120290 EDI-OSOIH#TDIOANT 1202/0€/60
T20Z HENAC ¥Od SHALVANT =0T ST-255688T
ST° 2956881 T20Z/0€/60 TZTOLELZ ZLTZ-0L-5T8 A0 ONISAOH ¥OJ INAWASENGHITE *ONI DIAIDHEOD €08LTT O 10
Z6 T9VLES YD EIVANI II0aY
TZ0ZLO EDI-OSDLHFEDTOANT 1202/0€/60
TZ0Z A10C ¥O4 SEIVANI HDI T6 VITLEST
Z6 79YLEST 1Z0Z/0£/60 TZ0E692 ZLTZ-0L-528 J0 ONISOOH ¥Od INIWNISMOGWIHE *DNI DIAIDEIOD LOBLIT O T0
8L°£TZ8IS TAYD EIVANT LIOCY
120280 =DI-OSDIHHDTOANT 1202/0£/60
T20Z ISNOOY ¥OJd SHEIVWNI HOT 8L E£TZSIST
8L ETZSTST 1Z0Z/0€/60 TZ0L6ST TLIZ-0L-528 J0 ONISOOH ¥OJ INFWISUOEWIHE "DNI DIAIDEEOD 908LTI O TO
L1 622600 FIVD EIVANI IINQY
120250 EDI-OSDIFHDTOANT T20Z/0€/60
TZ0Z TE-ST AVH ¥Od SEIVNNI F0I LI 6226001
LI"62T600T 1202/0€/60 TZ0E6%T TLTZ-0L-ST8 0 ONISNOH ¥OS INANISUNGWIHR "DNI DIAIDEEOD S08LII O IO
L9 E6766T YYD HAIVANI II0QY
HEONVII0L /D IATDTHOD#IIOY
120280 SWSO#EDIOANI TTOZ OOV
SHIVANI. SHSA J0 NOTIVIMOdSNYHL
zezLe /7 ZLTZ-0L-528 TYDICHN ¥OL INAWESANTGHITY
TZ0Z OOV SHIVANI SHSN INOdSNVIL
LE'6VTT /7 ZLIZT-0L-5T8 IdN0D Y04 INAWHSENEWITA 120Z/0€/60
120Z DOV SHIVANI SHSA L9 €6%56T
86 TL696T 1202/0€/60 TZOE6ET ZLTZ-0L-528 40 DNISNOH ¥Od INIWASANEWIHE "ONI DIAIDHEOD 708LIT O T0
05" €LY MEETD ALNOOD
T-LPET9#IDIOANT R
0€69¢ HIINS A ANV ‘WYHd "X .
0€69¢ ‘STION "D ‘ZEAVED °S ‘O¥ALO "& 1202/62/60
0£69¢ 1 4AVIS W04 0§ €LY
0S5 €L¥ 0£69¢ 1202/62/60 126T6ST 9£22-02-10¥ LEYOYL 3 SIMIHS MEETD ALNAOD *DNT SDOIHAVED VIZ T08LIT O 1O
Junouy # od IIVA  # SDTOAUT wWoIT SUTT uotadTInssa sweN EIva )
(3 :ab6eg TZ0Z/L/0T O&L T202/E/6 WONS JHININE SMDHEHD DNILSIT XdDHHD {09DEHD) LT322:071 TZ/LO/OT :®3BA



6YTT-€9-C1I¥ %€ SSET/SIIFIVY 40 NHA C# HIVS AWV  * RAAHIYI HHwhHWM g 10

00°L90T 1Z0Z/0€/60 TZOEGTIE




€I8LTT O T0

134 :obea

TZ0Z/L/0T OL TZ0Z/€/6 WO¥A CHINTIA]

SEDEHD DNIISIT ADTHD

8806 7689¢ T20Z/05/60 TZOE66C 1LZZ-0T-10% 0d ATHINOW Q¥VANYLS "DNI NIXIO
00°T¢ XYL SKE/SNOTLYDINAWHOD 00°SST NOTSSTHHOD AINNOD 00°%2T INEWLOTIY H¥I& HIVLIS
00° 1€ v YHANSVYHNL ALNNOD 00" 1€ ONIMOLINOW ALINOKHOD 00°1¥E ZATYIHS TAINOOD
LT 1€ , ONISSENAAY TYENY 00" 1€ 95000 HIVAOYd 00729 INEWINVAAG aYOd “AINNOD
00°€6 ONINOZ ® ONINNYIL 00°52T  NUNALNIVA 3 SNOILYEEAO 007 €9 INTHINYIEG ESNYNIA
00°€9 AENIOLLY 00°€9 NOILVYLSINIHAY LNVED 0S5 1¢€ $TAd INVED QIVE
06°95T MHOYNYN ALNNOD 00°LIZ FEETD XINNOD 00-ZLE HOSSASSY SAINNOD

INHWADYNYN ADNEDITNE
00° 1€ LL89E 120Z/0£/60 TZ0E62T L0ZZ-£8-%09 z20Z X4 SANOHd dTOA
FITAAO NOISNALXH ,
00°SST 9L89€ 1Z0Z/0€/60 TZOEGTZ L02Z-50-T0% Zz0Z X4 SENOHd dTOA :
NIKQY H914
00° %21 LS89¢€ 1202/0€/60 1Z0E60Z L0ZZ-T6-£TF ZZ0ZAd SHNOHd dIOA
MTANSVEAEL
00° 1€ SL89¢E 120Z/0€/60 TZ0E66T L0ZZ-0E-T0% 2z0Z X4 SANOHA dTOA
JOLINOW ALINNWNOD
007 1€ £L89€ 1202/0£/60 TZOE68T L0ZZ-£L-0Z% Zz0z X4 SENOHd dTOA
44T¥HHS
00°T¥E ZL8IE 120Z/0€/60 TZOE6LT L0ZZ-05-T0% 220z XA SENOHA dIOA
ONISSHEAAY TYENd
L1 tE 1L89¢€ TZ0Z/0E/60 TZOE69T L0ZZ-L0-T0% zz0Z X4 SEANOHA dATOA
FLYLOud
00- 1€ 0L89E 1202/0€/60 TZOE6ST L0ZZ-06-10% 2207 Ad SENOHA ATOA
) . avod
00°29 6989€ 1202/0€/60 TZOE6HT L02Z-09-20% Zz0Z Ad SENOHA dATOA ‘
: 11
00°29 9989¢ 1Z0Z/0€/60 TZOE6ET L0ZZ-59-T0% zz0Z X4 SENOHA AIOA
: INANIDMOANH HAOD
00" 1€ 8989¢€ TZ0Z/0€/60 TZOE6ZT L0ZZ-80-10% Zz0z A4 SEANOHA dTOA
) zd
00°29 8989¢ 1Z0Z2/0€/60 TZOEETT L0ZZ-80-T0% TZ0Z Ad SENOHA dAIOA
NOISSTHHOD
00729 0989¢ 120Z/0€/60 TZOE60T L0ZZ-0T-T0% ZZ0Z A4 SENOHA dIOA
: ) TONYNLLINIVH
00°€9 L989¢ 120Z/0€/60 TZ0€66 L02Z-59-T0% . Zz0z A4 SANOHA dIOA
FONYNIL
00" €9 s9g9e 120Z/0€/60 TZ0E68 L0ZZ-SS-T0% ZZ0Z X4 SHNOHA AIOA
AHAMTT
00°€9 $989¢ 120Z/0€/60 TZOE6L L0ZZ-95-T0% ZZ0Z X4 SENOHA dIOA
SINYED
00°€9 £989¢ 1202/0E/60 TZOE69 L02Z-6%-T0% 220z X4 SENOHA dIOA
qH
08" 1€ z989¢ 120Z/0€/60 TZOE6S L0ZZ-%T-T0¥ Zz0Z X4 SENOHA ATOA :
YEDOYNVYH
05" %6 1989¢€ 120Z/0€/60 TZ0E6% L0ZZ-0T-10% 2Z0Z X4 SENOHd dIOA
MO
1202/LT/60-1202/LT/80
00°LTZ 8589¢ T20Z/0€/60 TZOEGE L02Z-02-10% ZZ0Z A4 SENOHA dTOA
YOSSHSSY 0¥56202 1202/0£/60
$IDDY 08%098809ZFHADTOANT LT TZ0Z

007 2ZLE 6989¢ 1202/0€/60 TZOE6T L0ZZ-0%-T0% 220z X4 SEANOHA dATOA ONT ¥AILXAN ZI8LIT O 10

00 9€¥T IV ZINOOD
00°69¢€ /7 6v2Z-€£5-21% SNO aa¥ 1202/0£/60
NOISSIHHOD 007 9€%T
UNOUY # 0d HINA # 9DTOAUT welI BUTT uotadIIosaa swen "FINA LB

(09DFHD)  LT9Z:0T TT/L0/0T fadeq



6%LTOPTE "

TZ0Z/0€/60
H#IDOV TSOTPPLICHIDIOANT

88°06



RETESTEITECSTSTNSISSSS

WSLZT6SES9I0EY
HIDOVY MXLIL-A90DF-DHNTH#EDTOANT

¥OSSISSY . ZLNAOD

060LE SHDIVHDO DNIJAIHS :
08" 59 060LE /7 6T2Z-07-T0% SNIFIOSHONOL Y04 SNEd SOTALS 1202/96/QT
L6 z¢€ 060LE /7 6T2Z-07-T0% ¥OIDILOUA NIAAADS ANY HSYD HNOHAIL 6% 0TS
gL TIZY o60LE 1Z0Z/30/0T TTY90TE0T 6TZZ-0%-T0¥% SYOLINOHW uLZ DT SSENISNG NOZYIWY TZ8LTIT O IO
$6° €9 YHDUNVH AINAOD
WSLZT6S9S9IreY
. #IDDY 6NMA-6L6D- LAGTHEDIOANT 1202/90/01
LOTLE SHITIANS IVYOod NILATING ¥6°¢S
¥6° €5 L9TLE 1202/30/0T TZ9O0TTOTI 612Z-0T-10% YAIVATTYM MDILS ANV IEAD SSANTSNE NOZYWY - 0Z8LTT O TO
000898 qIVS AINOOD
007026 / 7 6%2Z-€5-2T% S¥IANd A9 QEMO 06% SSET SNO 4QY
NOISSIHHOD 1202/80/01
00°S9¢¥ /7 6%22-£5-2T% 3€ SSTT DOH LENMYN HOVId qIE 8¢# 00°0898
00 g96€€E TZ0Z/90/0T TZS0TIS8T 6%YZZ-€5-2T% R LZH# HIVS DOH LIAYVW HOVIL dY¥E NVHIYNOL ‘AVAY 6T8LIT © TO
00°S9EL ¥IVA AINOOD
00"69L / / 6%2Z2~€9-C1% SNC aav
NOISSTHHOD
00°¥%0S /7 6%2Z-£5-2T% %€ SSIT DOH HOVId HLIS 9v# ETIUS 1202/GE/60
MEATEH 00°S9EL
00°2SST TZ0Z/0€/60 IZOE60E 6%22-£5-21% AMTVA NOIJHVED aNYED £#ITYS NOAN¥I ‘¥EANAIM 8TSLIT O IO
00" ¥LLE MIVA AINNOD
00°6LE /7 6%22-£5-2T% SNO aa¥ 1202/0€/60
NOISSIWHODSE SSET 00" ¥LLE
00°s6€€ 120Z/0£/60 TZOE6EE 6%2Z-£5-2T¥ IV0D NOIGWYHD ANVED S# FTYS EONVED ‘OTIILONL LT8LTT O IO
00°8L¥9 qIVA ALNOOD
00 €TTZ / / 6%ZZ-€S-2TI¥ SNO aa¥y TZ0Z/CE/60
NOISSIWWQD %€ SSET 00°8L%9
00°53%¢P TZ0Z/0€/60 IZ0¢e67wE 67ZZT-£S-2T¥ WYl LEMIVIN HDOV1d ANZ 9T# HI¥S VIAANEY ‘HLIKWS ST8LTT O TO
00°8%0T AIVA ALNNOD
00°69¢€ /7 6%2Z-£5-21% SNO aa¥ 1202/0€/50
. NOTISSTIWINOD 00" 8%0T
00°6L9 1202/0€/60 TZOE6ZE 6%22-€5-2T% %€ SSHT mIVYD TYIDEAS T# FTYS aTYd ‘ AVE ST8LIT O IO
00°086L IV AINA0D
00°698T / / 6¥ZZT-€5-CTI¥ SNO dav ﬁNoN\OWNMO
NOISSIWWOD %€ SSET 0070864 :
00°TTTS 1202/0€/60 TZOEGSE 672Z-£5-21% DOH IZMMVW EOVId HIV Zh# TTYS NOLAYd ‘SIIO $ISLIT. O 1O’
88°06 YEOYNYH AINNOD
Junowy # od AIVA  # ODTOAUT WL SUTT uoT1dTIDsa awey HINa I
I7 :9beg HNON\P\OH OL TZ0Z/€/6 WO¥E4 CHAINI¥A SADITHD ONILSIT MDHHD {09DEHD) LT9Z:0T TZ/L0/0T :33eq



66°TT ) /7 60ZZ-T6-L0% HEA LYHZYH ¥¥°929 .
€0°T95 TZ0Z/90/0T TTSOTETT 602Z-16-L0% NYIOd ENYAORd SNOTIVD L°¥ZT a1 ENYdO¥d SYDIUIWY ZZ8LTI O 10



1202 144ds

0L"0%T LSL9E 1Z0Z/90/0T TZ90T9¥ L0ZZ-0€-TO0¥ INFRLIVIHA ATANSYALL B
0dDL 120Z I4as g
0% €81 95L9¢ 1202/90/0T TZSO0IS¥ L0ZZ-98-069 SHDYVHD HNOHd TTAD ZZ0ZAd
TZ0Z I4ES INMG
S8°S¥ SSL9E 1T0Z/90/0T TZSOTP¥ L0ZZ-20-509 SHOYVHD HNOHA TTHD ZZOZAJ
TZ20Z I4AS ¥OLINOW ALINOWWOD
§8°§v vSL9¢E TZ0T/90/0T 1TIOTEY LOZZ-€L-0T% SHOIVHD HENOHd TIHD TZOTAL
SSTLE 120T I43S HDIVASIA &
65°L8T SSTLE 1Z20Z/90/0T TZ90IT¥ L0ZZ-08-T1T6 STOUVHD HNOHE TTED ZZ0TAL
LSTLE 1202 I4ES SHDIAYAS TYWINY
LL"S8T LSTLE 1Z0Z/90/0T IZ901T¥ L0ZZ-Z8-107 SEOAVHD ENOHd TTHD TZOZTAL
) 120Z I4dS Z GNY 4 :
9% 88T z5L9¢ TZ0Z/90/0T 1Z9010% L0ZZ-80-T0¥ STOUVHD EHENOHd TTHD ZZOTAL
9STLE 1202 I49S MEATD
9L"96 9STLE 120T/90/0T TZ90T6E L0ZZ-0Z-T0¥ SEDYVHD ANOHd TTHD ZZOTAL
) ¥H 120T 1dE8
S8°S¥ 1§L9¢ 1Z0Z/90/0T 1TS0T8E L0TZ-%T-10% SHEOYVHD HENOH4 TIHD ZZOTAL
EDNYNZINIVH TZ0Z IddS
26 6€ET 0sL9¢ TZ0Z/90/0% TZIOTILE L0ZZ-S9-107% SHOUVHD HNOHE TTHD ZZ0ZAd
: 120T 143S
ZTLTELOT 6%L9¢ 120T/90/0T TZI0TLE L0TT-09-20% SHOUYHD HENOHd TIHD ZZ0ZAd
8Z €S 8¥L9¢ /7 LOZZ-T6-60% ’ 7 IDIJLSIA
¥0° 0% 87LIE /7 L0TZ-16-80% £ IDIJLSIA
8z"€g 8%L9E /7 L0TZT-T6-L0Y T IDIALSIA
zE" €6 8VLIE / L0ZZ-T6-90% Z IDIWISIA
TE €6 8PL9E /7 LOZZ-T6-50% S IDIVISIA
ZEETY 8vL9E 1Z20T/90/0T 1Z90TSE L0TZ-T6-ET¥ 1202 IdES NIWAY Z¥Id
YIDYNYN ADNIDYAWA TZ0T LAES
08" 8% 9vL9E TZ0Z/90/0T 1290T7E L0ZT-€£8-%09 SEOYYHD HNOHd TTAD ZZOTAL
Z6° 091 SYLIE i L0TZ-95-TO0% TZ0ZT L14ES
8z"€g SVLIE TZ0Z/90/0T 1T90TEE L0ZZ-SS-107 INTWINVEEd HONVNII/0dD
v . 120z 1d4ds
ZE €6 LYL9E TZ0EZ/90/0T 1T901ZE L0ZZ-99-10% SEDYYHD ENOBJ TTED ZZ0TAL .
1Z0Z 1438
S8°5% rLIE 120Z/90/0T TZY0TIE L0ZZ-95-T0% INAWIAVAEd YHTAMYT
120T LIdHES
Z8°I0T €7L9€ TZ0Z/90/0T TZ90TOE L0ZZ-S0-T0% SHOJIVHD HNOHd TTHD ZZO0ZAL
1207 148§
09°99% ZYLIE TZ0Z/90/0T 1Z9016C L0TZ-7L-0T¥ SEOIVHD HNOHA TIHD ZTTOTAL
’ T9SSTLLSHIOOY
TZ0Z9Z60XP06£95682LET T202/30/0T
#IDIOANT TZOZ JTAWAIAHAS 4O HINOW 0Z°1£08
zZE vvee IPLIE 120Z/90/0T TEZ90I8T L0ZT-0S-10% SEOYVHD ENOHd TIED ZZ0ZTAL DT ALIIIEOW & ¥ IV ¥ZELTT O T0
00°798% dIVA AINNOD
00°20¥ /7 67ZZ-€S-TTY S¥HANG A€ CHEMO 06% SSIT SNO 4AY 1202/90/0T
NOISSTIWHOD %€ SSaT 00" 798%.. .
00°29%% TZ0Z/90/0T TT90TOZ 6%ZZ-€£S-CT¥ 6Z# HTVS DOH LAN¥VW ZOVId Q3 VTTITIVH ‘NODWIY €TBLIT. O TO
V929 INTRLOTTY H¥I& EIYLS
¥9208920CHIDDY Z¥0LE699ZTE
ZT IT /7 60ZZ-T6-L0¥ #IDIOANT XVI SETYS ALID
1S°9 /7 602Z-T6-L0% XYL SETYS AINAOD
89762 /7 602Z-16-L0% XYL SEIVS HLVLS -
T0°9 /o7 602Z-T6-L0¥ EEI ZYFAODEY TENL 1202/90/0%
JUNomy # od qLVA # 20ToAUI wa3I SUTT uozadiaossa WeN FILVA T O#MD

zy :abeg

TZO0ZT/L/O0T OL TZOZ/E/6 WOV QEALNIEE SMDEHD DNILSIT MDIEHD

(0SDEHD) LT®9Z:0T TZ/LO/OT i9aeq



Tz0Z 1d43S m.H._EO
66 50T 8SL9¢E TZ0Z/90/0T TZSOTLY . LOZZ-6%-T0% SEDAVHD HNOHJ TTIHD ZZ0TARA



8TOTTTHADIOANT

€ELIE ADNADEAWE QOAYAIATIS 120T
00°0268 €€L9E / 8T9Z-%6-029 S9¥"€8EET @ T

€ELIE TIVISNT INIWNAINDE AONADIAWHE T20Z2/90/0T

€€L9E i ADNIOIHENE HOHYL T20Z 000265

£€L9E IZ90T¥ZT a¥ze000-ST~000-09 YAMSHN OTT HDIAN¥HS € HA0D 0€8LTIT ©O TO

6L°0%€ 0ZAd INVIED T¥SOT IMd
BETHIOOY 0LSSTHADIOANT
6L°ST $60LE YA 812Z-20-509 - [sTabirolincs .

Y60LE dn-I1ES/XEIATTEA o
00°S2T Y60LE / /7 8TZZ-20-509 LINQ ATEISSHIDY AIIAVDIANVH TZ0Z/80/0T
00°06T P60LE / 7 8TZZ-20-509 SIINQ CIYANYIS INIAT TYIDAS 6L°0%€

Y60LE TZSOTLOT SIATIOL HIAVIN0Od DONIAWNG ODIXHW MAN TYLINAD 6Z8LIT O 10

$6°Z8LT INIFWINVAEC V0¥ XLNOOD
T8TLEVTIE 1Z0T/90/0T
#HDTIOANT 00C-88%LSLO-TOO# ¥6°28LT
¥6°28LT TZ0Z/9G/0T TZSOTILS L09Z-09~Z0% IDVEINOD HSYET INIWAINOHE JIAVIOIIOD SOAS TYIONUNIL IVIIIAIALVD 8Z8LIT O TO
00°TI8E%w JIVd ALNOOD
00°6ST / . 6%22-€£5-2I% IIADOVA HIVS NON
00°TIET /7 6vcZ-€S-2T¥ SYHANE A9 THMO 0S$ SSET SNO AQ¥ 1Z0Z/90/0T
) NOISSIWWOD %€ SSHT 00" TI8E¥
0070162 TZ0Z/90/0T TTSOTL 6%2Z-€S-2T¥ 64# HTVYS IVOD LEMIVW HOVId IST HETIOVH ‘NIVD LZBLIT O TO
00°02%¥% JIVd ALNOOD
00°86T YAi 6¥2C-€5-21v AAOYE ATYS NON
00 2TIET / 67ZT-€5-2T¥ SUHANG A€ QIMO 0S$ SSHT SNO Qv 1202/96/0T |
. NOISSIWHOD %€ SSHT 00°02%%
00° 0162 TZ0Z/90/0T TZ90TCZCT 6%2C-€S-2T%  TeH HIVS IVOD IANIVH TOVId ANT NOA HITIVA ‘NIVD 9Z8LTIT O IO
66° L INAWIOVNYN ASTH
TZ0Z/90/01T
€0€09Z0#IDIOANT . 66°L
667 L 9%TILE TT0Z/90/0T TZ90T¥S 8%22-90-009 AHAOYL LSHEINOD HWNALSOD HDIALZO ‘DIE SAIYMY SZ8LIT O 10
16°0G HOANL . ZIYE0dd
60°8S¢€E ¥OSSISSY ALNNOD L8 0T YEDUNYH AINNOD 66°50T NOLIVILSININAY INTED
0L 0%Z YHANSYAAL ALNOOD 0% €8T 0Z4 IDVIINOD ACQ §8°5% 0ZAd INVED TYOOT IMA
S8° S ONIFOLINOW ALINQWNOD 65" L8T JAINID HOIVASIA-TT6 LL"S8T SHDIAUHES TYWINY
9% 88T DNINOZ ® ONINNYId 9L 96 MAHTO AINNOD §8°5% 8TAd INVIED QIVd
ZLTELOT INIWIVYIAA QYOI ALNAOD 95°9%L INHWLOTIY HIAII TIVIS 08°8S X¥IL SWH/SNOILYDINAWIOD
0Z°%1Z INTWIIYIIA FONUNTII YT E€ET  NUNAINIYW ® SNOILVIAJO §8°5% AHENEOLLY
Z8°I0T NOISSIWWOD ALNAOD 09°99% SI¥d 40 NOIIVIMOASNYIL [4 0 44:14 JITIIHS AINQOD
8STLE TZ0Z IddS HIVE0dd
16705 8STLE TZ0Z/90/0T TZY0TOS L022-06-T0% SEOUVHD HNOHA TI7ED ZZOTAL

YSILE 1202 IdIS ¥OSSISSY

60°85¢€ TSTLE T20Z2/90/0T 1T90I6% L0ZZ-0%-T0% SHOIVHD HNOHA TIID ZZOTAI

YADUNYIN TZ0T Id=S

L8 0T¥ 65L9€ 1Z02/90/0T TZTI0T8¥ L0ZZ-0T-T0% SHDOIVHD HNOH TIID ZZOZAI
Junowy # 0d HIYA # SDTOAUT wa31T SUTT QOﬂHQHHUM@D SWeN HIYA #3D

(4 :abed TZ0Z/L/0T OL TZ0Z/E€/6 WO¥I CQIINTIVA SAITHD DNILSIT dOFHD (09DFHD) LT:92:0T TZ/LO/0T :33eA



00°0T6S ¥ SSO¥D WMD_HUDMMW...mm..m.mZH



£€6°€6C XYL SNE/SNOILYDIHAWAOD
TZ0T/8G/0T
LOTLE . AIMVIYON NI ODNIQTIINE WH d00d €67 €62
€6°€E6T LOTLE TZ0Z/90/0T TZI0TIECT 8%ZZ-€8-%09 HOVIVD NO. ¥IVAHY ADNHOYINHE ONI ANYAWOD HOVE HA 9€8LTIT O TO
9L ¥¥9 HIITD ZINNOD
PESTFETHIOOVY
9z SEE /7 ¥8ZZ-02-TT9 9SEETGELHHIDIOANT IDNVIVE INILIND
LTZTLBTEL TZ0Z/9C/0T
#ADTOADNT HONVTIVE SNOIAENEG 9L PPY
05°60€ 1Z0Z/90/0T TZS0T99 ¥822-02-ZT9 LE6EQISSTHIEHATD FATI0D IOVEINOCIDIAYAS TVIDNYNIL NIANYT HOVT 3O SE€8LIT O TO
TO €€T  INV¥D NOILOEGIALSIA IMA
008ZEHIDTOANT
TS°0T L8OLE /7 122Z-€0-509 TEDWN
05°LT L8OLE / /7 1ZZZ-£0-509 ONITUNYH/ONIIITHS
LBOLE FAIND §.JOIVIITINVA T20Z/90/01T
00°§ L8OLE /7 1222-€£0-S09 INTHIOYNYH YIONY ) T0-€€T
00°002 LBOLE TZ0Z/90/0T TZS0I8O0T TZTT-£0-509 SHOOENYOM INHWIOYNYW EEONY  “DNI ONITISNNOD TYNOILDIWIOD HEGLTIT O 10
66°L9T IV ALNOOD 0L ZLE  WHINAD ¥OINHS VIDNVISH
60°88€  WHINHD JOINHS AILVYIEOW €9°2TLL YHINTAD HOLYISIA-TT6 I6°I0€  NAED ¥OINAS ¥TVNIVINOOW
07" 559 ITD HITVEH JIVNIVINAOW ¥0°S9L  NITD TYDICHW VYZNVIEdASHE 76 ZBET INIVW XHIAWOD TYIDIANL
TZ°Z%S AANIOLLY 8T €¥F  INIVYW DUIg IJHQ HITVHH TE€°€8ST SHEDIAL0 HAILVIALSINIWAY
N SLZOOL
66°L9¢ 8LLIE / /7 STZZ-€£5-T0% #IDDVY 0€ 40 :8/€LTST #EDIOANI
0L ZLE 8LLIE / 7/ STZZT-9€-T0%
60°88¢ 8LLYE / 7/ STZZ-LE-TO¥
€9 ZLL 8LLIE /7 STZZ-08-TT6
T6°T0€ 8LLIE / /7 §TZZ-LZ~T0%
0% S99 8LLYE /7 STzZz-€2-10%
$0"S9L 8LLIE /7 STZTZT-L8-0€9 T0ZTE-9L0-8T
%6 Z8ET SLLIE /7 STIZZ-9T-T0% IDOVALNOD SHD
12°2%S 8LLIE /7 STZZ-95-T0% AINO dOEVT NO XYL %6T°8 T20Z2/90/0T
ST E€%% 8LLIE /7 STZZ-¥Z-T0% 2202/0€/9 ~ TTOT/T/L FATIDHAAH 0% " GLVL
TE €8ST 8LLIE TZ0Z/90/0T TZI0T06 STCZ-ST-T10% HOVEEAOD TI09D DTISADIANEAS TYNOILVONQHE FATIVIAJOOD €E€8LIT O TI0
00°08L JATIIHS RINQOD
TZOZZOOT OSDIHEDTOANT
8TTILE WY 00°0T
8TTILE TZ0Z/2/0T TZ0Z/90/0T
8TTLE ONINOIIDNY THEACIO 00°0SL
00°0SL 8TTLE IZ0Z/90/0T TTY0TI8IT TLZZ-0S-TO0¥ INN0D ¥OA SEEI IFANOILONY TMONIATOD fTTENNOD ZEBLTT: O TO
00°200T ¥ SSO¥D HANIDOALSVIINI
9ESTOZZTHADIOANT
ETTLE AINVIIVM DAN ¥R € - IMOAAVIASIA
E€TTLE - IWAH - SYOTOD NOITIINW
€TTLE L79T - 0%%T X 0952 - XDOTONHDHL 120Z2/99/0T
€TTLE (841) - TOIINOW a1 aIETIM 00°Z00%
00°Z00T EITLE 1202/90/0T TZYOIOTT STTT-¥6-0T9 »8 €2 0Z-HPTIL NOISIAMNIHL OAONHT ONI ¥ANIOD IALOIWOD TEBLTT O TO
Junouy # Od FIVA # SotToAUT walr S{uUIT uoT3dTInseqg SweN ALVA #31D
1474 :obeg IZ0Z/L/0T OL TZO0Z/E€/6 WO¥A QIINIVA SMDOHHD  ONILSIT MDHHD (09DHHD) LT:9Z:01 TT/LO/OT id3RQ



§999¢

‘EZAFAATINY ‘SHAVIE JHAIM
9L°291 §999¢ TZ0Z/90/0T TZ9Y90IOCT

. 9L°29T -
1022-16-90% ‘SYHLTII4 THAI ‘S¥ALTIA TIO ‘1II0

OlLOY H dTdNod LEBLTT O TO



000~0TS¥-TL#LDOY

T202/%G/0T
¥S5 6z -

DNILSTIT ADHHD

$5°6¢C 1202/90/0T TZ90TSS 602Z-16-50% SYD ATHINOW TZ0Z IddAS G4A § ISIA NOILYIDOSSY SYD MWE €¥8LIT O TO
95°ZS INIVH 9ATE IdF0 HITYIH
Tz0Z I4HES T202/90/0T
0I0-066T-0TH#IDOY IJIFA HITVIAH 96° 2§
95° 28 8089¢ 1Z0Z/9G6/0T TZ90T78 6022-72-10% ZZ0ZXA SYD ATHINOW NOIIVIDOSSY SYD MW ZFSLIT! O TO
£%°%T INIWLOTTY S¥II TLYLS
1202/$0/0T
000-0526-09#IDDY ddA £ ISIA €7 %2
£V %2 6089¢€ TZ02/90/0T 1Z90TZ8 60ZZ-16-80% ZZ0ZTAA SYD ATHINONW NOILVIDOSSY SYD MWH TF8LIT O 10
06°82 SHEOIAIAS TYNINY
0T0-08S0-09#IDDV T202/90/0T
SHDIA¥HS TYWINY TZ0Z Id3S 06°8¢C
0682 8T89¢€ TZ0Z/9G/0T TZ90TI8 6022-28-10% ZZOZXA SYO ATHINOW NOILIVIDOSSY SYD MWE 0%8LIT O TO
95° 55 YHINED JOINFIS AIIVIEOW
89°0TT  SEDISZ0 HATIVILSINIWAY LT 9§ TAINID VOINES YIDNYISH £€6°%9 JOHS a¥Ood AINNOD
£% 76 INAWLOTTY HIT4 HIVLS 00°%2 ¥IVI ALNAGCD SS°¥E AATITHS AINAOD
000-089€-0L#IDDY 1Z0Z IA=S .
£V LT L089¢€ TZ02/90/0T TZTY0TLE 6022-16-90% ZZOZAL SYD ATHLNOW
0T0-0EE€Z-0ZHIDOY TZ0Z I43S
95" 55 TI89¢€ TZ0Z/90/0T 1290188 602Z-LE-T0% 2Z0ZAd SYD ATHLNOW
000- .
0G8T-0TH#IDDY TZ0Z IddS TYIDIQAL
89°0TT 9T89¢€ 1Z0Z/90/0T TZ90TLS 6022-ST-T0% ZZ0ZXL SYD ATHLNOW
0T0-0L85-0THIODY
SWd YIDNVISE 1202 IJddS
LT 9S8 ZT89¢€ TZ0Z/90/0T TZ90198 60ZZ-9€-T0% ZZ0ZAd SYD ATHINOW
000-00S0-0€H#IDOY 1202 IIHS
£2° %€ 9089¢ 120Z/90/0T TZ90T€ES8 602Z-16-8T% Z2Z0ZAL SYO ATHLNOW
000-098T-0T#IDDY TZ0Z 143S
€6°%9 €189¢€ 1202/90/0T TZ90T08 6022-19-20% ZZ0ZXA SYD ATHINOW
000-0€Z9-TLH#IDODY QIA
LL-ze TZTOZ/S0/0T TTO0T6L 60Z2Z-16-S0% S 1SIQ SEOYVHD SYD XTHLNOW
000-060%-0T#IDDY 120T Id=ES
00" %Z 0T89¢ 1Z0Z/90/0T TZ90TIS8L 6022-€S-T0% ZZ0ZAA SYD ATHINOW 1Z02/50/0T
TZ0Z IdHS TO0-0%TS-0TH#IDDY [4AN 47
{2l 4o LzT89¢€ TZ0Z/90/0T TTOOTLL 60ZZ-0S-T0% zZ0Z A SYD XTHLINOW NOIIYIDOSSY SYD MWE 6€8LTIT O 10
00°52Z%% ¥IVE . ALNNOD
00°2Z%9 / 7 6%ZZ-€5-2T¥ S¥IEANG A9 QEMO SL$ SSHT SNO Ay Hmom\mm\oa
NOISSIWHOD %€ SSAT TT# FTIYS gWl 00°52%%
00°€8LE TZ0Z/90/0T 1Z90T6 6%¥22-£5-TT% LINEYH SSOED NOTIAWVHD HANASHI HIFS ‘dvINNG 8€8LTT, O IO
9L T9T INAWLOTIY HATd HIVIS
ZTETHIOOVY ‘T760ESHADTOANT
§999¢€ FTIDIHEA AONIW Y04 CHATIN
§999¢ SWILI SNOENYITIEDSIW ‘SHIYALIVE 120Z2/%0/01
Junomy # 0d AI¥A  # 90TOAUT welI SuUIT uoradizosaa aweN FIYA #ID
av :abed TZ0Z/L/O0T OL TIZ0Z/€/6 WOEI CIINIII SMDIHD {09DEHD) LT:92Z:071T TZ/LO/OT ioseq



vaT6c INAWLOTIY FAI4, HIVLS



Z% 0cCT 9TL9E /7 0TIZZ-€S-10% SANNOYDH JIVL
STL9E I43a av¥od
9TLSE TZ90T9L NINGQY XZINOOD
TZ0Z 1IdHES Vi
ZEL9E | AATIFHS T202/90/0T
L5 98T zeLse / 7 0TZZ-9T-10% IYIDIaNr 66°T6EL-
657021 TELSE T202/90/0T TZTOO0TSL 0TZC-9¢-T0¥ 28 ¥IDNVISH A0 NMOL ‘YIDNVISH ZS8LTT O IO
00" €0S% VIV AINOCD
00" LTS8 / /7 67ZZ-€S-CTy SYHANH Xd QIMO 02T$ SSAT SNO AAY 1Z0Z/9G/0T
. NOISSINNOD %€ SSHET 00" €0s%
00°989¢ 1Z02/90/0T 1Z90TST 6¥2Z-€5-2T¥ 07# EIVS DOH IEMIYW FDVId HLY YION ‘SYINIDNI TS8LTT O 10
00°9¢9s JIVA  ZINOOD
00°96¢ / 7/ 6%22-€5-2T% JAADVE HTYS NON 1202/907/0T
00" L8Y /7 6¥CT-€£9-2T¥% SNO aav 00°9€9S
00" E€SLY 1202/90/0T TZ90T9C 6%CC-£9-C1% SY# HIVS IY0D LENYVIW HOV'Id HL VEN VITH ‘SVYINIDNH 0S8LTIT O TO
00°8028 YIVA ZINNOD
S¥HANG
00°0€£0T /7 6%22-€S~2TF A€ QEAMO TIILS $9¢% SSIT SNO QQ¥
00 €8LE /7 6%ZZ-€5-21% NOISSTIWWOD %€ SSHT T202/90/0T
9eH# ANV S# HIUYS 0o0-8oczg
00-g6¢€€ 1Z0ZT/90/0T TZ90T¥ 6%2Z~€5-2T¥ DOH NOIAWYHD ANVID HASISHY Aq0o¥d ‘SYINIDNI 6%8LTT O TO
6€°0¢€ INHWLOTTIY HIIA HLYLS
1202/909/0T
N 000-06€S-09#1DDV 120 I4ES 6€°0¢
6€°0€ 6089¢€ 120Z2/90/0T 1290186 60CZ-16-80% CZ0CAd SYD ATHLNOW NOILVIDOSSY SYD MHWHE 8%8LIT O TO
%" Le dOHS V0¥ AINNOD
T202/90/0T
000-069S-0TH#LDDY TZOZ lLddS I¥°Le
T¥ LZ £€189¢€ TZ0Z/90/0T TZI0TS6E 60CC-TS-20% ZZO0ZAA SUYD ATHILNOW NOILIV¥IDOSSY S¥D MRWH L%8LTIT O TO
00°%2Z MIHETO AINAOD
TZ0Z/90/0T
000-08E€9-0T#IDDY TZO0Z IdES 00° %2
00° %2 ¥T89¢€ TZ0Z/90/0T TZTI0LI¥6 80€Z-0Z-TT9 ZZOZAA SYD ATHLNOW NOIL¥IDOSSY S¥D MWA 9%¥8LIT O TO
80" G% YHINED HDIVASIG-TIT6
HNoN\mo\Oﬁ
000-0€S6~09#IDDY T20ZT IdHS 80" 5%
80°S¥ §508%9¢ 1Z0Z/90/0T IZT90TIE6 60CZ-08-T16 CZ0CAd SYD ATHINOW NOILVIDOSSY SYD MWH SY8LTL O 10
SE€°99 INIVW XHETAWOD T¥ipnIans
T202/99/0T
. 000-0009-0T#IDDVY 1202 IdES S€°9%
S€° 95 ST89€E TZ02/90/0T 1TZ90TZ6 602T-9T1-TO0¥ ZZOZAA SVH ATHLNOW NOILVIDOSSY SYD MWE ¥¥8LTT O 10
ks daleliitT # 0d qINA # 90TOAUT wa1T SUTT uotadTaoseq weN qIVA #YD
=34 :obea TZ0Z/L/OT OL TZTO0ZT/E€/6 WOHA THINIIA SADIHD DNILSIT ADHEHD (09DEHD) LT*9Z:0T TT/LO/OT :93ea



9TL9E TT90TE8 NIKIY ALNOOD
9v° 86 9TLOE /7 0TZC-¥2-TO0¥ LdEd HIIYAH - OdOL



002526

AIVL  ALNDOD

00 Zg§ /7 6%2Z-€5-21% SAFANE A9 GEMO §Z$% SSdT SNO 4a¥ T20Z/36/01
NOTSSIWHOD %€ SSET 8# HTIYS 00°-2ZS26
00°0€ELS TZ0Z/90/0T TZ90I9 6¥2Z-€5-2T% qEFLS NOIJWVHD GNVMD FAIASHA NYALIOTHD ' TVEIVH 9G8LTIT O TO
8% € SNOILDETH
T202/90/0T
STT# IDDY 87 %€
8% vt oozLe TZ0Z/90/0T TZT901IZS 6TZZ-1Z-10% AHLIND HITIM B HIIM TONTI HYYMOETH NILSOD SS8LTT O IO
z0° 0T WAINAD HOIVASIA-TIT6 20702 SEDIAAIS TYWINY
zZ0°02 JIYd ALNNOD z20°0¢ ITD HIAOVIH JIVNIVINAOW c0°0¢ WHINHED JOINHS ALEYIEOW
c0°0¢ FHAINHD JOINAS VIDNYISH z0-0¢ NAD JOINHS dIVYNIV.INNOW z0°0¢C INIVH 50719 Id3d HITVHH
z0°0Z 9T199¢€ / / S12Z-08-1T6
z0° 02 9199¢ / 7/ S122-28-10%
zZ0°02 9199¢ /7 STZZ-€5-10%
z0° 02 9199¢ /7 S1ZZ-€2-10% Z2Z0ZAd
9199¢ ’ SALIS ONICIING ALNAOD
ST99¢ TI¥ J04 1sdNdHd 0d NIAO
z0° 02 9T99¢€ / /7 SIZZ-LE-TO¥
z0° 0% 9T99€ / / STZZ-9€-10% 120z/90/0T
z20° 02 9T99¢€ /7 STZZ-LZ-T0% 9T 09T
zZ0°02 9T99¢€ TZ0Z/90/0T TTY0TLZ STZZ<¥%Z-10% SZT# 10DV SP¥LICHADIOANT *ONI TIVMTYVH NILSOAD $S8LIT O TO
9% 6TT VAINTD HDIYISIA-TII6 LY 6TT SHADIAYAS TYWINY
LY 6TT AHINIOLLY ST ETT JAIVA ZINNOD ST 6TT YHINHD dOINAS ALIYIAVOKW
9% 6TT  WAINAD JOINAS VIDNYVISH 9% 61T  NAD JYOINAS AIYNIVINNOW 9%°6TT  INIVH HATd I4HA HITVEH
ST 6TT ITD HIAYAH JTYNIVINOOW S¥ 61T INIYA XHTIdWOD TYIDIaNr S%°6TT SHADIAAQO HALIVIALSINIWIY
8ECZTYHN
9% 6TT 650L€E / 7/ STZZ-08-116 #LOOVY SSLO9TIIVHNE HDIOANI
L7 61T 6S0LE /7 STZZ-28-T0%
LY 6TT 6SOLE /7 S12Z-95-T0%
9% 6TT 680LE /7 STZT-€S-T10%
9% 6TT. 6S0LE / / S1ZZ-LE-T10%
ST°6TT 650LE / / STCZ-9¢€-T10¥%
9% 6TT 6G0LE / / S122-1.2-10%
9% 6TT. 6G0LE /7 / STZE-%2-T0% TZ8STZY "ON I¥v¥d TYNILSYA
9% 6TT 6S0LE / 7 S12Z-€2-10% LIA TO0L ONISSHIA XA 120Z/90/0T
ST 6TT 650LE / / STZCT-9T-10% MOTAHTANG VOHIA 80 "VIET
9% 6TT 6S0LE TZ0Z/90/0T TTIO0ITS §1ZZ-ST-10% TOOL SSTUAd MO¥HI 8T ANVAROD TYNALSY.A £58LTIT O I0
SS9°LLPT SEDIAAO HAIIVIALSINIWAY
z9°921 JATITHS AINOOD §L°T6T  INIWINVIZA q¥O¥ AINNOD 9% 86 INIVH 9019 IJdEd HIIVEH
2% 02T dIVA AINACD LG9S INIVIW XETAWOD IVIDIANC 697021 JAALNID JOINES 4HUZ<Hmm
ZITI
$IDOY ¥EAOIDO-TZHIDIOANT NIKIY
SSTLLYT S0LoE 1Z02/90/0T 1Z90T00T 0I2Z-ST-T0% ’ C2Z0ZXA J04 YALVM
08ETHIODOY VILOLDO
Z29°9cCT TZ0Z/90/0T TZ90166 0TZZ-0S-1I0¥% ~TZHEDIOANI dALVM/SHILITILO
N . 1202 IdES .
STLSE - LddIT HLTIVHAH - 04D
STLSE . SANNOYD AIVA
8L T6T STL9E / 7/ 0TZZ-09-20% LdH3A a¥0da
Junouy # 0d HIVA  # 90TOoAUI wolI SUTT uot3dranssa SweN qIVA #3D
Ly  :@bea TZOZ/L/OT O 1Z0Z/€/6 WO¥A QHAINIEA SYDEHD  ONILSIT ADTHD (09D=HD) LT:92:0T TIZ/L0/0T :92BQ



00°%TC9 120Z/90/0T TZTIOTHT 672Z-€S-2T¥v LTI# HIVS YHALS IEAIVW HOVId IST YHLNVHYS ‘SMOIIANIZH bmmh.m.m,. 0 T0




19°2LT 6TLIE 1202/90/0T TZ90TEIT L0ZZ-T6-80% adp € IsIa ArT SHOIANIS LENYIINI O=0T S98LTIT O 10
00°GST  NYNIINIVA ® SNOIIVIIJ0
TZ0Z Id"S 1202/96/0T
STLOTHIOOY LZT-STLOTNHFIDIOANT ) 00" SST
00°§ST 8TLYE TZ02/90/0T TT901TZY L0ZZ~S9-T0% ZZ0ZAd SHDIAYES- JANJIINI LI dLT SADIAYIAS IANIIINI 007 $98LTT O T0
Z8E6T SNGILDITE
Z8° €T LBILE / 7 1222-12-10% LIOWN
L8TLE YIDNVISH d0d
L8TLE ONILOA ATIVE JOJ SEWIL 3 SHEIVA
00709 L8TLE /7 1222-12-T0¥% HDVIdHd ® TAOWAN LISYId OJ0D ¥X¥
LBTLE ALIVIEON IO 1T0Z/99/0T
LBTLE ONILOA ATIVA ¥O4 SEWIL R SEIVA Z8 €6T
00°02T LBTLE T20Z/90/0T TZS0TT6 1222-12-T0% HOYIdTd ® HAOWHY ISYId O¥0D 8X¥ DTI FDANOS NOIS SANNOS TIT €98LTT O IO
00°8L08 JIVL AILNOOD
00°006 / /7 6%2Z-€5-2T¥ SYHEANG A€ dEMO 0LES SSIT SNO dd¥
007 LLEE / /7 6%ZZ-€S-2TY €WVT IINIVW HOVId HILS NOISSIWWOD TZ0Z/90/0T
. %€ SSET 6€# ® O0T# TIVS 00°8L08
00-toze TZ0Z/90/0T 1IT90T8 6%2Z-€5-2T¥ DOH LANIYH JTLSTHD NOIJWVHD HONITAVN ‘MIIGATIIA T98LIT O TO
81° 22T ITAOSYIAL XINNOD
120Z/S/8 FI¥A IDIANIS
. 0PZEHIDOY 9T8LTOANISHEDIOANI 1202/90/0T
§299¢ SAEY 40 LIS TINI 8122
8T- 22 §Z99¢€ 1Z0Z/90/0T TZI0TP9 TLZZ-0€-TO0% 2ZOZAL 04 SHDIAUAS ONIAATIHS ODIXEW MAN IO SNOZIUOH T98LIT O IO
IS5°6€ AATIIHS AINOOD
120Z/80/0T
OTOTO00SH#IDDY LTIBLZOANISHIDIOANT TS 6€
IS 6€ T£9%9¢€ TZ0Z/90/0T TESOTEY TLZZT-05-T10% .¥0d SNIE CQH¥HS 0SOL ODIXHEW MAN A0 SNOZIUOH 098LIT O IO
78 €€ INHNLOTIV IS HIVLS
T20Z/SG/0T
78 €E
78 €€ TIL9E TZ0Z/90/0T TZ90TS9 0TZZ-16-50% ZZ0TAI INAWAYE AIITILO TOD WHLYM AYHLSEHOH 6S8LIT O TO
LE 998TTIT IDECLOEE d¥D
IPTLE STITH NYIANI
TPILE avod ONIMH
TPILE avo
68°ZOLT IYILE /7 90%2-29-20% ($2T€°T) XYL ALNAOD :
€9°0LES TPILE /7 90%2-29-20% ($52T°9) XYL AIVIS 120Z/90/0T
S8°Z6LVOT TPILE /7 90%2-29-20% 7II0 00T ZJAH SNOL LE 998TITT
TPTLE TZ90IES 7II0 d00T HJIH - 10-2202 94T ® ONINISEN IFIILNOIAXZTIOH 8S8LTIT O TO
00°9L%9 MIVE. XLNAOD
00°29% /7 6%ZZ-€5-T1¥ SNO aay 1202/99/0T
NOISSIWHOD %€ SSIT 00°9L%9
Junowy # 0od HIVA - # 9DTOoAUIL walI SuTT uoT3drInssaq . sweN HIVA #3D
8% :9beg SXDEHD PNILSIT ADEHD (09DHHD) LT*92Z:0T TZ/LO0/0T :33ea

TZTO0Z/L/0T OL TZ0Z/E€/6 WOAIL QHILNIAE



69°GET 6TLOE
69°SET 6TLOE

L0TT-T6-90% ada s I8Ia 120T/90/0T
LOZZ-T6-607 aan v 1sIa 00°529

N
NN



IT°82T ONINOZ ® DNINNYIL
ZIDLELODY . LIETSNI 1202/9C/0T
#EDIOANI 005 ¥IAO SHIJOD 117821
I1°821T 1Z0Z/90/0T TZY0IOL - €0ZZ-80-T0%  ¥WOTIOD LSST 000Z WHAO SHIAOD M dNo¥n FE0N €LBLIT O TO
§0°99696 SIdIEDHEE SSO¥D g€/1 GNZ
T20Z/90/01T
(dNDS) T00d 50799696
50799696 12Z0Z/90/0T ITSOTISOT 1622-6T-%1% IEN H¥VD ALEAYS TTOT LD IST ININLIYAEA SHOIANES NYWOH KN ZLBLTIT O 10
00°525¢ INIWIEYAIC VoA ALNOOD
1Z0Z/90/0T
. SEO0LEHADITOANT 00°5e2sg
00" STSE L869¢€ T20Z/90/0T TZ90T96 8TZZ-09-20% IINQ FOVIOLS ZTX8 HEOVIOLS AW IL8LIT O TO
26 ELT  NID HOINAS ITYNITLINIOW
$9°9T / 0TZZ~LZ-T0% STLTHIDDY UHIUM 1202/90/0T
9T LL /7 6022-LZ-T0% HSYYL IAMAS Z6 ELT
ZT°08 120Z/90/0T TTYOTTS 60ZZ-LZ-T0% ANVAOEd/SYD SHDIVHD XTHINOW A0 NMOL ‘¥IVNIVLINAOKW 0L8LIT O TO
00 88TO0T ATYA ALNOOD
00°0L0T /7 6%2Z-€S-2T¥ SYHANG AL TEMO 09Z$ SSIT SNO AQ¥
00 €SLY /7 692Z-€S-2T¥ DOH HDYId aANZ NOISSIRWOD TZ0Z/90/0T
%€ SSET OZH# ® TI# =TI¥S DOH 00°88TOT
00°S9€% TZ02/90/0T TZO0TOT 69ZT-€S-2T¥ LANEVN DO¥Nd NOIJWYHD IATIASTA YIAVY ‘¥EDZITN 698LTT O TI0
00°08€% JIVE ALNOOD
00°586 / 6%ZT-€5-CT¥y SYHAND XY QIMO S¥T$ SSHT SNO aa¥ 1Z02/50/0T
NOISSIWWOD %€ SSHT 00°08EY
00-S6€€ TZ0Z/S0/0T TZY0TILZ 692Z-€S-2T¥ Ot# TTVS EWY1 IEMIVH FDVId HIV NNATEAQYW ‘ZIANIW 898LTT O 10
00°8T dIVL RINNOD
TZ0Z/90/0T
S1I99vd 40 NAd 00°8T
00°8T 1202/90/0T TZ90TT 6¥22-€5-21% Z# TIYS SNO Qa¥ 40 TIANIVWIR AIGNY ATITTIN L98LTT O TO
00°SY% SEDIANIS TYHINY
TZOZ/0E/TT
-TZ02/T/1IT $ALYd IFDIAJAS
IENIIINI SSHTAIIM ATHINOW 1202/90/0T
780ZTHIDOY ZT-¥80ZTNHIDIOANT 00°S% .
00" &% €TLYE IZ0Z/90/0T TTYOTIPIT L0ZZ-28-T0% 2ZO0TAA SHEDIAYIS TYWINY dLT SEDIANAS LIENIAINI O€0T 998LTT -0 TO
00°SZ9 INIHIOTIV HIISL . HIVLS
TZ/0€/TT-TZ/T/TT *SEINA EDIANES
9TE60THIODY ST-9ZTEOTN# HDIOANI
zET ST 6TLYE /7 L0Z2-T6-£T% NIWQY TIII
69°GET 6TLIE / /7 L0ZZ-T6-90% ada T 1sIia
Junowy # 0d HIVA # 92TOoAUT W3l SUIT uotadIInsaa SweN H2I¥d #ID
6% :abeg 1202/L/0T OL T20Z/€/6 WO¥d CQIINI¥A SADTHD  ONILSIT ADHHD (09DEHD) LT®*9Z:0T TZ/L0O/0T :@3eA



S¥ P

£9ETSNI#EDTOANT TZOZ/0€/6 OL
&No¥s =EON ¥LBLTT O TO

SYTEY TZ0Z/90/0T TITI0TSOT €0ZZ-02-2T9 TZ0Z/T/6 HEDIVHD HOVIHAAO IDVEINOD



TZ/LT/6~T2/ST/6

AATEAHS ALNAOD
1202/96/01T
0% 9¢ !

0%°s¢g 120Z/90/0T TZ90TSTI $02Z-0S-10% WN 0SOAINY WO¥L TEAVELI NINLIAN ¥YSED ‘UNVININD Z88LTIT O TO
6L°8S INIVH XHETANOD TYIDIAND SL° €9 NYNIZINIVH ¥ SNOIIVIZJO LS LE SEDTIA0 FATIVILSININAY
60LT-090S%
/80LT-090SFPH#ADIOANT 08%8ZS9
6L°85 /7 £02Z-9T-T0% #IDDVY IVIDICAL ¥O4 SIOW ANY SIVKH .
: MDIN 1202/95/0T
SLT€9 / / 9£ZZ-G9-T0%  VSSTUVN ATHIV NOSIIALS SWIOIINN TI°09T
LS LE 1202/90/0T IT0TSS £022-ST-10% NIKAY AINNOD SAOW ANY SIVH A7ddAS TIVEEAO TYIINEINIT 188LIT O TO
9L LET S4THEHS ALNOOD
8L6TOTZANI#HEDOTOANT 1202/20/0T
9L LZ SETLE / / zZZZ-0S-10% ONIddIHS 9L L6T
00°0LT SETILE 120Z/90/0T TZ90TITI z2ZZ-0S-01% SATTD YEHWYD AdOd 00£Dd "ONI NOISIA-O¥d 088LIT O TO
00°6%LTT ¥IVA ZINAOD
00°ZITZ /7 6¥ZZ-€£5-217 SYHANG A9 JIMO SZT$ SSIT SNO Q¥
¥EANE A9 QEAMO 0O0TTS 1202/90/0T
SSET ANV NOISSIWWOD %€ SSET 00°6¥%L2ZT
00°LESOT 1Z0Z/90/0T TZ90TS 6%22-€S-2T¥ L# EIVS EWYT a¥¥d DI NOIJWVHD HAAYC ‘YH¥Ed 6L8LTT . O IO
00°66LL ¥IVA ALNNOD
00°sT8 /7 6%2Z-€5-2T7 S¥ZANG A9 QEMO SL4$ SSET SNO ad¥
NOISSIWHOD %€ 1202/96/0T
00" LLEE YA 6%Z2-€5-2I¥  SSET WY LAMYVN HOVId HLY So# 00°66LL
00 LOOE 1202/90/0T TZ90TLT 6%2Z-€5-2T% % €C# HIVYS GWVT IINEVH HOVId QiE IaNXT ‘SILO 8L8LTIT O TO
09 LSLE 02X INYYD TYDOT IMA
TZ0Z0E6#ADTOANT
09-LEZ /7 ZLZZ-Z0-S09 IADWN 1202/96/0T
1202 1d4HS 09°LSLE
00°0Zs€E TZ0Z/90/0T TZ90TFOT TLTZ-ZT0-S09  SHDIAYAS NOTINIATYG 100D NIAL NVI¥AY ’ZILd0 LLBLIT © TO
LY GE JOSSASSY XINNOD
LODL#IDDY 1202/96/0T
ZICTSNI#ADIOANI T202/0€/6 L% 9€
LY S€E TZ0Z/90/0T TTI0ISTT €02Z-0%-T0% -T1202/1/6 FOVIHAO SHIAOD HOTOD dno¥D HEON 9L8LTIT O IO
$6° LT INFWIEYIEA EDNUYNIL
0TOLEIODY 1202/$0/0T
SYCTSNI#HIDIOANI TZ0Z/0€/6 6" LT
¥6° LT T202/90/0T TZ9OTSTT £0ZZ-55-T0% -Tz02/T/6 SHOVSEAC AJ0D WOTOD dnodd HANN SLSLTIT O TO
sy Ev ¥EETD | ALNOOD
80DI#IIDY TZ0Z/90/0T
Junowy # od TLYA  # SOTOAUI Wo3I QUTT uoTad1aInsaa SweN 2IVA #ID
0os  :abeq 1Z0Z/L/0T OL TZ0Z/€/6 WOSA QEINTHEd SADEHD  ONILSIT MDITHD (09DHEHD) LT:9Z:0T

TZ/L0/0T :93=d



MIVD TYIDHEAS T# 00°8T

00°81T TZ0Z/S0/0T TIZ90TT 6%22~-€£5-CT% ITIYS SNO ad¥ A0 ¥HANIVIWNAY "IV ' AVd €88LTT O TO



T202/90/0T IT90TISTI

S022-0S-T0%

IZ/L1/6-TT/ST/6

WN 0S0dINY WO¥dA THAVEL NINLIA

0%°8¢

YEANYXITY “THAIAMHOS

ISTHEHS AINOOD

120Z2/96/0T
0% o€
068LTT O TO

00°2%89

00"989¢

1202/90/0T 129012

6¥2C-€5-C1¥

6%CC-€S-C1¥

SYHXANG X€ QEAMO 0ZT$ SSET SNO AA¥

NOISSIWWOD %€ SSET

YE# HIYS OOH LAMIVW HDVId U€

00°8%EY

AdTEHS ‘ONIYS

dIVA ALNNOD

1202/99/0T
00" 8%EY
688LTT O 10

TO"L
98°¥vee
SLTLT
7578

NN
IS NN

120Z/90/0T TIZS0TI69

TLZZ-0T-T07%
TLZZ-0T-T0%
TLZZ-0T-T0%
TLZZ-0T-T0%

ZE€9€0000H#ILODY
80Z80LOOANIHIDIOANT HTII ¥IVA
NOILIIYOSENS HSNADIT O

THA HLYLS

34 dOIAGES JAW

9T 8LZ

"ONI ‘SONIQIOH YIWYS

IADUNYH AINNOD

TZ0Z/90/0T
ST "8LT
888LTT © 10

00°LL8

00 €SLY

120Z/90/0T TZ90TIEZ

6%22-€5-21Y

6v2C-£S-CT%

S¥HANE A€ QHEMO 0S$ SSHT SNO 4OY

NOISSTIWWOD %€ SSd7

Ze# HIVS ¥HHLS LENIYW HDOV'Id ANT

00°0€9S

HDAVHD ‘TTESSNY

dIVd ALNNOD

1Z0Z/90/0T
00°0€98
L88LTIT O I0

TS :abeg

TZOZT/L/OT OL TZ0Z/E€/6 WO¥4 CQHLNIIA SADEHD DNIILSIT MOHHD

(09DEHD) LI:*9ZT:0T

6L°GTZT XYL HSIOXT TATE $%/1
T/LZT8IT8O#IDTOANT
SL°88 ZEILE /7 10Z2-26-11% XYL
S$6°L0S ZTETLE / 7/ 10Z2-26-TI1¥ JogvI
ZEILE JILTIA TANS
60°6T9 ZEILE / / T02Z-26-11% (Id¥a) amnd TInd .
ZEILE 000’66 :X0O¥4dY 1Z0Z/90/0T
ZTETLE LOTTI6VIE6TEICAMAIT *NIA 6L°ST2T
ZETLE TZ90TTCT Z-T 3NDSAE SATYS qI0d BOIE 988LTT © 10
8¢ 1€ WOSSASSY ALNACD
) E€ZITERIDOV T/LS69E0THADIOANT
£LILE 75867 IIN €LTIS NIA TZ0Z/$0/0T
€LILE TIPL8D DIT ¥0¥ LINO 8€-1¢€
8E°TE €LTILE 1202/90/0T TZYCILIT 102Z-0%-I0% JOSSESSY Y04 AIVATE FUIL SETYS Q404 HOTA §88LTT © 10
96°69€ ATOYNYW  XINNOD
58" LT LLTLE / 7 10ZZ-0TI-TI0% SEXYL
LLTLE ‘ S¥68LHE NIA 06699LD DIT
LLILE ZOW LINQ HAVOSHE qE0d 6002 .
60°82 LLTLE /7 T0ZZ-0T-T0% . STYTITLVH SNOTIAZYH
S6°1 LLTILE / /7 T0Z2Z-0T-10% SHITAdNS JOHS
- LLTLE JOLVINDEY FAIS YIATIA 1202/$0/0T
68°62T LLTLE Va1 T0ZZ-0T-T0% 40 INWEDVIAEY ¥ TYAOWTY 96°69€ -
8T 28T LLTLE TZ0Z/90/0T 1290189 T0ZZ-0T-T0% JOLYINDTY MOANIM SATYS qI0d HOIE ¥88LTT O T0
00°8T IV ZINOQOD
- 1202/90/0T
Junouy % od AIVG  # ODTOAUT w3l SUTT uotadrinsaa swey FI¥a EXie)

1Z/L0/01 :33ea



00°%0T¢€ TZ0Z/90/0T IZ90IST 6¥Z2-€5-2T% =R 8T# HIVYS DOH LINIVW HOVId aNZ YIHJOS ‘OTIICHS Hmwb.nwp O I0




86TLE 8%96TC *NIA >
86TLE AENJINOL FHAOA 8TOT TZ0Z/90/0T
86TLE ONIVOLINOW ALINQWWOD L8°LT
L8 LT 86TLE TZ0Z2/90/0T TZTY0TI®HL TO0ZZ-€L-0C% SYHAIM CIHIHSANIM ATddNS OLOV SHSTYdYHLNA [L L68LTT. O T0
0§ LST AINJOLLIY 00°08T INIVH XETdWOD TI¥IDIANe
T6TTHIDIOANT
£€60LE INAWLIYIEA S AATIHHS
£€60LE FONIATIAT/SNOILYOLLSAANT
€60LE (TIOV) ININGINDI ANV .
0S°L9 €60LE / /7 STCC-9S-T10% SANNO¥D NO TOUINOD SSYID/SATIM A
€60LE ) (¥N0H) ININIINOI ANY
00" 06 £60LE 1202/90/0T IZ90TEOT STCZT-9S-T10% SANACYED NO TOUINOD SSVID/SaI=EM
06V ZHEDIOANT
L90LE INIAWNLYYIAd S AATIHHS
L90LE A0 SYEIY HONII HINDIS ANY
LO0LE LOT DONINEYE XITIWOD IVIDIAAr
L90LE (SEIDY) INAWIINDT ANY
00706 LSCLE /7 8¢€2Z-9T-1I0V% SANQOID ZO.JOMHZOU SSYID/Saaam T202Z/90/0T
L9oLE (J00H) INIWAINDT ANV 087 LEE
00°06 L90LE 1202/90/0T 1Z90TZOT 8€ZZ-9T-T0%  SANAOYD NO TOIAINOD SSVID/STIAEM OTT ‘d ANV DL 968LTT O TO
€6°C¥¢E JOSSHSSY - ALNNOD
PZOLE SHOUVHD DNILATHS
YZOLE AVIAS SYANVETO TOSAT “d¥IV TENNYD
YZ0LE ‘SHIYALVE Y¥Y % ¥Y¥ 'STIONId HOEW
PZOLE ‘SaNve yIgdnyd ~Mmm@m.wmou
HZTOLE SMOOgEION ‘HAVI ‘JYAZILINYS ANVH
vZOLE ‘SaQv¥d TYOITI SdITD AVIAS 1202/90/0T
¥Z0LE % 9HdIM TOSAT ‘SALON LI-LS0d& £€6°2%¢
£€6°CTVE Y2Z0LE " TZ0Z/90/0T 1290TZeT 612Z-0%-T0% IIAIO ATIdNS ADTAA0 HOVINVAQY SSENISNE SHIIVLS S68LIT O TO
00°89%% dIVA AINNOD
1202/90/0T
00" 9 /7 /7 6%ZZ-€S-CT% - SNO ad¥ NOISSIWWOD %$£ SSdT 00°89%%
OO.Nw¢¢. 1Z0Z/90/0T TZ90TET 6¥22-€5-21% €YH# FTYS WY LINIVK FOVTId HILIS TAANTE  “HLIWS ¥68LTT O TC
0072899 JIVA . AILNNOD
00 LPET / 6%2Z-€S-2TY SYFANG A€ QEIMO 00Z$ SSHT SNO Q¥ HNON\mD\oﬁ
NOISSTHWWOD %€ SSHT 00°2899%
00°5€€s 120Z/90/0T ITSO0TST 672Z-€S~CT¥y TZ# FIVS ¥AALS IANIYW IOVId IST NAAAYD ‘HIIWS €68LTT O TO
IT°288C INIWIVYAEd YOI ALNNOD
) Tz0Z/96/01T
AQYOIADLH#LIOY TT 2882
T1°C88¢C TZ0Z/90/0T TZ90TZTIT 2022-09-207 ZO90TISHEDIOANT SAUVYD TANA D71 'HOETOYIAd ADYANIS Z68LTT O TO
00°66€L IITA | ALNOCD
00" S8€T / 69ZZ-€5-2T% SUAXOE Ad QEMO 0L$ SSIT SNO dA¥
00°0T62C /7 7/ 6¥Z2Z2-€5-21% NOISSTHNCD %€ 1202/90/0T
SSHT LVOD LEMIVW ADVId IST ¥e# 00°66€L
Junouy # 0ad IIVA. # 90TOAUT wajI JuTT uoT3dTInsaq SweN HIVA #3D
zs IZT0Z/L/O0T OI TZ0Z/E€/6 WOEA CQHININA SADHHD  ONILSIT ADIHD (09DEHD) LT:9T:0T TE/L0/0T :@3eq



L8°LT DNITOLINOW NV.H.HZH,QEOU



1202/50/0T

€8°€02 / 7 ZL2Z-60-S€9 TZHADIOANT XVI SIAIFDAY SSOUD €876892
00°98%€ 1202/90/0T TZ90TIZL ZLZZ-L9-SE£9 09 aNy 20rr D77 INIWAOTIAICQ ® SHWOH VIA €06LIT O TO
ZE'ZTY  NUNAINIVH ® SNOILYEEdO $9°0G ONISSTIAAY: TRINY
LES9T XYL SWH/SNOILYOINAWHOD LY GEEE INFWIOTTY H¥IA HIVLS 9% 08% SEDIA¥ES TYWINY
60°92TT SI¥d 40 NOILLYLIOdSNYAL S6°9€80T AATITHS AINAOD §5°9L JOSSASSY AINAOD
06°9% ITINSTIALL ALNNOD SLTLY YADYNYH ALNOOD €I°SET ONINOZ 3 ONINNYIL
(4444 /7 Z2022-$9-10% FONYNALIVA GNY Sd0
¥9°0S / 7 z02Z-L0-T0% SID
LE"SST / 7/ zZ0ZZ-€8-%09 ASNIARA TIAID
L9°LITE / 7/ z022-16-€T¥ NIWAQY FATA
00:69 / 7/ zZ0ZZ-16-81% ain 9 ISIA
16°LSY / 7/ zZ02Z-16-S0% ain s ISIA
9€°86 /7 Z0ZZ-T6-60% adp v ISIA
€% L9T /7 z0ZZ-16-80% adn € ISIa.
0T 6€% / /7 z02Z-16-90% adA z ISIa
9% 08% / 7 z02Z-T8-T0% SADIA¥AS TYWINY
6079211 /7 z202Z-vL-0C% IF0dSNYHL
§6°9€80T /7 202T-05-10% AATITHS
SS°9L /7 zZ02Z-0%-10¥% SYOSSASSY
06°9% / 7 zZ0ZZ-0€-10% SEHINSYIRL 1202/56/0T
SL*LY /7 Z02Z-0T~T0% 1202 ST IdES-TZ0Z ST OOV VADYNVI €97 €ZLST
€T°SET 1202/90/0T TTIO0TILZI zZ0ZZ-80-10% T68LESSSSYEI69GGHIDOY TANS ZWALSAS INAWAVE HIVOJIOD MNNVE SN ZO6LTT O IO
00°98TL ¥IVA ALNOOD
00°06S / 7 6%22-€5-2T% SYHXRNE AE QIMO 05§ SSAT SNO AQY
NOISSIWHOD %€ 1202/90/0T
00°S6€€ /7 6%ZZ-€S-2T% SSIT IVOD LANIVHW HOVId HIP Le# » 00°98TL
00°T0ZE TZ02/90/0T TZT90TIZT 6%2Z-€5-2T¥  ¥I# HIYS IVOD ILMM¥VNW HOVId IST ASVHD ‘OTIILONEL T06LIT O TG
00°8T ¥IVI - AINOD
1202/920/01
R : . 00°8T
00" 8T 1202/%0/0T TZ90TE 6%22-€5-2T¥ S# EIYS SNO Ad¥ J0 IAANIVHIE HONYHD ‘OTTIILAEL 006LTT © IO
8€°L8 ATINSYAIL AINAOD 8€°Z9T AIATD AINNOD S6°PPEY NUYNIINIVH 3 SNOILVIZAO
SZTYIHIOOY ¥°02:90#ADIOANT
6T°9 zZ99¢ / 7 €02Z-0£-T0% (352°8) IYONN
00°SL (4431 /7 '€0ZZ-0€-T0% HIYMLIOS ONINNYDS S ITINSYIIL
6T 9 zzZ99¢€ /7 £02Z-0€-T0% ($52°8) LIDWN
zz99¢€ . gIM HATT S ATAOSVIAL
6T°9 zT99¢€ / 7/ £022-02-2T19 ($52°8) LIDWN
00°SL zz99¢ !/ / £022-02-219 FIYMLIOS DNINNYOS §.¥IATO
61°9 zZ99¢€ /7 £022-0Z-219 ($52°8) L¥DHN
00°SL zz99¢ / 7/ €022-02-219 g9EM EAIT S A¥ATD TZ0Z/30/0T
00°SL z299¢ /7 £122-59-10% (%52°8) I¥DWN TL 965%
56°692% zTZ99¢ T20Z/90/0T TZ90T09 €122-S9-10% ZZOZAA IDWIINOD LI DICGYINL "ONI DIAVIVL 668LTT O I0
S 6TT  INIVW 947d IdRQ HITYIEH
T0689SZEA#TDIOANT 120Z/90/0T
ZLILE SENIT ¥AMIAS S%° 62T .
S¥°6ZT ZLILE T1Z0Z/90/0T TZ90TTIL STZZ-%2-T0¥% AVITD ANV 1AL Ol ¥ALLACL ONING ALITIIA ® ONIGWOTd DIL 868LTT O 10
AUNOWY # od HILYA # SOTOAUT wa3I SUIT ﬁOﬂMQﬂHUmmﬂ IWeN HILYAd #3D
€5 :9bea TZ0Z/L/0T OL TT0Z/€/6 WOII CAININA SADEHD  ONILSIT ADIHD (09DFHD) LT:92:0T T&/L0/0T :23eqd



£€87¢€02 LITd ONIM 00°98%C HDOILSAD HTINAARL TAXD



SdI0A 007006

TYIOL /

86 LLLESTS

T6¢€

987496

LNAWLOTIV HMIA FIYLS

TO OTEHIDDY T2/82/6 TZ02/90/0T
0L 12/€2/8 SHEDIYHD XTHINOW 9896
98°66 TOLIE 120Z/90/0T IZ90TI6S 0T2Z-16-81% qapA 9 IDIYLSIA J04 YILVM 40 HOVTIIIA ‘qIVTIIM 806LTT O TO
9T ELOT ININLOTTY HITA HILYLS S96°6ST mmuH>MMm,ﬂmSH24
€00€C-0€T86-8THIDDVY
T-ELS0-CPO0SOTOH#HADIOANT dIA S
T8 667 T689¢ TZOZ/90/0T 1Z9018S 01IZZ-16-907 IOIELSIA Y04 SHOIVHD HAHALSIWNA
600%7T-£2T80-2
#IDDY 9-€LS0-LLTSOTOH#EDIOANT
S7TELS 2683¢ 120Z/90/0T TES0TLS 0TIZC-T6-80% (ddA € ISIA J04A SIDIVHD JALSANWNA
€00€0-CF¥SE-6HLIDY 1202/95/0T
9-€LS0-0T9STO#EDIOANTI SADIAYIS TZ €eetT
S6°6ST €689¢ TzZ0Z/90/0T TZ90T9S 0TZZ-28-T10% TYWINY 404 SEDIVHD AFLSAWNA "ONI WN JO INIWADYNYH HISYM LOGLTIT O TO
00" 160L JIVL AINOOD
SYFANT X9 dIMO
00°086 /7 6vZZ-¢S-21% 00Z$ SSHT SNO AQ¥ GWYT LANAYIN T202/90/0T
00°10C¢E / 7/ 69Y22-€9-2Ty HDVYId G¥E€ NOISSIWWOD %€ SSIT 9c2# 00" T6e0L
00°0T62 TZ0Z/90/0T TZ9O0TTT 6Y2Z-£5-2T% B €I# HIVS EWVT LEIMIVA HOVTId ANZ INNVID ‘NIIIYM 906LTT O 10
12°2ST IITd ONIM 00" 086T FOILSN, HTIINEAQD TdAD
6oTH#
12 2ZStT /7 TLZZ-60-S€9 HDIOANI SHXVI SIAIHDTI SSOUD IZ0Z/29/0T
120z IdES CQALIATAWOD 1Z2°Z€1IZ
00°086T TZ0Z/90/0T TTY0TEL 2L2Z2-89-5¢€9 TTIDNACD SAOd A0 SNOISSHS ZT M ZENAIS HUYM S06LTT O TO
00°8Z08 dIV¥A ALNNOD
00" LIBT / / 6%22-¢S5-2T% S¥HANG A9 QHIMO 06$% SSHT SNO AA¥ T202/90/0T
NOISSIWWOD %€ SSd71 oo.wNomA
00 TTTS TZ0Z/90/0T TZ90T6T 6%22-€5-2T% 8ZH# HIVS YHALS IEMIVYW HDVId ONZ N¥Xd ‘do¥aIVM ¥06LTT O IO
QUnoOwWy # od TIVA # 20TOAUT walI SUTT uotadransag sweN HIVA #3ID
S :obea TZ0Z/L/0T OL TTOZ/E€/6 WOSS AHINTAL SADHHD DONILSIT MDFHD (09DEHD) LT:9Z:0T TIT/LO/OT :®3ed



00° ZT €0E’T O¥/SANNOYD-SUIVAHY ¥ HONVNIINIVA 8€CC-ST-T0¥%

00" 9c°892 ¥EAVd - SEITAANS 622Z-ST~T0%
00" 0T 8S¥ ) ONINVATD - SHEITAANS 022Z-SI-10%
00" 00°L58°T 0ILS/ATING-SYIVATE 3 EONYNELNIVN . $TZZ-ST-T0%
00" z0 65T T YEIYM - SEILITILO 0TZZ-ST-TO%
00" 6T €12 ANVAOUA /SYD TYEOLYN - SHILITILO 602Z-ST-10% =™~
00" Tz 5TZ'€ . ALIDTEIDETHE - SHILITIIA " 802Z-ST-T0%
00" 58487 : INTYH INFWAINDH - SIDVEINOD €02Z-ST-T0% =°
00" G6°199'6 NYNZINIVH SEDIJI0 HATIVILSININGY IdAGx*
00" 00700L’Z SEOIAFAS TYNOTSSHAOIE - IDVEINOD ZLZZ-FI-T0%
00" 00°28T SHDIAYAS WAHIO - IDVIEINOD TLZZ-%T-10%
00" L870%T AOIAL0 TYHINED - SHITAANS 61ZZ-¥I-10%
00" oz €T ) SNOILYO INAWHOD T TAL L0ZZ-FT-T0%
00" LO"9%T’E 8TA INVED QIVY IdAC s x
00" 6E 6VL ISVET INIWNAINOT - LOVIINOD ¥82Z-0T-T0%
00" 95828 SEDIANES MIHIO - LOVEINOD TLZZ-0T-TO0%
00" . . 0T°80T ONISTIMEACY/ONIHSITINd /ONILINT A 1222-0T-T10%
00" 8L°6ZT'T ADTAIO TYHENHD - SAITAANS ’ 612Z2-0T-T0%
00" %" 789 JINDH/XI4/N¥E0A : 8TZZ-0T-T0%
00" i 5% ZL6 SNOTIYD INOAWWOD EIEL L0ZZ-0T-TO0%
00" 89° 82T INTYW INEWGINDH - SIDVEINOD £022-0T-T0%
00" SL LY , THNA FIDIHIA - SHITAANS Z0ZZ-0T-10%
00" 96 69¢ STTOTHIA - SATVAEY ® FONYNIINIVH T02Z-0T-TO%
00" T1°6T0°S ) YADYNVH AINAOD IaTAx
00" 00°09L TEAVNI YHEGWHN Q¥vod 00€2-80-T0%
00" 8z 8€¢ ASVHT INAWIIOOE - IOVEINOD : $822-80-T0%
00" L% TS ONISIIEHACY/DNIHSTTEN /ONIINIE 1222-80-T0%
00" 08°2ZTT HOTAIO TYNANEAD - STITAANS 612Z-80-T0%
00" _ 00°60¢ AINDT /XTI /N0 8122-80-10%
00" 0L°T6E SNOTLYD INAWHODHTHL L0ZZ-80~T0%
00" TT 82T INIVA INSHATODE - SIOVELNOD £022-80-T0%
00" €T-SET TANA FTDTHAA - SHITAAOS zZ0ZZ-80-10%
00" 08 99" T SHTDIHAA - SUIVARY ® FONYNHINIVIH 102Z-80-T0%
00" 6Z°198°¢€ ONINOZ 3 ONINNVIA s (o o
00" £€1°%8¢ FSVAT INTWAINOE - LOVIINGCD $822-L0-T0%
00" 88°0LY’€E MEINIEA /9EI0dHOD - STITAANS SZZZ-L0-T0%
00" 16°88¢€ HDTLAO TYSANTD - SEITAANS 612Z-L0-T0%
00" Z0°LL SNOTLYD TNOWKODTTAL L0ZZ-L0-T0%
00" $9°0§ TENA TTDTHEA - SHITAANS Z02Z-L0-T0%
00" . 85 TLE'F ONTSSTIAAY "TVENE IAHAx %
00" 08°606°€E SHOIANHAS TYNOISSHAOHA - IOVEINOD ZLZZ-S0-T0%
00" 00°00¢€ : SHHI/SENA/SNOIIATENSENS 6922-S0-T0%
00" 00°05Z'T YANQOJ ALINAWAOD HNXM - IOVEINOD £$22-S0-T0%
00" Sz vLE’'T ONISIINIACY/ONIHSITHENG /ONIINTEL 1222-50-10%
00" . 79 85¢ SNOTLVD INOWWODETEL £02Z-50-T0%
00" 007009 SONIATING/ANVT 40 LNZI $02Z-50-T0%
00" 0€° 6L SHIDIHIA - SUIVAEE % FONYNIINIVIH 1022-50-10%
00" 0005 ) SETAVIYS UAHIO LOTZ-S0-T0%
00" . 66°126°8¢E NOISSTIWHOD AINNOD IdFd s«
00" Tz ELE 18T aNna TYIENTD TYLOL* x
00" 96" LLL'EST'8 . %5 TYIOL ANVED xx
SLIAEED siIgdq

TZ0Z/L/OT OL 1T20Z/€/6 WOMd dZINIVYL SADTHD NOILNE€IdYLSsSIA TH:0E:0T TZ/LO/0T :23eq



co-

SL*T09’L

HONUNELNIVA XATAWOD TIVYIDIaAr

LIIFd* *




00~ L9TPTIY'T NIALS/AIING-SEIVAHE ¥ FONUNALNIVH ’ . STZZ-LE-TOY

00° €2 61T ANVAOEd/SYD TVINIYN - SEILITILO 60Z2~LE~TO0F 7
00" 68°8€T ALIDIVIDETE - SHILITIIA 80ZZ-LE-TI0F
[olo i BETLT SNOII¥DINNWWODHTIL L0ZZ-LE-TO%
00" $Z°900°C INIVH ¥IINTD JOINIS ALIYINOW LA x
00" 90°6S Od/3aNN0ED~-SETIVAEY ¥ HEONVNAINIVH ’ 8€TZ-9E£~-T10%
00" ¥L°299 NALS/TITNE-SIIVITE B TDONUNIINIVH STZZ-9€-TO0V
00" 8T T%Z ¥AILYM - STILITIIO 0TZZ-9€-T0%
00- % ICT ANVIOEd /SO TVINLYN - SHILITIIIN 60ZZ-9€-T0¥
00" vETLZS ALIDIYEDATH - SHILITILN 80ZZ-9€-T0%
00" SL 192 SNOIIVDINNWHODETAL .L0ZZT-9€-T0%
00" TS €L8'T INIVH ¥AINAD JOINIES VIDNVISH : ) ictc (e Ry
00" ¥ 195 HSYET INFWAIOOHE - IDVIINOD ¥8ZT-0E£-T10¥%
00" €Y ZLL SHDIANAS ¥IAHLO - IDVILNOD TLZZ-0E-TO¥
00" . €0°L6T ONISILITAQY/ONIHSITINd /ONIINI ¥ : 122Z-0€-T0¥%
00-° 6979987 01440 TVHANED - SEITIINS 6IZZ-0E€-T0%
00" . ¥E€ 698 . SNOIIVDINNWHODITAL L02Z-0€-TO0Y
00" 9L"6%Z INITVH INSWITNOH - SLOVILNOD €0TZ-0€-TO%
00" 06 9% THENA ITOIHAA -~ SHITIANS Z02Z-0€-T0%
00" €€°96 SHTDIHAA - SUIVAEY ¥ HDONYNILNIVH I0Z2Z-0€-T0%
oo 26 6ST'S ATANSYHEL ALNAOD LAdHAx x
00" 90765 O¥/SANNOYD-SYIVITY ¥ FONVYNALNIVI 8€TZ-LZ-TO¥
00- 06°ST0°2 DALS/ATING-SYIVATI 3 HONVNIINTI VI STTZ-LZ-TO¥%
00" ¥0°S€ JILYM - SFTLITILO 0TZZ-LZ-10¥%
00" . . TT"8¥%E HENVAIONd /SYD TVINIVN - SHILITILA ' 6022-LT-T0%
00" . ST VIV - ALIDIYIOHETE - SHILITILAO 80ZZ-LZ-10%
00° 6Z°6S SNOILYDINOWAODHETAL L0ZZ-LZ-TO%
00" 9L TE6’T INIVA JLINTD VOINHS ITYNIVINNOW fifcsclef
00" TETLEE'T NILS/AIING-SEIVAHY ® HONUNIINIVH S1ZZz-%Z-T0%
00" T67 96T YALYM - SHILITILIN 0TZZ-%Z~10%
00" ¥6°€TT ANVAO¥d /SYD TYENIYN - SEILITIIN 6022-%2-T0%
00" 99°Z6¢€ . ALIDIVIDATE - SETILITILA 80ZZ-%Z-T0%
00- ¥8°0%0°T HONYNIINIVA DATIE IdHd HILIYHH I3IAx+
00" 90° 65 0¥ /SANNOUD -SUTIVARY B FDNYNIINIVH . 8€TT-€Z-10%
00" ¥ Sv6 0DALS/ATING-SEIVATE ¥ HONYNEINI VA STZZ-€Z-T0¥%
00- 0S°%00°T INIVH DINIID HLTVEH YIYNIVINQOW LdHAA s+
00" . €L EY HOVEOLS HENIHOVH ONILOA 80€Z-TZ~-TO0¥
00° I6°0LY ONISTIIEAAY/ONIHSITENd /ONTIINTEA 1Z22-12-T10%
00" 90°LTIO‘S H0IAA0 TYEENED - SEITIANS 612Z-TZ-TO0%
00 . oL T€S’s SNOTIDHETHE IdHA**
00" . . 0SS ELD . SWIOAINN - SHITIINS 9€2Z-0Z-T0¥%
00° SL°TLY SNOII¥D INOAWHODETAL L0ZZ-0ZT-TO0%
00" ST 9%6 AYATD AINAOD IdIA % *
00- 90°6€T 0¥/SANNCYED-SUIVATY ¥ HINVNIINIVH 8€2Z-9T-T0¥
00" 8T 6S% ONINVAID - SZITAdNS 0ZZT-9T-T0¥%
00" TI5°00€’'2 O¥IS/ATIING~SUTIVAHE ¥ TONYNIINIVA STZZT-91-10%
00° Y9 €%S YALYM - SHILITIIN 0TZZ-9T~T0%
00" 90" €TT ENVIOUd /SYD TVINLYN - SHIIITILA 60ZZ-91-10%
00" [AARATARS ALIDIELDETE - SHILITILO 80Z2-9T-T0%
00° £E% 91T SNOII¥DINNWAODETIL L0ZZT-9T-T0¥%
00" S%°8€S INTVW INIHAIOOT - SIOVAINOD €02Z-9T-10%
SIIATED SLIEHEA

120Z/L/0T OL TZ0Z/€/6 WO¥E AHLNIVI SADFHD NOILNe&g&IAILSIA Z¥:0E:0T - TZ/LO/OT f33ea



00

o~

zT 0%v ‘e

JOSSASSY ALNNCD

LIIHAx *

O¥/SANQOYD-SIIVATE ® HONYNIINIVH

8ETZT~LE-TOY



00"
00~
60"
00°
00°

00"
00"
00"

00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"

00°
00"
00"
00~
00"

00"
00°
00~
00"
00"

00~
00~
00"
00"
0C-
00"
00"
00°
00°
00"
00"
00"
00°
00~
00"
00-
60"

60"
00"
00"
(e

00"
00-
00°
00"
00
00"
00"
00-

88°0%T HOIAA0 TYHANAD - SHITAANS 6TZZ-S9-T0%
80°L8T 'TT SHOIA¥AS LI ~ IDVILINOD €TZT-59-T0% ~
§T-LeS’e SNOILYD INAWHODTTILL L0ZZT-S9-T0%
2ETTTY TANA TIDIHAA - SHITdANS z0ZZ-S9-T0%
7S 90L°ST EONVYNAINIVN ® SNOILVIZJO IdEAx*
95" 9%% SHHEI/SENA/SNOIIAIEDSINS 692Z-95-10%
00°006°% HIYMIIOS 8222-95-10%
9€° 2L DNINVETD - SZFITIANS 0222-9S-10%
60" FDILL0 TYEENED - SEITIANS 6TZZ-95-T0%
¥ETLY6 O¥LS/ATING-SYTYIEY 3 EONVYNAINIVA STZZ-9S-T0¥
z9°9TT YIIYM - SHILITIILO 0TZZ-9S-T0%
€2°9¢€ ANYJOUA/SYD TYVINIVN - SHILITIILIN 6022-9S5-T0%
0L %ST SNOILYD INQWAODITHL L0ZZ-95-10%
06°€0L‘9 ZENIOLIY LaATx +
T6°LZE HSVET INZWAINOH - LOVILNOD ¥8ZZ-SS5-T0%
€0°L08 HOIAAQ TYIANTD - SETIAANS 6TZZ-SS5-T0%
07" ZES SNOTIVD INOWHOD HTHL L0ZZ-SS-T0%
¥6° LT INIVH INAWIINDE - SIDOVEINOD €022-55-T0%
8Z°969°T INAHIIVAHET FDONYNII LA =
£€0°8SS N¥LS/TIING-SYTVdad 3 ADNYNILNIVIA STZZ-€5-10%
T6°%0S°T YIIVM - SHILITILO 0TZZ-€S-T0%
95°8% ENVAO¥d/SYD TYINLYN - SITLITILN 60ZZ-€5-T0%
LS TzZS ALIDIEIDETH - SEILITILAO 8022-€S-10%
Lo €g9’'e JdIVd AINAOD IdAQx *
60°LZS HSYAT INTWATAOE - LOVILNOD ¥8ZZ-0S-T0%
€0 2% SHDIANHS TYNOISSHIOYd - IDVILNOD ZLZTT-0S-TO%
00°0SL SHOTAYAS JHHLO - IOVILNOD TLZZ~0S-10%
€€£7905°T SWEOLINN - $HITAANS 9€ZZ-05-T0%
85°0LS'¥ NOILINNWWNY/SNOJVAM - SEITAdNS TE€2ZZ-06-T0%
897 9L . TYNOIIVONAE - SHITIANS $22T-0S-T0%
zL 0zZo'z QT - SHAIIIINS zZZ2-05-T0%
ZE 65 HOIIIAO0 TYIANTD - SEITAANS 612Z~05-T0%
z9° 92T YHIVM - SEILIILLA 0TZZ-05-T0%
S5 ¥€ HNVAO¥d /SYD TYINLIYN - SEILIITILA 60Z2-0S-T0%
L8 €02 ALIDIYIDATH - SHAILIIILN 8022-0S-T0%
90788179 SNOIIVDINANAODTTIL L0ZZ-0$-TO%
00°%9¢€ SEAXOTAHE - TEAVIL 502Z-05-T0%
LT 682 INIVH INIWAIN0E - SIOTILNOD €02Z-05-10%
§6°9€8°0T THOI ITOIHIA - SAITAAOS z2022-05-T0%
6T°8%8'9 SHTIOIHEA - SUIVATI ¥ TONYNAINIVI T022-05-10%
9T 6L6'5¢E JATIIHS AINOOD LAdHAAx *
TS SLT DONISILNAAGY /DNTHSITE0d /ONTINTEA 1222-6%-T0%
62°696 HDI440 TIVHENED - §EIT14dNS 6TZT-6%-T0%
66°61C SNOIIYDINQWHODTTIL L0ZZ-6%-T0%
08 ¥%9€’T NOIIVILSININAY INVID IdET s+
1% 29¢€ HSYET INAHATIODE - LOVILNOD ¥8ZZ-0v-TO0%
. 2TT 19 SHDIAYHES YHHIO - IDVILINOD TLZZ-0%-TO0%
oL ve ONISILYIAQY/ONIHSITANd /ONIININA 1222-0%~10%
Th €S8 HDIAIO TVEANED - SHITIANS 6TCZ-0%-T0%
L0566 SNOIIYDINNWHODETAL L0ZZ-0%-TO0%
LY SE INIVW INFWIINOE - SIDVALINOD €0ZZ-0%-T0%
S5 9L THNI HTIDIHHEA - SIITIANS z02Z~0%-T10%
8€°T€E SHIDIHIA - SITVAEE ® FDNYNILNTIVH T0ZZ-0%-TO0%
SIIQEED S1I193aQ

TZ0ZT/L/0T OL TZ0Z/€/6 WOId QHINTIAE SHDHIHD NOILON&EgIdaLSsSIdA

Z¥:0€:0T TZ/LO/0T :93ed



FT 0ZS 0T

SEDIAEES TVHINY

LAH O * *

TI 6T¢E

SWIOAIND - SHITAANS

9€TT-S9-T0%



00"
00"
00"
00"

00’
00"

00"
00
00-
00"
[¢10n
00"

00°.

00°
00"
00°
00°
00"
00"
00"

00"

00°
00°
00°

00~
00°
00°
00"
00"
00"
00°
00°
00~
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
[e]o iy
00"
00"

ZT°S2T ANVAOHUd /SYD TVINIYN - SHETLITILO 6022-16-50%
81°2Z62 ALIDINIDETE - SEILITILA 80ZZ-16-50%
ST ESL SNOILYD INQWHODETHL L0ZZ-T6-50%
167 LGY TEAAd TIDIHAA - SIITAIAS zZ0ZZ-16-S0%
9°L89°T SHEIDIHEA - SYIVIET 3 FONUNLINIVH 10ZZ-16-50%
€2 Ve’V INSWLOTIVY HIIA HIVLS IdH0sx
£ ZE’Y qaA § IDIIISIA TYLOL* +
LO"S9L ST (98T)8T-5-48 80%Z-%9-20%
L0 S9L'ET IDELO¥d dS IdHdx+
1S°G€0°12 8T (S0T)808L-€8 LO0%Z-€9~20%
16°S£0°1C IOELOY¥d €S IdHGx =
95" L6Z'8%T (Zv9) 8T~5~aWD 90%2-29-20%
95 L6Z'8YT IDHLO¥d dvd LAHTx %
TG 9sT ANVAOUd /SYD TYINIYN - SHILITILO 6022-19-20%
157951 JOHS Y0¥ AINNOD IdFAx*
$6°28L°T ESYET LNEWAINDE/JECEED L09Z-09-207%
09°2ST ASYAT INAWITOOE - IDVEINOD $822-09-20%
00°0TT SEDIANAS TYNOISSEAONA - IOVEINOD ZLZZ-09-20%
02 118 dOoHS - SIITAANS 0522-09-20%
0T 6TIT'¥% XTANTHOVH-SYIVATE 2 EONVNALNIYIH $%22-09-20%
0E°8%% ‘T SIMOAINQ - SHITAANS 9€22-09-20%
00°525°¢€ JI00E /XIA/NENA 8T22-09-20%
95°8€L’ Y WHIVM - STILITILO 0TZZ-09-20%
68 %89 ALIDINIDETE - SEILITILIA 80ZZ-09-20%
LL 1zE’T SNOTIVD INAWNODETHL L0TZ-09-207
LL 6 INIVH INTWAINOHE - SIOVEINOD £022-09-20%
6T 8S€ T TENd HIDIHEA - SAITAANS z0ZZ-09-20%
ZL"LSE SHIDIHAA - SYIVIEE 3 EONUNIINIVIH T0ZZ-09-20%
%0°020°S¢ INTHINYAEd q¥od ALNNOD IdFdxx
69°¥LZ'81T aNnd avod TYLOL* x
zZ8 LTI EDI440 IVNENED - SEITEENS 6TZZ-06-T0%
z8°ZET SNOT.LVD INNWHOD S TEL £L0ZZ-06-TO0%
¥9° 052 HOAOL HLVEOdd IdAAx*
00°0€8 SHOIAYES TYNOISSHAOEd ~ LOVIINOD ZTLTZ-T8-TO¥
00°0ST ZLIAYS - SHITEANS 8%2Z-28-T0%
£9°9g TINNEY -~ SYIVATN 3 EONUNZINIVH 6€22-28-10%
6709 qFAYE - SHITILANS 6222-28-10%
0T" L9V TENNIY - SHITI4ANS £222-28-T0%
0 LY QIEId - SATIEANS z2222-28-10%
zs° €62 ONISIIAHAQY/ONIHSITENd /ONTINTIEE 122Z-28-T10%
6T 8TL ONINVETO - SHITIANS 02Z2Z-78-10%
LE 182 ADTIIO TYIANED - SHITIAOS 6122-28-10%
9%°809 Qood TYWINY - SHITAENS 912Z-28-10%
70 90L € QYIS /ATING-SUTVATY ¥ HONUNIINIYN G1ZZ-28-T0¥
9z 61t WALYM - SEILITILO 0T2Z-28-I0%
SL°9S ANVIONd /SYD TYINIYN - SHTILITILO 602Z-28~10%
TE°09% ALIDTHMIDETH - SEILITILO 802Z-28-T0%
LT LTL SNOTIVD INAWHODITEL L0ZZ-28-10¥
9% 08% TENd EIDIHIAA - SITIAANS z0ZZ-28-T0%
06°6%8 SHIDIHHEA - SYIVAEY ¥ EDONYNILNTYN 102Z-28-T10%
SLIQEAD s1I93a
120Z/L/0T OL TZ0Z/£/6 WONA CQEININA SADEHD NOILNEINXLS IA Z¥i0£:0T TZ/LO/OT :93ed



00-

00"

$0"GEL’T

qdA ¢ IDI¥LSIA

IVLOL* »

€2°920°'T

TELEM

SHILITIIN

0TZC-T6-S0¥



00" LY S€8'% INIWNLOTIV HITA HLVLS IIHT * .

00" LY SE8’% . NIWNAY INIWLAVAEC H¥TA X TYLOL* +

00° 1T S€T SADTA¥HAS YHHIO - IDVIINOD - TLZZ-€S-2T%
00" 00°900°€8T dIV¥A ALNDOD IV SHTIYS TYHINY 6%ZZ-£5-2T%
00" 05°89T NOISSIDNOD/qo0d - SHIIIAAS LYZT-€S-TTH
00" 86°66C SQ¥¥YMY - SIITAANS ' S€2ZT-€S-TT¥
00" 66°€1€ DNISILITACY/ONIHSITEN /ONIINIEA 122C-€5-21¥
00" 0T €%T NALS/AITAG-SATVIEY 3 HONUNILNIVH STTT-€5-2T¥
00" : 8L°99T'¥8T . ATI¥A ALNOOD IdHA*+
00"~ 8L°99T'%8T JIVd ALNQOD TELOL* » :
00" S€°L0Z SHDIAYSES ¥HHIO - IOYALNOD ) 1L22-T6-TT¥%
00" §s-€zL’E SHEOAINN - SEITIANS 9€2Z-T6-TT%
00" 6L°STT'T SHIDIHHEA - SIIVATY ¥ ADONYNIINIVH T022-26-TT%
00° 69°9%T’'S XYL ZSIDXHE HIII $%/1 LA x*
00" 69°9%T'S aNOd NOIIDALOYd =IIA ALNAOD TYLOL« +
00" 95 TSV’ QIaId - SIITIINS zZ22-0S-0T¥
00" 95 IS¥’¥ AATIEHS AINAOD LA *+
00" 95 TSP ¥ aNnd NOIIDHILONd "I 1 THLOL % »
00" LZ STY ) ALIDTAIDETH - SHTLITILN 80CZ~T6-60% °
00" 6" LLE SNOILYD INAWHODETIL LOZZT-T6-60%
00" 9€°86 TENA TIDIHAA - SHEITIANS ) Z022-T16-60%
00" LS TI6S INIWLOTIV HITA HIVLIS IdFA* x
00" LS 168 adn ¥ IDITELSIA THLOL* »
00" . TL ITIT'T ] FAIYM - SHILITILO 0TZZ-T6-80%
00" LT 90T ANVIORA /SYD TVANIUYN - SEILITILN . 60ZZ-T6-80%
00" £6°09% ALIDTEIDHETHE - SHILITIILO 802Z-16-80%
00" 0€-ST¥% SNOIIWOINOWHODETAL L0ZZT-T6-80%
00" 0z-88¢ SHEIXOTINT - TIAVIL S0ZZ-T16-80%
00" €% L9T TENA TIDIHAA - SHAITIANS z0ZZ~T16-80%
00" YL 6992 INANLOTIVY HITd HLYELS IIFAx*
00" %L 659°C ’ adn £ IDIALSICa TYLOL**
00" ¥y 929 ANYIOHd /$YD TYIAIYN - SHILITILA 602Z-T6-L0%
00" LE"LE XLTDTALDHTH - SATLITITILA 802Z-T16-L0%
00° 9% 68€ SNOII¥DINAWHODETIL ) L0TZ-T6~L0%
00" LZ ETT'T INIWIOTTY HIId ALYLS LATA+ +
00" LZ ETT'T aQan T IDINLSIA TYLOL* +
00" 89°90T YHAIYM - SEIILITILIN 01ZZ-T6-90%
00" %9 %S ANVIO¥d /SYD TYAOLYN - SHILITILA 60ZZ-16-90%
oG- ¥9°GCT ALIDIAILDETE - SHILITIIIAN . 8022-T6-90%
00" Z08S¥ SNOTI¥DINAWNODTTEL L02Z-T16-90%
00" 0Z-88¢€ SHAXOTARA - TEAVIL S0ZZ-16-90%
00" 0T 6€¥ TE0d FIDIHIA - SIITIANS z0ZZ-T16-90%
00" 91291 SHIDIHIA - SUIVAEY ¥ EINYNIINIVI T022-16-90%
00" $OTSEL'T INAWLOTIY FIIJ FLVLS IdA0x*
SLIIND SIILIA

120Z/L/0T OL TZ0Z/€/6 WOWI ARINTHE SMDITHD NOTLNEIWLSTITA ZP:0£:0T TZ/L0/0T :33ea



00°
00

0%~ 9LL
LI LITZ

SHEIAOTAWA
THINA HTOIHIAA -

- THAVHL-
SdIIddns

S0ZZ-T6-¢1¥
Z02C-T6-ET¥



00" 8€7996°8 0224 INVIED TYDO0T IMT LI » »
00" L0°20S°0% ONQd WVID0Id IMA TYLOL+ *
00" €67 €62 ALFAVS - SHAITAANS 8¥2C-£8-%09 =
Q0° T¥ €ST ALIDIEIOETE - SHILITIIA 802Z-€8-%09
00" ¥ 9LT SNOI.LVD INOQWNODE TS L0CCZ-£8-%09 -
00- LETSST THNA dTOIHAA - SHITIANS 202z-€8-%09
00" ST°686 XYL SHH/SNOLLYDINOWWOD LAHO > +
00" ST 686 aNQd ASNIAAA TIATD TULOL + +
00~ 667 L KLFAYS - SIITIANS 8522-90-009
00" 667 L LNANADVNYN ST IAHO* *
00° 667 L WYID0dd ALIAVYS TELOL *
00° 6%°TY0‘S€E LIDE Vdl VMSAH TOECT-9C-€2%
00" 6% TH0°9¢ XYL SLIIHDIY SSO¥D ITVLNHNNOITAN LAFTA* +
00° [3ARA {1 LATDYHELNYT TYLNINNOITANA IVILOL * +
00" 0C egce SNOILVOINNWNODETHL L0ZZ-¥L-0C%
co- 60°9ZT°T THNd HTIDIHEA -~ SHITAANS c0CT-7L-02%
00" 6Z2°650°T SYANOSTEd 40 NOILVIIO4SNVAL LIHT x
00" 6 €9 SHDIA¥AS ¥HAHLO - LOVIINOD TLTT-EL-0CT%
00~ 6 165 dIN0A/XII/NINA 8TCZ-E€L-0C¥
00" 69°CCT SNOTILVOINQWWODHTHL L0TZ-E€L-0C%
00~ L8 LT SEIDIHEA - SYIVIIY ¥ HONUYNILNIVA T0TZT-EL-0C7%
00~ v 96L ONIJOLINOW ALINOWAOD IIHEd* »
00" S0°6LT SNOTLVYOINNWWODHTHL L0ZZ-0L-0C%
00" €% S18°0L SHIVIMNI A0 HIVD CLTIZ-0L-0CY
00-" 8% ¥60°TIL dI¥0 HIVWNIT LINAY LI * *
00~ 6T°0S6 ‘€L aNnsa IIve IYLOL+ +
00~ €8°29¢’ST SHAJL DNIJAIL VMSAH C6CC-S0-61%
00" £€8°25€'ST NOISSIWNOD AILNNOD LdHO* »
00" €8°29€ 9T LOVALNCD ¥MSAT E TYLOL* *
oG- v0°2ST YIILYM - SHEILITILO 0TZZ-T6-81¥
00" gL el HENVIONd/SYD IVINLVN - SHILITILIA 6022-16-81¥
00" TS 69 ALIDTELDETE - SHILITILA 8022-16~81¥%
00~ 00°S9 NS ATOTHAA - SIITIANS c0Zc~-16-8T¥
00" 8T 6¢€EC LNIWLOTIY TIIJA HLYLS LAEd» »
00~ g8crect ddA 9 IDIALSIA INLOL * +
60" S0°996°96 100d LAN dFIVYD ALHAVS T6CZ-6T-%1%
00" S0°996°96 XYL SLAIZDHI SSO¥D 8/T ANZ LdAAx +
00" S0°996°96 aNnd INIDIANT IELOL + +
00° 65°96¢ SHOIAY¥ES ¥EHLO - LOVILNOD TLTZ-T6-€T¥
00~ 997301 ALIAYS - SHITTIANS 8%C2-T6-€1¥
00~ ST 0PS’T SNOLLYDINNWNODITHL LOCZ-T6-ET¥
SLITHEID SLIgAa
TZOZ/L/0T OL TZ0Z/€/6 WOIS CGHLNINA SADEHD NOILGO I¥Ls8sIdA Zyi0Ei0T 1Z/L0/0T :®3ed



00" 6L°%90°S dI00H/X1d/Nda0d 8TZT-Z0-509
00" 0L 16 : SNOTIYD INAWNODHTHAL L0TZ-20-509



00" v6°6VE SEOIAYES TYNOISSHAOId - ILOWAINOD CTLTZ-60-5¢€9
00’ TZ ZsT SHEOIAYAS ¥IAHLO - LOVALLNOD TLTZ-60-5€9
[¢]o0g ST°209 LITd ONIM LIAAx +
00° ST 0SL°9 LNV¥ED HOILSAL ATINHANLD TYLOL+ x
00- € EE8 SEDIAYAS ¥HHILO - LOYALNCD TLZC-LS-TES
00" £ETEE8 WYdD0dd S NHZILID JOINHS LITA* +
00" £€°€¢8 aNNd S NIZILID JOINAS IYLOL ¢ =
oo- ¥0°S3L NAIS/QIING-SUIVIEY ¥ HONYNEINIVH STCZ-LB8-0ES
00° ¥0°S9L OINTID TYOIAHEW VZNVIddSH LITA* »
00" 0 S9L DINITO YZNVIIISH TYLOL = *
00" v6°2T8L'T IDNJLSNODEI/NOTIDNWLSNOD AY¥OCI-0D €I9C-96-1¢C9
00~ ¥6°2Z8L'T XL SIJTHEDAY SSO¥D AVIINO TYLIAYD LAEd* x
00" ¥6°28L'T XL SIdIHDHY SSOID AVILNO TYILIAYD IYLOL * +
00" 0T ¥LL'SE SETOIHDAA - 0D 8192-%6-0CT9
00" S6°€LE’85T IDNALSNODEYN /NOIIDAUILSNOD aA¥ON-0D €T92-76-029
00° SL°96Z°S8 SINAWAAOIAWI ANV 3 aNVT - OD CT192-%6-029
00" Z0°06S°C¥ SLNIWIAOIAWI ® SDNICIIING - OD T192-%6-029
00° 06 LTZ E YIINTIG /IILNGHOD - SHITIAQS §2C2-%6-029
00" 68°8LE"'Y dIN0H/XId /NI 8TZZ-v¥6-0C9
00~ TL TE9'6CY XL SIAIEDHIY SSO¥D FANIDNALSVIIANI LIFd* +
00" TL TE9 6T LD JAALONYLSYIANI ALNNOD IYLOL * +
00" 007 8% HAOVIOLS ENIHOVW DNILOA 80€2-02-219
00° 207086 HSYHAT INIHIINOE - IDWALNOD ¥82Z-02-219
60" ST €89 INIVH INEWJIA0E - SIDVILNOD €0¢e-02-2¢13
00" 00°5¢T SATOIHAA - SYIVIHET ¥ HONYNILNIVRH T0ZZ-0C-C19
00" 8T 9€6°T - AEETO ALNNOD LAdEd**
00" 8T 9¢6°T anNngd INEWAINOHE S, I TELOL* «
00° 29°22v% HOIAA0 "IVIEANAD. ~ SHITAdNS 6TCC-0€-609
00° €Z°€98°¢ dINOH/XII/NINI 8TZZ-0€-609
00" S8°SLZ 'V FHINSYIIL ALNOOD LAHO*+
00" G8°SLZ ¥ HAS S, ¥TANSYEAL TELOL+
00" ¥8° %6 STYIYAIVA EOVIYING - SITTAINS LSTT-9€-909
00" ¥8 %6 WYID0dd IMT I3 **
00" ¥8°v6 TOOHOS IMA TYLOL**
00" 89°L8Z 0€E SANQIHY 0LZZ-E€T-S509
00° 89°L8Z°0¢ TCAd INVID NOLILNAI¥LSIA IMJ Lddd*+
00" 00°SL6 SHEHOIAYES ¥HHIO - LOVALNOD TLZZ-20-909
00" T0-€gLe DNISTIIIIAIY/ONIHSITENd /ONIINI NS TZZC-£0-509
00" T0°8%2°'1T 0224 INVID NOTINGTALSIA IMA LI *
00" 09°LSL'E SHOIAYES TUYNOISSHIOUd - LOWALNOD TLTZ-2T0-509
00" 6z ¢S ONISILIIAQY/DNIHSITING /ONIINIEI 1222-20-509
SLIAIED SLI9Ed

TZO0T/L/0T OL T20Z/E/6 WONI CHEHININEG SADHHD NOIINsEgTIT¥ LS I Aa TY:0E€E:0T TZ/LO/0T :93=Q



00°892'% TZAd INVED HDILSACL FTIINIAND TIAXD




00° 96 LLL EST'S xx STIVLOL JMNVE *x

00" 96 LLL'ESY'8 JANVE S TOJINVE
00° 16°918°T DNINIVIEL JEA0TINI 99CC~-498~-116
00~ T6°9T8'T INTID ONINIVIL Yad LIIT* +
00- 68°0€S . HSYET INEWNATIAOE - IOVILNOD ¥822-08-T16
00° 00°S%T SEOIA¥IS TTYNOISSHJIOYd - LOTALNOD CLTZ-08-T16
00- 0e"€0% DONINIVAL FAAXOTJWA 9922-08-T16
00" 007009 TIYMLIOS 822C-08-T16
00- 0% 0ccT DNINVETD - SHITIANS 0Z2Z2-08-T16
00" TE"99 ADIALO IVIEANID - SEITIANS 6122-08-T16
00° 8T ZIV'T QALS/ATINT-SUTIVATE ¥ HONYNIINIYI STTZ-08-T16
00° 65786 ENVA0¥d /SYD TYEALVN - SHEILITILA 6022-08-116
00" TE €97 T ALIDIELDHETE - SETLITILA 8022-08-T16
00" 96°zLE’T SNOILVDINNWHODETHL L0TZ-08-TT6
00- LS°2S INIVA INIWAINOT - SIOVIINOD £€022-08-TT6
00- TS°sse€’‘9 FHEINHED HOLYASIA-TT6 LITA» »
00- TP TLT'8 aNOE TT6-ADNIDIINIE IYLOL* +
00" IS €TI0 %S0°L SHLVNNI MO TID ZLTZ-0L-528
00" IS €T0°%S0 L D HYYD ELVANI I1INaY LAHT
00- IS €TI0 $S0°L NAWNIDIOINT SWOLSND ¥ NOILVIDIWAI TELOL+ »
60" ¥T°855'0T dTdEId - SdIIddNS TZZZ-05-0T8
00~ %I 855'0T JATIIHS ALNNOD Lddd»*
00" $T°855°0T LNVID DVC TYLOL«
00" c9°8t¢ STYIYALVIW HOVAALNO - SHITA4NS LSTZ-68-708
00" z9°8¢t¢E NOILVOQQE DNdd LI >
00" z9°8¢¢g WYED0¥d NOILILVONTH ©Ndd TELOL * »
00" 00°550°29 SHOdd SHIDIHAA AATIHHS DL CLLZH 9692-65-€08
00" 00°550°29 SIOEL0¥d HAIINVISIDHET LA >+
00" 00°550°29 SNOILLVI¥NOYddY HALLYISIDIT TYLOL *
00~ 0€ 797 SNOILLYD INOWNODHETHL L02ZT-98-069
00" 0E€E"¥9% 024 IOVILINOD AQ LA x«
00° £9°49¢C HSYHT INIWIINOH - IDVIINOD ¥822-60-069
00" £9°99¢C LIId ONIM LA *
00-° £6°6CL INVID HONATOIA DILSHNOQ TELOL* »
00~ 00°086°T SHOIA¥HES TT¥NOISSHIOdd - LOTALNGD TLTT-89-5€E9
00" 00°086°'T 0ZAd INVHED HDILSOL ITINIANL TARD LAdHd* >
00" 00°892°% SHEDOIA¥ES IYNOISSIAOEd - IOVALNOD CLTT-LS-5E9

SLIOHED SLIgEd

12Z02/L/0T OL 120T/€/6 WO¥A CTIINIVEd SADITHD

NOIILNdaIdiLsIda

Z¥:0€:0T TZ/LO/O0T :@o3eq



Agenda Item
No. 10-A4



TORRANCE COUNTY
Ordinance No. 2021-
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS

WHEREAS, the current version of the Torrance County Solid Waste Management Ordinance was last revised in
2016; and,

WHEREAS, the 2016 version of the Ordinance is substantially identical to the original version passed in 1994, it
did not adjust for departmental authority over personnel tasked with enforcement of portions of this Ordinance; and,

WHEREAS, Planning & Zoning Department personnel are utilized to enforce portions of this Ordinance; and,

WHEREAS, funding for equipment, supplies, vehicle maintenance, and vehicle fuel to enforce portions of
this Ordinance is derived from the Planning & Zoning budget; and,

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Director or Department Head has supervisory authority of department
personnel; and,

WHEREAS, discarded appliances are considered to be solid waste; and,

WHEREAS, wording of the Interpretation and Conflict section of 2006 version of the Ordinance
conflicts with itself.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Torrance County Board of Commissioners as follows:

SECTION 1: SHORT TITLE

This Ordinance shall be known as the “SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE,” and shall be
referred to herein as “this Ordinance.”

SECTION 2: AUTHORITY

This ordinance is enacted pursuant to the authority granted to counties to provide for the safety and
preserve the health of the residents of the county as set forth in Section 4-37-1 NMSA 1978; the authority
provided in Sections 4-56-1 through 4-56-3 NMSA ,1978 which authorizes the county to establish and
maintain, manage and supervise a system of storage, collection and disposal of all refuse; and the authority
provided in Sections 3-36-1 through 3-36-7 NMSA 1978 which enables the county to attach liens for unpaid
charges established by ordinance.

SECTION 3: INTERPRETATION AND CONFLICT

The regulations provided herein are held to include the minimum standards necessary to carry out the
purposes of this Ordinance. This Ordinance is not intended to interfere with, abrogate or annul any other valid
ordinances. Whenever any provisions of this Ordinance are more or less restrictive than other laws, ordinances, or
Torrance County resolutions, then whichever is the more restrictive shall govern.

SECTION 4: DEFINITIONS:

A. Word Construction - Words used in the present tense include the future; words in the masculine
include the feminine; and words in the singular include the plural.

Page 10f10



Page 2 0f 10

B. Definitions — the following definitions apply to this Ordinance

1.

2.

“Clean Fill is broken concrete, brick, rock, stone, glass, reclaimed asphalt pavement, or
uncontaminated soil generated from construction and demolition activities.
Reinforcement materials which are an integral part, such as rebar, are included. Clean fill must
be free of other solid waste or hazardous waste.

“Code Enforcement Officer” is the person employed as the Planning & Zoning department head
or Director or his assigns, currently known as “Zoning Enforcement Officer”, as appointed by
the County Commission upon adoption of revisions to the Torrance County Ordinance 90-3
dated May 11, 2016.

“Composting” is the process by which biological decomposition of organic solid waste is
carried out under controlled conditions. The process stabilizes the organic fraction into a
material which can be easily and safely stored, handled and used in an environmentally
acceptable manner.

“Construction and Demolition (C&D) Debris” is material generally considered to be

water insoluble and nonhazardous in nature, including, but not limited to, steel, glass, brick,
concrete, asphalt roofing materials, pipe, gypsum wallboard, and lumber from the construction
or destruction of a structure project and includes rocks, soil, tree remains, trees and other
vegetative matter that normally results from land clearing. If construction and demolition
debris is mixed with any other types of solid waste, it loses its classification as
construction and demolition debris. Construction and demolition debris does not include
asbestos or liquids including, but not limited to, waste paints, solvents, sealers, adhesives or
potentially hazardous materials.

“County Commission” is the Torrance County Board of Commissioners, the duly
constituted governing body of Torrance County.

“County Manager” is the chief administrative assistant to the Torrance County Board of
Commissioners.

"Greenwaste" means landscape trimmings, including limbs and branches of 1 inch in
diameter or greater. Does not include brush or tree stumps.

“Hazardous waste" includes material listed in 40 CFR261 classified as Toxic, Reactive,
Ignitable, or Corrosive.

"Hauler” is any person transporting solid waste by whatever means for the purpose of
disposing of the solid waste in a solid waste facility, except that the term does not include an
individual transporting solid waste generated on or from his residential premises for the
purpose of disposing of it in a solid waste facility;

10. “Litter” is solid waste or debris found in public areas or generated while traveling in a
motor vehicle,

11. “Owner” is the property owner, whether residing on said property or not, the property
being located within Torrance County and outside the corporate boundaries of the
municipalities of Moriarty, Estancia, Mountainair, Encino and Willard.

12. “Person” is any individual, partnership, company, corporation, firm, association, trust,
estate, state and federal agency, institution, county, city, town, village, or municipality or



Page 3 0of 10

13,

14.

15.

16.

other legal entity, however organized,

“Premises” is defined as a structure, whether designed for residential or commercial use,
located on any property within Torrance County and outside the corporate limits of the
municipalities of Moriarty, Estancia, Mountainair, Encino and Willard.

“Residence” is any habitable dwelling or each single unit of multi-unit habitable
dwellings,

“Responsible party” is defined as the owner of any premises.

“Solid Waste” is any garbage, refuse, discarded appliances, sludge from a waste treatment
plant, water supply treatment plant or air pollution control facility and other discarded
material, including solid, liquid, semisolid or contained gaseous material resulting
from industrial, commercial, mining, and agricultural operations and from community
activities,

“Solid Waste” does not include:

a) waste from the extraction, beneficiation and processing of ores and waste
materials, including phosphate rock and overburden from the mining of uranium
ore, coal, copper, molybdenum and other ores and minerals;

b) agricultural waste, including, but not limited to, manures and other crop residues
returned to the soil as fertilizer or soil conditioner;

¢) sand and gravel;

d) solid or dissolved material in domestic sewage or solid or dissolved materials in
irrigation return flows or industrial discharges that are point sources subject to
permits under Section 402 of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, 33 U.S.C.
Section 1342 or source, special nuclear or by-product material as defined by the
Atomic Energy Act 0f 1954,42 U.S.C. Section 2011 et seq.;

e)any material regulated by Subtitle C of the federal Resource Conservation and

Recovery Act, or substances regulated by the federal Toxic Substance Control Act.

17. “Solid Waste Facility means any public or private system, facility, location,

improvements on the land, structures or other appurtenances or methods used for
processing, transformation, recycling, or disposal of solid waste, including landfill
disposal facilities, transfer stations, convenience centers, resource recovery facilities, and
incinerators, or any facility that processes, recycles, transforms, transfers, or otherwise
handles low level or high level radioactive waste or transuranic wastes, and other
facilities not specified, A “Solid Waste Facility”” does not include a residential
“backyard” composting pile that composts organic solid waste generated on-site or any
facility or person accepting, stockpiling, or using clean fill material as long as:

a) the clean fill material does not create a public nuisance or adversely affect the
environment;

b) the material is not placed in a watercourse or in any other manner inconsistent with
the Water Quality Control Commission regulation 2-201 “Disposal of Refuse.”



Page 4 of 10

SECTION 5: ACCUMULATION OF SOLID WASTE, LITTER. AND C&D DEBRIS: REMOVAL.:

PENALTY

A. No person shall permit to accumulate any solid waste on property owned, leased or occupied by
that person within two hundred (200) feet of another occupied premises, except in covered water—
tight containers made of metal or plastic.

B. No person shall throw, place, dump, or dispose of any solid waste, litter, or C&D debris on any
road, street, gutter, sidewalk or alley, or on any public property or another’s private property.

C. No person (whether owner, tenant, lessee, manager or other person) shall permit any solid waste,’
litter, or C&D debris or any composition or residue thereof which is in an unsanitary condition or
hazardous to public health to remain upon the property.

D. No person shall cast, place, sweep or deposit any solid waste, litter, or C&D debris in such a
manner that it may be carried or deposited by the elements upon any road, street, sidewalk, alley,
sewer, parkway or other public place or private property within the County.

E. Any accumulation of solid waste, litter, or C&D debris in violation of the terms of this Ordinance
is hereby declared to be a nuisance and is unlawful.

F. Subject to any limitations or otherwise provided by law, the Sheriff, his Deputy, the Zoning
Director, or his designated Zoning Officer is authorized, upon issuance of a warrant, to inspect and
enter any property where he has reasonable cause to suspect that unlawful accumulations of solid
waste, refuse, litter, or C&D debris may exist.

1) If, upon the basis of such inspection, the Sheriff, his Deputy, the Zoning Director, or his
Zoning Enforcement Officer finds that a violation of Subsections A-E
of this Section exists, he shall notify in writing the owner or any other person with an
interest in or control of the property (whether, tenant, lessee, manager or other person) to
correct such violation within a designated period of time, from ten (10) days up to  thirty
(30) days.

2) Upon the failure, neglect or refusal of any person, owner, tenant, lessee, manager or
occupant to properly correct any such violations within the time prescribed (or within
five [5] days of the return of such prescribed notice as undeliverable if the notice is
served by mail), the County Commission may contract for the correction of the unlawful
accumulation, or order its correction by the County, at the expense of the person, owner,
tenant, lessee, manager or occupant in charge of the property.

G. If the Sheriff his Deputy, the Zoning Director, or his Zoning Enforcement Officer finds that the
unlawful accumulation of solid waste, litter, or C&D debris presents a clear and present danger
to the public health, safety and welfare, and immediate measures are required to alleviate this
clear and present danger, the County Manager may waive the ten (10) day notification period.

H. Costs for correction of an unlawful accumulation of solid waste, litter, or C&D debris shall be
determined on the basis of man-hours worked, equipment utilized in the clean-up at a
customary
rental rate per day, plus any direct costs paid by the County to correct the violation. The cost of
correction shall be a lien upon the property and shall remain in full force and effect for the amount
due plus other costs and attorney fees.

I The County Manager or her designee shall maintain files of the inspections, notices and actions
taken pursuant to this Section. Costs incurred by the County in undertaking corrective actions



shall be documented. The files shall be considered public records.

SECTION 6: SOLID WASTE. LITTER AND C&D DEBRIS PRE-COLLECTION PRACTICES

A. Solid waste and recyclables are to be properly stored on the premises where they are generated, or
shall be placed and maintained in County containers at a Torrance County Collection Station or
other refuse and solid waste disposal facility(ies) franchised, licensed and/or permitted in
conformance with applicable state law, state regulations, and this Ordinance.

B. Solid waste transported for disposal at a Torrance County Collection Station shall be secured in
garbage bags, with tarps, or straps as necessary to prevent fugitive waste.

C. Hazardous waste may, at the sole discretion of the solid waste authority, be accepted for disposal
at Torrance County collection stations only in household quantities, and only in secure containers.

D. Wood ash which has not cooled or which may otherwise be capable of rekindling or igniting a fire
if brought in contact with combustible materials may not be disposed at Torrance County

collection stations.

E. No garbage, solid waste, or debris shall be burned within the county.

SECTION 7: SOLID WASTE CONTAINERS

A. Haulers are expressly prohibited from using County solid waste containers for the disposal of

solid
waste and C&D debris.

B. The owner of every mobile home park shall provide for the collection of not less than .5 cubic
yards of solid waste weekly per mobile home space. If the County Manager or her designec
determines that additional containers are necessary, she may order such additional containers as
may be required to prevent the accumulation of solid waste or litter.

C. The owner of every multi-family residential development consisting of five (5) or more units shall
provide for the collection of not less than .5 cubic yards of solid waste weekly per residential unit.
If the County Manager or her designee determines that additional containers are necessary, she
may order such additional containers as may be required to prevent accumulation of solid waste

or
litter.

D. Any person using a County solid waste container shall comply with the rules and regulations
established from time to time by the County Commission for the use, care and location of such
containers and shall keep the lids and covers furnished for such containers closed at all times
except when they are being filled or emptied.

E. Any solid waste, litter or C&D debris deposited in the County solid waste containers shall be
reduced in size to no more than four (4°) feet in length.

F. In the event that the County solid waste container is full, solid waste shall not be placed on the
ground or in proximity to the containers so as to constitute a litter or health hazard or become

blown and scattered.

G. No person shall impede access to a County solid waste container other than when necessary to
remove and deposit solid waste.

Page 5 of 10



SECTION 8§: DAMAGE TO SOLID WASTE CONTAINERS

A. No person, including children, shall be on top of or inside the County solid waste containers.

B. No person shall intentionally damage any County solid waste container.

C. Any person who damages a County solid waste container shall be liable to the County for the cost,
repair, or replacement of such container, in addition to the penalties provided in Section 16 of this

Ordinance.

SECTION 9: HAZARDOUS WASTE AND GREENWASTB

A. Hazardous wastes in greater than household quantities shall not be disposed at Torrance County
collection stations. Such waste shall be disposed of in accordance with any applicable county,
state and federal laws or regulations, at the expense of the person accumulating such waste.

B. Greenwaste shall only be disposed at designated Torrance County collection stations.

SECTION 10: CONSTRUCTION SITES AND TRANSFORATION OF MATERIALS

A. Any person who has secured a state building permit shall, prior to commencement of any
construction activity in the County, furnish or place on that property a container or fenced area of
suitable size and design to contain all solid waste, litter, or C&D debris which may be disturbed or
removed from the premises or property by the wind or elements,

B. No person generating solid waste or C&D debris shall allow solid waste or litter of any kind to be
blown or be carried by the elements from the premises or property for which the building permit
was secured.

C. Any person engaged in construction or demolition shall remove the solid waste, litter, and C&D
debris, including structural parts, from the construction site and contain their elements from
scattering in the same manner as set out above. C&D debris or solid waste shall be removed and
disposed on within five (§) days of completion to an approved solid waste or C&D debris facility.

SECTION 11:  SCAVENGING PROHIBITED

A. No person shall remove, collect, or disturb solid waste or C&D debris stored in or disposed in a
solid waste facility or solid waste container unless authorized by the County.

B. No person shall remove any solid waste or C&D debris from a solid waste container and scatter
the same upon any public or private property.

C. The owner of every multi-family residential development consisting of five (5) or more units shall
provide for the collection of not less than .5 cubic yards of solid waste weekly per residential unit.
If the County Manager or her designee determines that additional containers are necessary, she
may order such additional containers as may be required to prevent accumulation of solid waste or
litter.

D. Any person using a County solid waste container shall comply with the rules and regulations
established from time to time by the County Commission for the use, care and location of such
containers and shall keep the lids and covers furnished for such containers closed at all times
except when they are being filled or emptied.

Page 6 of 10



E. Any solid waste, litter or C&D debris deposited in the County solid waste containers shall be
reduced in size to no more than four (4’) feet in length.

F. In the event that the County solid waste container is full, solid waste shall not be placed on the

ground or in proximity to the containers so as to constitute a litter or health hazard or become
blown and scattered.

G. No person shall impede access to a County solid waste container other than when necessary to
remove and deposit solid waste.

SECTION 8: DAMAGE TO SOLID WASTE CONTAINERS

A. No person, including children, shall be on top of or inside the County solid waste containers,

B. No person shall intentionally damage any County solid waste container.

C. Any person who damages a County solid waste container shall be liable to the County for the cost,
repair, or replacement of such container, in addition to the penalties provided in Section 16 of this

Ordinance.

SECTION 9: HAZARDOUS WASTE AND GREENWASTB

A. Hazardous wastes in greater than household quantities shall not be disposed at Torrance County
collection stations. Such waste shall be disposed of in accordance with any applicable county,
state and federal laws or regulations, at the expense of the person accumulating such waste.

B. Greenwaste shall only be disposed at designated Torrance County collection stations.

SECTION 10: CONSTRUCTION SITES AND TRANSFORATION OF MATERIALS

A. Any person who has secured a state building permit shall, prior to commencement of any
construction activity in the County, furnish or place on that property a container or fenced area of
suitable size and design to contain all solid waste, litter, or C&D debris which may be disturbed or
removed from the premises or property by the wind or elements.

B. No person generating solid waste or C&D debris shall allow solid waste or litter of any kind to be
blown or be carried by the elements from the premises or property for which the building permit
was secured.

C. Any person engaged in construction or demolition shall remove the solid waste, litter, and C&D
debris, including structural parts, from the construction site and contain their elements from
scattering in the same manner as set out above. C&D debris or solid waste shall be removed and
disposed on within five (5) days of completion to an approved solid waste or C&D debris facility.

SECTION 11:  SCAVENGING PROHIBITED

A. No person shall remove, collect, or disturb solid waste or C&D debris stored in or disposed in a
solid waste facility or solid waste container unless authorized by the County.

B. No person shall remove any solid waste or C&D debris from a solid waste container and scatter
the same upon any public or private property.

Page 7 0f 10



SECTION 12: REGULATIONS ADOPTED

The laws of the State of New Mexico dealing with solid waste management and all regulations
promulgated and published pursuant to those laws for the New Mexico Environment Department or
any division thereof, (or any successor department, agency or division), along with any subsequent
revisions or amendments to such laws or regulations, are hereby adopted and incorporated herein by
reference and made a part of this Ordinance; provided, however, the penalty provisions herein shall
apply to violations prosecuted under this Ordinance.

SECTION 13:  SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FEE

A. Payment of the solid waste management fee shall be the obligation of the responsible party for
each residence located in the unincorporated area of Torrance County.

B. The County Commission shall set fees for solid waste management based on the actual or
projected cost to collect, transport and recycle or dispose of such solid waste. Unmet actual costs
resulting from unpaid fees or certain discounts defined and approved by the County Commission
shall be the responsibility of the County Commission.

C. If there are multiple residences on a property, the solid waste management fee shall be assessed on
each such residence.

D. The solid waste management fee, and any subsequent modification thereof, shall be established
and adopted through resolution by the County Commission.

E. Any responsible party owning or possessing a vacant residence may be entitled to a reduction of
the solid waste management fee, according to administrative guidelines established and adopted
through resolution by the County Commission. Any property owner falsely certifying that a
residence is vacant is in violation of this Ordinance, and is subject to penalties set forth in Section
16. A.

SECTION 14: LIENS

A. All fees arising under this Ordinance shall be payable by the responsible party of the residence
being served at the time the rate or charge accrues and becomes due. The County of Torrance
shall be entitled to a lien upon the residence and upon the tract or parcel of land being served for
failure to pay such fees pursuant to the authority granted under Section 3-36-1 et seq. NMSA
1978, which lien shall be a first and prior lien on the property coequal with municipal liens
pursuant to Section 3-36-2 NMSA 1978, but subject only to the lien of general state and county
taxes.

B. The hen provided for in this section shall be enforced in the manner prescribed in Sections 3-36-7
NMSA 1978. For purposes of this section, such action shall be taken by the Torrance County
Clerk. In any proceedings where pleadings are required, it shall be sufficient to declare that the
general purpose of said lien is for the service supplied for the collection, transportation and
disposal of solid waste.

C. The charges and fees imposed herein are the obligation of the responsible party of the premises,
regardless of whether occupied by an owner, tenants or others, and the County may file a lien
against the property for such charges, penalties, costs of enforcement, including attorney’s fees
incurred in filing the lien.

Page 8 of 10



SECTION 15: POWERS OF THE COUNTY

In connection with the operation of a solid waste collection system, the Torrance County Board of
Commissioners may:

A. Execute contracts on behalf of the County, with any municipality, county, or other unit of
government, including the Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority, or any private entity for the
collection, transportation and recycling or disposal of solid waste generated in the unincorporated
areas of Torrance County.

B. Regulate the collection, transportation and recyeling or disposal of solid waste and C&D debris by
any person within the unincorporated areas of Torrance County.

C. Establish, assess and collect fees directly or through its authorized agent from responsible parties
in amounts designated herein;

D. Coordinate the collection, transportation and recycling or disposal of solid waste and C&D debris
in consultation with the New Mexico Department of Environment,

E. Develop, or authorize any contractor, including the Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority, for the
collection, transportation and recycling or disposal of solid waste generated in the unincorporated
areas of Torrance County, to develop, operating policies and procedures for the implementation of
the provisions of this Ordinance.

SECTION 16: PENALTIES

A. Persons violating the Ordinance shall, upon conviction, be subject to a fine not to exceed THREE
HUNDRED ($300.00) DOLLARS and/or NINETY (90) days in jail for each separate offense,
except as set forth in Paragraphs B and C below.

B. Persons violating this Ordinance by discarding or disposing of solid waste or litter on public or
private property in any manner other than by disposing of it in an authorized container,
convenience center, or landfill shall, upon conviction, be subject to a fine not to exceed ONE
THOUSAND ($1,000.00) DOLLARS.

C. Each violation shall constitute a separate offense. Each day an offense continues shall also
constitute a separate offense.

SECTION 17:  SEVERABILITY

If any article, section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase, provision or portion of any article, section,
subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase or provision in this Ordinance is, for any reason, held to be
unconstitutional, invalid or void, the remaining portions shall not be affected since it is the express intention of
the Torrance County Board of Commissioners to pass such article, section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause,
phrase or provision and every part thereof separately and independently from every other part.

SECTION 18:  EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall be recorded and authenticated by the County Clerk following adoption by the Board of County
Comimnissioners. The effective date of this Ordinance shall be thirty days after the Ordinance has been recorded.

Page 9 of 10



ORIGINALLY PASSED APPROVED AND SIGNED the 12th day of December, 1994, by the Board of
County Commissioners of Torrance County, New Mexico.

AMENDED on the __13th _ day of April, __ 2016, by the Board of County Commissioners of
Torrance County, New Mexico.

AMENDED on the 25" day of August 2021, by the Board of County Commissioners of Torrance
County, New Mexico.

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

County Attorney Date Ryan Schwebach, Chair

Kevin McCall, Vice Chair

Leroy Candelaria, Member

ATTEST:

Yvonne Otero, County Clerk

Date:

Page 10 of 10



Agenda Item
No. 11-A4



Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Meeting 10/13/2021 Department: Manager
Item 11A Prepared By: Janice Y. Barela

Title: Pattern Inducement Resolution
Sponsor: Manager

Action:

Request for approval Inducement Resolution, declaring intent of Torrance County to issue
taxable industrial revenue bonds, in one or more series, in an aggregate principal amount not to
exceed $3,500,000, in connection with a proposed project for the generation of wind energy to be
located within the boundaries of the County, but outside the boundaries of any incorporated
municipality, for the purpose of inducing Pattern SC Holdings LLC, a Delaware Limited
Liability Company (or any affiliated entity thereof and their respective successors, assigns and/or
their affiliates) to develop the project site and acquire, construct, equip and install the project
being developed in one or more phases.

Summary:

Pattern SC Holdings LLC has requested that the County consider issuing industrial revenue
bonds for Phase II of its ongoing wind generation project in the County. Pattern SC Holdings
anticipates that the project would consist of lease land, easements, rights-of-way and other
property rights and all necessary and useful facilities and capital equipment and other tangible
personal property for a wind farm, including but not limited to, all supporting towers, turbines,
blades, nacelles, rotors, supporting structures and improvements, electrical lines and related
assets for use in the generation and transportation of electricity. The project is proposed to have
the nameplate installed generating capacity of approximately 1,500 megawatts. The industrial
revenue bonds would provide real property, personal property, gross receipts and compensating
tax exemptions to defray part or all of the costs of the project which may serve to encourage
economic development in the area. In return for the tax exemptions, the Pattern SC Holdings
would agree to pay an annual payment in lieu of taxes to the County and pay an annual payment
in lieu of taxes to each school district in the County, calculated in accordance with the County
Industrial Revenue Bond Act, as amended.

The Resolution indicates the non-binding intent of the County to proceed with the issuance of
industrial revenue bonds for the financing of the project. The issuance of the bonds and the
execution and delivery of any documents to which the County would be a party remain subject to
the review of the project by the County. The bonds would be issued pursuant to the terms of an
ordinance expected to be considered by the County Commission prior to the end of calendar year
2021.

Manager Recommendation:
Approval



TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION DECLARING THE INTENT OF TORRANCE COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO (THE “COUNTY”) TO ISSUE TAXABLE INDUSTRIAL
REVENUE BONDS, IN ONE OR MORE SERIES, IN AN AGGREGATE
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $3,500,000,000 (THE “BONDS”)
IN CONNECTION WITH AN INDUSTRIAL REVENUE BOND PROJECT
FOR THE GENERATION OF WIND ENERGY TO BE LOCATED WITHIN
THE BOUNDARIES OF THE COUNTY, BUT OUTSIDE THE BOUNDARIES
OF ANY INCORPORATED MUNICIPALITY, IN ORDER TO INDUCE
PATTERN SC HOLDINGS LLC, A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY, OR ANY AFFILIATED ENTITY THEREOF AND THEIR
RESPECTIVE SUCCESSORS, ASSIGNS AND/OR THEIR AFFILIATES
(COLLECTIVELY, THE “COMPANY”), TO DEVELOP THE PROJECT SITE
AND ACQUIRE, CONSTRUCT, EQUIP AND INSTALL THE PROJECT
BEING DEVELOPED BY THE COMPANY IN ONE OR MORE PHASES.

WHEREAS, the New Mexico legislature has enacted the County Industrial Revenue
Bond Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 4-59-1 to -16 (1975, as amended through 2021) (the “Act”),
which authorizes Torrance County, New Mexico (the “County”) to issue industrial revenue

bonds and to acquire projects as defined in the Act; and

WHEREAS, the County, acting through its Board of County Commissioners, desires to
promote industry and trade by inducing manufacturing, industrial and commercial enterprises to
locate or expand in the County, to promote the use of the natural resources of the County, and to
promote a sound and proper balance in the County and the State of New Mexico (the “State”)
between agriculture, commerce and industry, and to promote the public health, safety, security,

general welfare, convenience and the prosperity of the inhabitants of the County; and

WHEREAS, the Company submitted a proposal to the County (the “Proposal”’) whereby
the County will acquire from the Company, land and equipment located in the County which will
constitute an industrial revenue project to be developed by the Company in one or more phases

(the “Project”); and

WHEREAS, the County will acquire the Project, through acquisition of leasehold

interests, easements, rights-of-way, fee title, and other property rights and interests in land, title,



including fee title, to facilities and capital equipment and other tangible personal property to be

located in the County, but outside the boundaries of any incorporated municipality; and

WHEREAS, the Project will constitute a project as defined under the Act and the Project
is proposed to have the collective nameplate installed generation capacity of approximately

1,500 megawatts (subject to increase or reduction, provided, however, that the principal amount
of the Bonds shall not exceed $3,500,000,000); and

WHEREAS, the issuance of taxable industrial revenue bonds in one or more series for
the Project (collectively, the “Bonds™) by the County is necessary to finance all or a part of the
Project, and tax incentives associated therewith, are inducements whereby the Company will

determine to acquire, construct, equip and install the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of the County (the “Governing Body”)

constitutes the governing body of the County within the meaning of the Act; and

WHEREAS, the Project has been considered by the Governing Body and the Governing
Body has determined that the Project will promote the health, safety, security and general
welfare of the citizens of the County, and the Governing Body desires to indicate its intent to

proceed with the issuance of the Bonds for the financing of the Project; and

WHEREAS, concurrently with the issuance of the Bonds, the Company will enter into a
lease agreement with the County providing for the payment by the Company of lease rentals on
the Project sufficient to pay the debt service on the Bonds, subject to the prior adoption by the
Governing Body of an ordinance approving such an agreement and other related documents and

authorizing issuance of the Bonds (the “Bond Ordinance”); and

WHEREAS, the County and the Company understand that the adoption of this resolution
(the “Resolution”) shall not obligate the Governing Body or the County to adopt the Bond
Ordinance for the Project, to issue the Bonds or obligate the Company to proceed with the
Project, except pursuant to the terms of the Bond Ordinance and related bond documents in

forms satisfactory to the County as presented by the Company prior to the issuance of the Bonds.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS, THE GOVERNING BODY OF TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW
MEXICO:

Section 1. All actions not inconsistent with the provisions hereof heretofore taken by
the Governing Body and the officers, employees and designated representatives and agents of the
County related to the Proposal, the acquisition, construction, equipping and installation of the
Project, and the sale and issuance of the Bonds therefor, in one or more series, are hereby
ratified, approved and confirmed.

Section 2,  The Governing Body has been informed by or on behalf of the Company
that:

A. The Project will be located in the County, at the general location
illustrated in green within the boundaries of the County on the site map attached as Exhibit A
hereto, although the boundaries of the Project have not yet been definitively determined and
therefore are subject to revision. The Project will consist of leased land, easements, rights-of-
way and other property rights and all necessary and useful facilities and capital equipment and
other tangible personal property for a wind farm, including but not limited to, all supporting
towers, turbines, blades, nacelles, rotors, supporting structures and improvements, electrical lines
and related assets for use in the generation and transportation of electricity.

B. The Project will consist of a wind energy project and is proposed to have
the nameplate installed generating capacity of approximately 1,500 MW (subject to increase or
reduction, provided, however, that the principal amount of the Bonds shall not exceed
$3,500,000,000), with the Project to be constructed by the Company or an affiliate thereof.

C. The proposed Project site is located in the unincorporated areas of the
County outside the boundaries of any incorporated municipality.

D. The maximum aggregate face amount of the Bonds to be issued with
respect to the Project is $3,500,000,000.

E. The developer of the Project will be the Company (or one or more
affiliates of the Company that enter into agreements with the Company for the development of

the Project).



F. The operator of the Project will be the Company (or one or more
successors, assigns, or affiliates of the Company who will enter into agreements with the
Company for the operation of the Project).

G. The Company or its affiliates will make all necessary arrangements with
proposed bond purchasers for purchase of the Bonds, and the County shall have no responsibility
to make such arrangements.

H. The Company has agreed to pay or reimburse the County for the
reasonable costs of contract county attorney, independent bond counsel, financial advisors of the
County engaged in connection with issuance of the Bonds, and all other expenses of the County
directly related to processing the application for issuance of the Bonds, adoption of this
Resolution, consideration and adoption of the Bond Ordinance and issuance of the Bonds. The
Company has agreed to such payment or reimbursement of such processing fees and expenses
irrespective of whether the Bonds are issued.

L The Company has proposed to make payments in lieu of taxes based on
the nameplate installed generating capacity of the Project, to be allocated between the County,
the Corona Municipal School District, the Estancia Municipal School District, the Moriarty
Municipal School District, the Mountainair Public School District, and the Vaughn Municipal
School District (together, the “Districts™), as set forth in the Bond Ordinance or in the transaction
documents approved by the Bond Ordinance, not later than the date on which the Project
Property (referred to below) is acquired by the County.

Section 3. In order to promote the health, safety, security, general welfare,
convenience and prosperity of the inhabitants of the County, it is the Governing Body’s intent,
subject to the conditions provided in Section 8 below, to take all necessary and advisable steps to
consider and, if appropriate, to effect the issuance of the Bonds in one or more series in an
aggregate principal not to exceed $3,500,000,000, in order to defray part or all of the costs of the
Project. The Bonds are to be entitled substantially as follows “Torrance County, New Mexico
Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds (Pattern SC Holdings LLC Project), Series [series
designation),” similar to “Series 2021,” “Series 2022,” or “Series 2023,” as applicable, provided
however, that in the Bond Ordinance the County may designate a different Bond title, including

but not limited to a designation of one or more series. This expression of the Governing Body’s



intent is conditioned upon the issuance of the Bonds on or before three (3) years from the date of
the adoption of this Resolution.

Section 4. The Bonds shall be payable solely from the revenues derived from the
lease of the property and property rights acquired with the proceeds of the Bonds with respect to
the Project (the “Project Property”) or other moneys payable by the Company with respect
thereto, and shall not constitute a debt or indebtedness of the County within the meaning of any
provision or limitation of the Constitution or statutes of the State. In addition, if the Bonds are
issued, the Company shall indemnify and hold harmless the County, the Governing Body and
their respective officials, employees, designated representatives and agents (collectively, the
“Indemnified Persons™) from and against any liability to the Company or to any third parties that
may be asserted against the County, the Governing Body or other Indemnified Persons with
respect to the County’s legal ownership of or leasehold interest in the Project and the Project
Property or the County’s issuance of the Bonds, except to the extent NMSA 1978, Sections 56-7-
1 (2005) and 56-7-2 (2003) apply, and except claims for any loss or damage arising out of or
resulting from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the County, the Governing Body or
other Indemnified Persons. Nothing contained in this Resolution or in any other instrument shall
be considered as obligating the County to any pecuniary liability or a charge upon the general
credit of the County or against its taxing power, it being understood by the County that no costs
are to be borne by the County and that all costs incurred by the County directly related to the
adoption of this Resolution, negotiations with the Company and the issuance of the Bonds are to
be promptly reimbursed by the Company, as applicable. The County’s adoption of this
Resolution shall not be deemed a conclusion or expression of approval by the County or any
Indemnified Person of the Company or the Project.

Section 5. The County understands that the Company does not intend that interest on
the Bonds be excludable from gross income of the holders of the Bonds under the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. The County further understands and requires that the
Bonds will not be sold to investors other than to affiliated entities of the Company or affiliates of
affiliated entities of the Company or the parent of the Company and their respective successors
and assigns, i.e., the Project will be internally or “self-funded”, and that the related bond

documents to be approved at the time of adoption of the Bond Ordinance will require purchase of



the Bonds by affiliated entities of the Company or affiliates of affiliated entities of the Company
or the parent of the Company and their respective successors and assigns.

Section 6. The Company will act as agent for the County with respect to the Project
and in the acquisition of the Project Property. The County authorizes the Company to act as
agent for the purchase of wind generation equipment used to generate electricity from wind
energy and related equipment as defined in NMSA 1978, Section 7-9-54.3 (2010) with respect to
the Project. The Company, as agent for the County and consistent with Taxation and Revenue
Department Regulation 3.2.212.22 NMAC (the “Regulation”), will acquire, construct, equip and
install the Project. The Company will, consistent with State law and as agents for the County,
apply to the Taxation and Revenue Department for Type 9 Nontaxable Transaction Certificates
(“Certificates”). The Company will deliver the Certificates to each person selling capital
equipment and other tangible personal property to the Company for the Project as applicable
under the New Mexico Gross Receipts and Compensating Tax Act and the Regulation. As
required by the Regulation, by adoption of this Resolution, the County authorizes the Company
or its affiliate to act as agent for the County in acquiring, constructing, equipping and installing
the Project, to act as agent for the County with respect to the purchase of capital equipment and
other tangible personal property for the Project. The Company shall not use the Certificates
other than for the purchase of capital equipment and other tangible personal property, nor shall
the Company use such Certificates after the completion of the Project. Prior to the use of such
Certificates by the Company as agent for the County, the County Manager and the Company
may agree to certain procedures regarding the use of the Certificates and protection of the
County from any unfunded tax liability. This Resolution is intended to be an “inducement
resolution” as that term is used in, and for the purposes of, the Regulation. The Company will
indemnify the County for any taxes or penalties that may be levied or assessed against the
County pertaining to use of the Certificates.

Section 7. It is the intention of the Governing Body that the Bonds will be issued
with a term not to exceed thirty (30) years. The County intends to enter into an agreement for
lease of the Project with the Company or affiliate that owns the Project providing that all ad
valorem (property) taxes will be abated during the term of the Bonds, subject to payment by such

Company or affiliate of annual payments in lieu of ad valorem (property) taxes. The County



intends that the amount of annual payments in lieu of ad valorem (property) taxes to the paid to
the County and the Districts, shall be determined not later than the date on which the Project
Property is acquired by the County, and such agreement shall be included in the Bond Ordinance
or in the transaction documents approved by the Bond Ordinance.

Section 8. The County Commissioners, the County Manager, the County Clerk or
Deputy County Clerk and other appropriate County officials and employees, and advisors such
as Bond Counsel to the County and the County’s Financial Advisor (as directed by the County’s
officials), are hereby authorized and empowered to take such steps and to do such things as may
be necessary to achieve the purposes of this Resolution; provided, however, the issuance of a
series of Bonds and the execution and delivery of any documents to which the County is a party
in connection therewith shall be subject to the approval and authorization by the Governing Body
pursuant to the Bond Ordinance, adopted following public notice of the Governing Body’s intent
to adopt such Bond Ordinance at least fourteen days prior to the consideration of the Bond
Ordinance by the Governing Body at a public meeting, such public notice to contain the title and
a general summary of the subject matter of the Bond Ordinance and the meeting agenda to be
made available to the public at least 72 hours in advance of such meeting, all in accordance with
Resolution No. 2021-1 or any successor resolutions pertaining to notice of public meetings of the
County In connection with this Resolution, the Company has expressed its understanding that a
failure or refusal of the Governing Body, however arising, to adopt the Bond Ordinance for the
Project will have the effect of voiding any Certificates issued to the Company following adoption
of this Resolution for capital equipment and other tangible personal property purchases and
making such purchases subject to whatever tax would be due if such Certificates had not been
issued.

Section 9. This Resolution shall not in any way obligate the County or any other
person to issue the Bonds, obligate the County to issue any other bonds or in any other way to
finance the Project; and the County retains full and complete discretion with respect thereto.

Section 10.  If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution shall for
any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such
section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this

Resolution.



Section 11.  All orders and resolutions, or parts thereof, in conflict with this Resolution
are hereby repealed; provided, however, this repealer shall not be construed to revive any order,
resolution or part thereof, heretofore repealed.

Section 12.  The adoption of this Resolution shall not require any further action by the
Governing Body on behalf of the County regarding the issuance of the Bonds or the terms and
conditions of their issuance, such action, including adoption of the Bond Ordinance, being at the
full and complete discretion of the Governing Body on behalf of the County.

Section 13. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and

approval by the Governing Body.

[The Remainder of this Page is Intentionally Left Blank.]



PASSED, ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 13™ day of October, 2021.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS,
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Ryan Schwebach, Chair

Kevin McCall, Vice Chair

LeRoy M. Candelaria, Member

ATTEST:

Yvonne Otero
Torrance County Clerk

(SEAL)

Approved as to Form and Sufficiency:

John M. Butrick, Esq.
Torrance County Attorney

[Signature page to Resolution No. ]

10



Ba momr e v e ma e v IR W T RS et v s

N

-

Socorro County

Carrizozo

cSataFrua

Guadalupe County

L | v v
1 0 I : \
1 ] ] -
i H ey A
' B T
1 4 i
1 Santa Fe County i ] Santa Rosa
‘1 San Miguel County 1 Consolidated
: = Schools
g W 1_—(
- - -l - ——--1 \
S Hstieny s '
Moriarty == i
| Pl Municipal '
) Schools |:
ety B i ;
-l e S e i S50 e e —— '
- I
: i
]
Bt
i [
1
l LY .
1
o £ : 1 Vaughn
o Torrance Coulnty \Municipal
' Schools
(] g4
. e v e |
Maslamar, - ¢ 1L ] ;
' :
Taw, :
! b et g ]:
3 I =] r
g I
' i
! i
X 1
" I
! ]
BRI R Corona
! Municipal
! Schools
- e ol
1
o -'

Lincoln Cou

D e R R

nty

--l-N--——-—-!-,-.-—‘--.--—-L-'-‘-j--

s Cy G
Municipal ]
Schools 1 i
4 -
i i *Project areas are approximate
‘__! & -_r and do not represent final land |
[ [t | ] 1 leases with Private/State Landowners |
- - e ‘
M T

1Z21Schaool District
[CIMesa Canyans Land
CSunZia Land
OlWestern Spirit Wind

Pattern Wind Projects
New Mexico

20 Miles

Privileged and Confidential

& Pattern

8/5/2021

Gl ireomcis Mo W oo S0 n i Fdg: Doz untanty 23004 NS Eavitsl reed

Exhibit A - Page 2 of 2



STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss.
COUNTY OF TORRANCE )

I, Yvonne Otero, County Clerk of Torrance County, New Mexico (the “County”), do
hereby certify:

1. The foregoing pages are a true, correct and complete copy of the record of the
proceedings of the Board of County Commissioners (the “Board”) of the County, constituting the
governing body of the County, taken at a duly called regular, open meeting of the Board held in
the Commission Chambers at the Administrative Offices of the County, located at 205 Ninth
Street, Estancia, New Mexico, being the regular meeting place of the Board, on Wednesday,
October 13, 2021, beginning at 9:00 a.m., insofar as the same relate to the proposed resolution, a
copy of which is set forth in the official records of the proceedings of the County kept in my
office. None of the action taken has been rescinded, repealed, or modified.

2. Notice of such meeting was given in compliance with the permitted methods of
giving notice of meetings of the Board as required by the open meetings standards then in effect,
i.e., the County’s Open Meetings Resolution.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and the seal of Torrance County,
New Mexico, this  day of October, 2021.

(SEAL)

Yvonne Otero
Torrance County Clerk



1202 "¢l 418q010Q

ABiaug
9|gemaudy

O} P|[A1OM 934y}
Buluonisuea

uianed




Auno) Aun) ‘puipy mainpeo.g
UOISSIWSURI] BIZUNS PUB PUIAA
BIZUNS ‘GZ0T 240429 pa3d3dxa sqol +00E '€ «

alA0D Buung Ajunwod auluo

uoIssIwsued] HIIdS UIDISOMN PUB PUIAA
141dS UWIB1S9M ‘TZ0Z-020C S0l +000°T «

PUIM
Apelg 1@ mainpeolg ‘6T0Z-9T0¢ S9ol +059 «

:8uipnjoul sqof uoi39NJISUOI JO Spuesnoy |

120¢
JO pua Aqg sqol yusuewuad QT |euoIppPY

uollesado Ayljioey puim pue Juswdo|ansp
e g ul sqol JusuewJsad Qg 490 Jo} 3|qisuodsay
S BU0JOD pue Ayuno) Auun) ul s3d1440 pIai4

AR anbuanbnqy ‘sisenbpeay 0dIxa|y map

T20T 40 pua 3y} Aq paisanul uolj|ig G'€S 43N0

w1 Bunsany, | OJIX3|Al MON Ul UJ311ed

ke uisalled




uswdojeAsg Ul uoIssiwsuel) pue
18Mod ajgemausy  puip Bunessdo

MIN +000'y  MIA PPS

ANIMVIZNNS PUe
ANIM LI¥IdS N8ILSIM

0.
. L
1OINNOIFILNI NYILSIM

ANIMAGVHD
11’8 | ONIM MIIAYOHE

ss920.4d U]

3015 ‘dMav1

9dMS Aq padojansg
MI00S 3IW-+00S
103[0.4d uoissiwsuel] BIZUNS

INNd 01 p|os 8¢ 01 ‘uianied
Aq pa1onJisuod 13 padojanag

MISPE 9|IW-GGT
‘uojssiwisuel | JIIdS UIDISIAN

uianed Aq pajesado 1y paumo
‘uianied Aq pajonJisuod g padojanag
MIASHE 3[IW-GE 103UU0DIBIU| UIDISIMN

G20T d0D ‘zzoz ul dwed
uoI1312NJISUOd ||ny pa3dadxy

T20Z 0D pa1adx3

6T0C 0D £T0CAa0d

JAIN ‘@uesso]j
pue ‘ujoour] ‘ednjepeng

JAIN ‘@ouedlo]
pue ‘ujooul] ‘ednjepenc

XL ‘Yyws jeaq

MIN +002°€E

puIM eizuns

1N3NdOT3IA3d

MIN 0SO‘T

MIN YZe

puim Apels | puip\ maiapeo.g

ONILVY3dO

49Xel0

U0I199UU0d
Ja1u]

snieis

Aluno)

"0JIX3|\] MAN Ul S103[04d uoIsSiwsuel} pue puim
JO MINIO09 T~ pPadueulj pue padojanap Ajjnjssadans sey A31au3 uialied

ulaned




TZ0Z 0 221AI95-U|
MIN 2,7 —310[023]
MW 0SE —PNOIJ Pa3Y
. MIA 0ST — BS9IA ueing
BAOQE PUE AYG| | LUOISSIUSURI| IS0 \</_\/_ .qu 4 m\_mCLOU mmc__u s
MW 0S0T 8ul|e3o] swuej puim f Jo pasiudwo)
020¢/1€/TT uo Buldueuly 99/°T
6T0C —9T0C — potsad juswdo|anag

PUIM 111dS UIDISOM

wened %

-
d{RUIRIUNOW

-
uybnep

it 7] T20T #70 221AI3s-U|
919]dwo2 92U0 |AINd 01 P|OS a9 ||Im 323(0.d
S213UN0)

O||ljeulag ‘eldus|eA ‘0410200S ‘@IuelI0] ‘©4 elueS
seuny/so7 3Uul] uolIssiwsuel] IJIwW-9qT
A81au3]

uianed yum padojansp Ajpuiol 3 13y Aq paumo
diysiauiied ajeaud-olgnd puy sy JO 1s4i4

<
AEthS\ g 58 uonesang
opeled - WNG

ATy — uolssiwsuel] 11ds uIaIsap

-
S$i8uio) sauld
SIMWI0D SBUND - NING e ;
enbianbnqly;
- 1124

uianed




s3ovd Uloned \

Jaquianop Ul 933|dwod aq 01 PajNPaYIS SI UOIIONJIISUOD ollieled
919|dW02 UOI1I9UU0D SIBUJOD S_UID
Wa1sAS |AINd O1 Uoildauuo)

(e19|dwod

%G/ ) PaJ|eisul £0/ 4O S24n3dNJIS OES — PIJ|BISuUl J01oNPUO)

(919]dwW02 %488) paj|eisul L0/ 40 §Z9 — 195 S24N1oNJ3S

(9191dwod %00T) 939|dw0od L0/ JO LOL — SUOIIBPUNOS

(939]dw0d %00T) P3j|eISul L0/ 4O L0/ — SPEOJ SS3I0Y
uolssiwsuel| 141dS ula1sapn

T20C ‘97 4oqwa1das y3nouyi ssaidoud

91epdn uoIldNIISUO)
uoissiwisued] 1a1ds uia3samm




939Vd :hmsmm

9|NPaYIs uo aie s3ulp|ing INRO 7 pue suolleisgns ¢
(339]dwod %00T)
p3]jeisul J01oNpuoI JO S3|IW 89 JO 89 — (,,S913-U3DH,,) UOIID3||0) pPeayIanQ
(919]dw0d %/6) p3||eisul
IW €97 JO S|l 9G7 — uol1eIsgns 031 S,H] W\ WO} Uoi3d3||0) punolsiapun
939|dW0d %/6 — L€ 4O #79€ — |[BISU| LM
919|dW 02 %00T — L€ 40 L/LE —SALBAIIRQ DIM
919|dwod
%00T — LLE JO LLE —suoliepunod (9] /\) J03esauas auigin] puip
PUIAA 2141dS UJIS1SIAN

TZ0¢ ‘92 419qwaldas ysnouyi ssaldoud

9lepdn UoI1dNJIISUOD)

PUI 3IdS UIISIMN




sl x i e e ey sewpetg

puey eizunsey |

————y
puipy uads waisapE |

ooy meN
funo? esueso)
sioefoig puig wened IUSIG jooYDSe T |

139vd usoped ¢
. Em&u&ﬁ

5
=

220z 01 Joud sgy| ||e @inosxa o) sousisjeid Buonsg

Ajjenba saijunoo |je jeaJ) 0} 8NUIIUOD 0] S8JISep uJsled
(sa1eaA g ul uolIN 201 $ 4oA0) Jeak sad

SIB||Op UOI||iW $°E 490 Sfenba M GEZ°L Uo paseq |Tid (1ol
9202 Ubno.y) s91d %001 10} seyiend
pelBWwNsSa MIN GEZ° |




Ajuo sesodind uoissnosip 1o} papuaiul SI 8|ge} siyl

palnoaxa Aj|nj Jou aie MO||oA Ul SWd}|

[oo0‘000°2T

[o08‘C

adgl

[ogz'v]

pajnosxs ale usalb ul Swa}| .

[000°095

[008°C

agl

[007]

adnjepeng - s3uip|oH DS

[000‘8St'E

[008°C

asgl

[egT'T]

2JUellO] - mmc_ﬁ_OI S

[000‘0t2‘C

[008‘C

aglL

[008]

ujoaul - sSuIp|oH IS

[000°008‘C

008°C

00v'T

[000°T]

ujoour] - suoAue) esap

¥86'82C

008C

vy

(8

ujoaUIT - MSM

889°€C

008°C

0L

8

adnjepeno - pAASM

09€T8LT

008°C

00T

9€9

3J3uelIO] - MASM

089°€8T

008C

Sor

99

adnjepeno - s1auJ0) saul|)

9ETVTL

008C

0Ly

65¢

3JUB.I0] - SI9UJ0)) Saul)

11id |enuuy [Bj0]

MW/S 111d

WS ‘@2130N gy|

MW [pa1dadx3]/jenidy

Auno) - 1aloug




639vd ujened ‘, :

spuog

3y} Jo aouenssl

ay} buiziioyine

SaouUBUIPIO

jo uondopy

Buiso|o 196.1e| Japisuo)

uonnjosey
JuswisoNpu|

Jo uopdopy

JO UoNeISpISUOD

Tate

¢l Jagc

Aluno) eouelio|
ul Juswdojansp
uwie) puim
|[euonippe jussalid




or3ovd Uloped o ww

& |

000°000°00S‘€$ peaoxe 0} Jou junowy [edioulid a1ebaibby
MIA 00G°} Aje1ewixoiddy
07171 sbBulpjoH OS ulejied —jueoljddy

uiened pue Alunog syj usamiaq Ajojos uonenobsu Joj sapinoid abueyo saie|sibs| LZoz
spuog anssi 0] Ajunoo ayj 81e61jqo Jou S80(]

Spuog 8y} Jo 9oUBNSSI 8y} YHIM poajeIdoSSe S1S0d pue

Ss0| ‘sebewep Joj suosiad Jsyjo pue Aunod sy Ajluwspul 0} uonebijqo s Auedwod ayj suiejdxg
Aueduwoo josfoid sy} 0} s|gejieAe aq ||im ey} suoionpap/suondwaxs xe) ayl Saquass(

alis 108loid ayj pue ‘10afoud sy} ‘Auedwod josfoid sy} Jo uonduosap [eisush e sepiroid

peanssl 8g 0} SpuUOq JO Junowe Wnwixew ay} saysijgelsy

109foud ayj Joj spuoq Jo souenss! Y} YIIM pJemio) SAOW 0} Jusiul s,Ajunod ayj sassaidxg




Lh3ovd ylened ,,,

%09 Alybnou saAi@oal AJuno)

s e pajeald usag jou Josloid yons pey ‘108loid e ul pepnjoul Auadoud
8y} UsBMIag 171d Jo 9y} woJj spuoq ay} Jo aouenss| ay} buipadaid Ajgjelipswwi Jeah xe)

Aueas yds uofiod BU} Ul S}oUISIp [00YDS 8y} 0} 8np junowe ayj uey} sss| 89 0} 10N
171d o uonod Auno)

Ajlenba
AJunod 8y} UIylIM pajeoo| SjousIp |0oyds ay) buowe paieys

alep
yons Jo se Aljunod ay} ul Aliadoud uo saxe) BulAasg| saijius || Aq

pasoduwi s|jiw 8y} Jo abelaAe ay} AQ spuoq ay} JO aduenssi Jo ajep

9y} JO Sk s||iw 99IAJ8S 1gap dle}s pue AJunod ayj Ul S1oLISIp [00YoS

ay} Agq pesoduwi sjjiw puoq pue juswaaoidwi |ejides ‘Bunelsado sy

171d pesodoid [B10] 0082 Jo abeiane sy} Buipialp Ag pauiwisiep abejusolad syy Ag paijdiinw
A&unoo sy} Aq paAledal Junowe ayj 0} jenbs junowe sjebalbbe uy

suonnquisiq JoLIsIq [00YoS




¢T 39vd

QUIT UoIssiwsuel |

§S920.44 UO0I1dNJISUO)

ulaned




Pattern

\\
A
AG\\

(AN

\
»',-\\\ Mh
VAN
R \ A\

WA

Construction Process

Foundations

il
f;g(gl :

e

My
1
]

A %

r T
WD

PAGE 13



¥139vd

Wa1SAS U013939]|0) punoJadiapun
$S920.4d UOI3dNJIISUO)

P .
e

uianed




ST 39vd

saulgany

$$9J20.d U0oIldnJjsuo)

uianed




9T 39vd

uoljewe|day
$$920.1d uUoIldnJisuo)

uianed




VARE DL

uollewe|day
$$9J00.id uUoIil}dnJjsuo)

uianed




201 /8 INN ‘enbienbng|y

00} ®)NS 9N 1S [elJBwwo] /Lg
ABiauz uiened

;9014 enbusnbnq)y

wooABlsusulened@iauin | Awsiar

wodABieususeed@uewyon |eishio

uoljew.oju| 19e1U0D

uiened .




